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INSTRUCTIONS

For Completing Health Annual Statement Blank
FOREWORD

Line titles and column headings of the various statement items and lines are in general self-explanatory and as such constitute
instructions. Specific instructions are prescribed for items and lines about which there might be question as to content. Make
any entry for which no specific instruction appears in accordance with sound insurance accounting principles and in a manner
consistent with related items and lines covered by specific instructions. The NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures
Manual is one reference for guidance concerning statutory accounting principles.

The format of the annual statement facilitates data capture. Therefore, do not change the captions fogare=iginted items, lines,
or columns and do not insert write-ins between pre-printed items, lines or columns (however, theg ements do not apply
to the signature lines on the Jurat Page). An entry for which no specific pre-printed line tifle app % example, Deferred
option income) should be included in the appropriate write-in line for each schedple Uvamfie page. Include an
identifying title with each entry. Report the write-in lines in descending order. The stat t pieygides a limited number of
lines for write-ins in each applicable section. Do not modify these pre-printed write-in es. If there is insufficient
room in a write-in detail schedule to accommodate all write-ins to be reported therein, re the write-in detail overflow on
pages sequentially numbered beginning with Page 44 (overflow page) followed by

summary of write-in overflow lines from this page to the prescribed line in the i schedule.
Each overflow write-in section should adhere to the following example: ¢
Page 2 &
ASS \
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS AGGREGATED #T L R OTHER-THAN-INVESTED-ASSETS

2501. Write-in caption aaaa $ 500,000
2502. Write-in caption bbbb 350,000
2503. Write-in caption cccc 250,000
2598. Summary of remaining write-i e 25 from Overflow page 300,000
2599. TOTAL (Lines 2501 thrgugh 2503%1us 2598) (Page 2, Line 25) $ 1,400,000

Overflow Page
Page 2 — Continuation
Balance Sheet Assets

emainder of Write-ins Aggregated in Line 25

2504, Writ aption dddd $ 100,000
2505. Weitgai ipn eeee 75,000

2506. aption ffff 50,000
2507. aption gggg 50,000
2508. M caption hhhh 20,000
2509. ite-in caption iiii 5,000
2597. ummary of remaining write-ins for Line 25

(Lines 2504 through 2596) (Page 2, Line 2598) $ 300,000
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More than one detail overflow section may appear on one page. However, the items should remain in page number order.
Notwithstanding the prohibition against changing the captions of pre-printed items or columns and against inserting write-ins
between pre-printed lines or columns, certain portions of the annual statement may require more lines than are provided.
When additional lines are required within any of these statement areas, companies shall continue the sequence of either the
pre-printed line number range, or the line number range described in the appropriate instruction area.

When the use of such additional lines requires more room than exists on the pre-printed page, the continuation should be
presented on a page, inserted immediately following the pre-printed page, designated as page n.1, n.2, etc. For instance, if
Schedule BA, Part 1, Other Long-Term Invested Assets requires more lines, the continuation would be presented on
Page E07.1, E07.2, etc. Adequately caption all such additional pages to enable ready identification.

Pre-printed subtotal, total, and grand total lines have specific line numbers assigned. The prescribed sui§gatal linggpumbers are
set forth in the instructions for the respective annual statement page or part thereof, to which they pegtai

In most instances, the information appearing in the various sections of the statement will4be su @ meet examination
needs. However, each company must maintain adequate records and work papers to gup, all of all accounting
transactions, enabling verification of the year-end statement values. Company manageme ou rform a periodic review
to determine that these records are accurate, sufficiently detailed, and retained in ogglerly; storage with appropriate
retention periods.
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INDEX

The annual statement shall contain an alphabetized index on the last page of the hardcopy statement, which references the
title and page number of all of the pages that are required to be included in that filing. The NAIC shall maintain, and place on
its Website at www.naic.org/cmte_e_app_blanks.htm, the alphabetized index for all statement types that is required to be
included in the hardcopy of the statement. The above is only required on the March 1 filing, and specifically excludes any
supplements.

GENERAL

The annual statement is to be completed in accordance with the Annual Statement Instructions and Acc Practices and
Procedures Manual except to the extent that state law, rules or regulations are in conflict with these i
conflict, the health annual statement will be filed pursuant to such state’s filing requirement
insurance regulatory authority shall maintain full discretion in determining which NAIC ann
filed. The annual statement blank filed with the domiciliary state shall be the blank subfitted

NAIC, and barring conflict as described above, should be filed with all jurisdictions in w%

iciliary state’s
blank must be
aintained by, the

1. Health Statement Test:

If a reporting entity completes the health annual statement for the rtinghyear, the reporting entity must
complete the Health Statement Test.

The Health Statement Test is designed to determine whefh g entity reports predominantly health
lines of business. Health lines include hospital or medical pgli srtificates, comprehensive major medical
expense insurance and managed care contracts and excigfile othi&§phealth coverage such as credit insurance,
disability income coverage, automobile medical ragegpworkers’ compensation, accidental death and
dismemberment policies and long-term care policies.

Passing the Test: @

A reporting entity is deemed to have pgf

h Statement Test if the values for the premium and reserve
ratios in the Health Statement Test g Goed 95% for both the reporting and prior year.

Failing the Test:

If a reporting entity, licensed gila life, accident and health or property and casualty insurer in its domiciliary
state, is required to file the h annual statement for the reporting year and does not pass the Health
eaipit will revert to the annual statement form and risk-based capital report
held in its domestic state in the first quarter of the second year following the
y, licensed as a health insurer in its domiciliary state, is required to file the

health annual statemen
ealth annual statement.

it should coni to file th
Variances fromgatlo hese instructions:

’s domestic regulator requires the reporting entity to complete an annual statement form and
al report that differs from these instructions, the domestic regulator shall notify the reporting
iting by June 1 of the year following the reporting year in which a Health Statement Test is
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Date of filing:
The statement is required to be filed on or before March 1, unless otherwise provided.

Companies are required to file the quarterly statement 45 days after the end of the quarter and the annual statement
on or before March 1 for the preceding calendar year, unless otherwise required.

The reporting date and the legal name of the company must be plainly written or stamped at the top of all pages,
exhibits and schedules (and duplicate schedules) and also upon all inserted schedules and loose sheets. Where
permitted, the assumed name can accompany the legal name.

It is the responsibility of the company to prepare and utilize the barcodes correctly. See the end ithin these
instructions for use of specific barcodes.

Printed statements or copies produced by some duplicating process on the actual bfénks Rguired

will be accepted if: \
a. Bound in covers similar in color to the blanks required by this Department \

b. Printed or duplicated by a process resulting in permanent black cha@ good grade of paper of light
color; and

c. Such statements and all supporting schedules contain all t@ o % equired, with the same headings and
e
so&m&

)y this Department,

footnotes, and are of the same size and arrangement, page , egtumn for column, and line for line, as in

the blanks required by this Department, unless the compal ise instructed.

State insurance departments, other than the state of domici choose to receive certain detailed investment
schedules (as listed below) in hardcopy. The state fili C will serve as notice regarding the requirements.
However, even if the detailed investment sched@les d by a state other than where the reporting entity is
domiciled, those detailed pages may be included i ep ound statement, provided some reference to the fact

is included with the regular filing and in thg e those pages would be included.

with the state of domicile only, unless specifically requested
and instructions will serve as notice regarding the paper filing

The following schedules are to be filed @3
by other admitted states. The state filing cfi€
requirements.

Schedule A

Schedule B

Schedule BA

Schedule D, Pal — ding Part 1A)
Schedule DA, Part

Schedul , Parts A-
Schedule arts 1 and 2
Schedyls ,2and 3
are Experience Reporting Forms
. blement Insurance Experience Exhibit

If i tity is filing with the NAIC, that filing shall be via the Internet only.

Photoc or faxed pages are not acceptable.
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Printing Standards

a. Commercial printers must be furnished with original laser printer output generated at appropriate laser settings
to give the highest print quality (no photocopied or faxed pages).

b.  No font smaller than 8-point type for the annual statement or 6-point type for the Long-Term Care Experience
Reporting Forms 1 through 5 and all investment schedules may be used. Ornate fonts may not be used.

c. Present numbers in non-bold, non-italic type.

d.  Numbers must be non-proportionally spaced.

e. The annual and quarterly statements must be printed at 9 lines per inch. Q

. Unobtrusive dotted leader lines shall be printed across the page to guide the@eye t¢ @ rted figures. They

should not touch the reported figures. \\

g. Slashed zeros () shall not be used.
h.  The number of detail write-in lines printed in any detail write-in sec shali®e three (3). Remaining detail

write-in lines, if any, shall be reported on the overflow page.

These rules do not apply to pre-printed line captions, column heﬁj otes.

If a reporting entity utilizes a software package other than annuawstatement vendors’ package for producing
variable line schedules, the reporting entity is respon f suring that such package(s) meet all of the
aforementioned printing standards.

All annual and quarterly statements and all filify fo ated with the annual and quarterly statement filings
are to be 8 ¥2” x 14” unless otherwise specified by (s)

7. Blank schedules will not be consideredédroperly Ted. 1f no entries are to be made, write “None” or “Nothing”
across the schedule in question or coriiglete thefappropriate interrogatory of the Supplemental Exhibits and
Schedules Interrogatories page of the annua ent blank. If a reporting entity chooses not to file allowable
investment schedule detail, the schgglule must®oe stamped, “Details filed with the state of domicile, state of
commercial domicile and the NAg.” Companies should account for every page of the annual statement in
consecutive page number order,_If ral consecutive pages are “None”, (or in the case of some investment

opy in all states), the appropriate page numbers with exhibit or schedule

ert that page in the appropriate location in the annual statement.

8. If additional supporting stat
ent, the additions should be properly keyed to the item being answered.

information on th@yfigancial sta
9.  Any item that caa@e ily classified under one of the printed items must be reported with an identifying title

(for example, d option income) in the appropriate write-in section for each applicable page, or section
provides a limited number of lines for write-ins, but companies may add as many lines as

10. and “exclude” are examples only and are not intended to be all-inclusive.
11. If this report does not contain the information asked for in the blanks or is not prepared in accordance with these
instructions, it will not be considered filed.

12. Report all amounts in whole dollars only, except for designated schedules where 000’s are omitted. Companies may
elect to report the amounts to the nearest dollar or may truncate digits below a dollar. (Examples: $602,543.52 may
be reported as $602,544 by rounding or as $602,543 by truncation.) It is expected that the failure of items to add to
the summary totals will reflect this treatment.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Report all amounts in U.S. dollars only, except for nominal information included in description fields that may be
expressed in a foreign currency. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations for
accounting guidance.

Effective 01/01/2001, all dates must be reported in the format of MM/DD/YYYY. For investments purchased prior
to 01/01/2001 (or where complete dates are not available for activities prior to 01/01/2001), and the company does
not have sufficient information to report month or day, 01/01 should be used.

The company should not change the page numbers designated in the association blank. If extra pages are needed, for
other than sections entitled “Details of Write-Ins” use decimals after the page number, like 37.1, 37.2, etc. For
example, General Interrogatories, Part 1 — Common Interrogatories 27, 27.1, 27.2 etc., t 2 — Health
Interrogatories 28, 28.1, 28.2, etc.

e shown on the

If pages are doubled up, double up the page numbers also. For example, if Pages 37,
same page, show all three page numbers at the bottom of the page like 37, 38 and 8 or

Unless otherwise specified, report all alphabetic code and YES/NO respon& ogatories, exhibits and

schedules in solid capital letters.
While there are instances where the filing of an amended annual statem ay ¥ necessary (in which case all
i

related filings including electronic filing are resubmitted), the ,rest or years’ results is generally
prohibited. The reporting entity should submit such changes Wm age, completed in all respects, along

with an amended annual statement.
Assets and liabilities shall be offset and reported net only, wh mm of setoff exists and if not prohibited by
specific statements of statutory accounting principles. R 0 No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities for accounting guidance.

Except in situations where a merger has occurded, sYeported for assets, liabilities, surplus, revenues, and
expenses for prior years in the current year’s annu% ust be identical to the amounts that were reported in

the annual statement of the prior year. Hg ts reported in prior years may need to be adjusted in the
current year as a result of the following:

Changes in accounting principles or pra
practices.

ofor changes in the methods of applying accounting principles or

Changes in accounting estimates result of new events or new information.

Corrections of errof{in @ filed information.

A merger.

the current year gano effects of such changes as follows, unless these Instructions or the NAIC Accounting
Practices and anual specifically provide for a different treatment:

ffect of a change in accounting principles or practices or a change in the method of applying
rinciples or practices should be reported on Page 5, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting
e. The cumulative effect of changing to a new accounting principle is the difference between the
t of net worth at the beginning of the year and the amount of net worth that would have been reported at
that date, if the new accounting principle had been applied retroactively for all prior periods. An example of a
change in accounting principles would be a change in the method of accounting for pensions or other
post-employment benefits.

B. The effects of changes in accounting estimates are included in income and expenses in the Statement of
Revenue, Expenses and Capital & Surplus for the current year. For example, a change in the estimate of loss
reserves for losses related to prior years are included in the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Capital &
Surplus in losses incurred for the current year.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

C. The effects of changes resulting from corrections of errors in previously filed information (for example,
mathematical mistakes, misapplication of accounting principles, or oversight or misuse of facts) should be
reported as an adjustment to surplus in the current year. Report such adjustments to surplus with an appropriate
identifying title as a write-in item for the Aggregate Write-ins for Gains or (Losses) to Surplus line.

D. In the case of a merger, prior year’s amounts reported for assets, liabilities, surplus, revenues and expenses and
those amounts reflected in supporting annual statement schedules, are reported on a merged basis consistent
with the current year’s post-merger reporting basis.

affect historical
Part 2A) are

E. Changes that do not affect assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses, or surplus, but that materiall
information in the financial statement schedules (e.g., Underwriting and Investment E

Related parties are defined in SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties as
interests as a result of ownership, control, affiliation or by contract. Refer to SSA#No.
and disclosure requirements for related party transactions.

entity. A “parent” is any
any person that is, directly
that is, directly or indirectly,
tly or indirectly, own or control
pntrol shall be presumed to exist if a
holds proxies, representing 10% or

or indirectly, owned or controlled by the reporting entity. An “affiliate” is
owned or controlled by the same person or by the same group of pers
the reporting entity. The term “affiliate” includes parent and subS§li
person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, holds with the pGwer T8
more of the voting securities of any other person.

All reported amounts less than zero shall be represented & parentheses. Parentheses shall also be used to
denote those instances in which the reported figure is contrary@g what normally would be expected.

The Notes to Financial Statements are providec§to d tinent information, including comments on items or
transactions that are unusual or not self—explanator% ht otherwise be misunderstood.
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ACTUARIAL OPINION

1. There is to be included on or attached to Page 1 of the annual statement, the statement of the appointed actuary
setting forth his or her opinion relating to claim reserves and any other actuarial items. The appointed actuary must
be a qualified health actuary appointed by the board of directors, or its equivalent, or by a committee of the board,
by December 31 of the calendar year for which the opinion is rendered. Within five business days of the
appointment, the company shall notify the domiciliary commissioner of the name, title (and, in the case of a
consulting actuary, the name of the firm) and manner of appointment or retention of each person appointed or
retained by the company as an appointed actuary and shall state in the notice that the person meets the requirements
of a qualified health actuary. Once these notices are furnished, no further notice is required with respect to this
person unless the actuary ceases to be appointed or retained or ceases to meet the requirement alified health
actuary. “Qualified health actuary,” as used herein means a member in good standing of the
Actuaries, or a person recognized by the American Academy of Actuaries as qualified for rial valuation.

insurance department of the state of domicile of this event. The insurer pshal
commissioner with a separate letter within 10 business days of the above
24 months preceding such event there were any disagreements with the for

sh the domiciliary
ica stating whether in the
igted actuary regarding the
osures, scopes, procedure,
or data quality. The disagreements required to be reported in response to t h include both those resolved
to the former actuary’s satisfaction and those not resolved to the forme
in writing request such former actuary to furnish a letter addresseG g
with the statements contained in the insurer’s letter and, if not, Stati
shall furnish such responsive letter from the former actuary to t y commissioner together with its own.

The Appointed Actuary must report to the Board of Dire Audit Committee each year on the items within
the scope of the Actuarial Opinion. The Actuarial Opinion“ar@the Actuarial Memorandum must be made available
to the Board of Directors. The minutes of the Board irectGis should indicate that the Appointed Actuary has
presented such information to the Board of Direggors it Committee and that the Actuarial Opinion and the
Actuarial Memorandum were made available. A s&grate arial Opinion is required for each company filing an
Annual Statement.

The Actuarial Opinion and the supporting
Actuarial Standards of Practice (ASOPs), as "%

emorandum and work papers must conform to the appropriate
yated by the Actuarial Standards Board.

1A. Definitions

“Insurer” means an entity aut| 0 Write accident and health contracts under the laws of any state and which
files on the Health Blan

“Actuarial Memorandum s a document or other presentation prepared as a formal means of conveying the

appointed actuar ofessionaw”conclusions and recommendations, of recording and communicating the methods
and procedures, 0 uring that the parties addressed are aware of the significance of the appointed actuary’s
opinion or findi at documents the analysis underlying the opinion. The expected content of the
memorandum described in Section 1C.

1B.

The commiSsioner may deny the exemption prior to December 31 of the same year if he or she deems the exemption
inappropriate.

A copy of the approved exemption must be provided in lieu of the Actuarial Opinion with the Annual Statement in
all jurisdictions in which the company is authorized.
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Exemption For Small Companies

An insurer that has less than $1,000,000 total direct plus assumed written premiums during a calendar year,
and less than $1,000,000 total direct plus assumed loss and loss adjustment expense reserves at year-end, in
lieu of the Actuarial Opinion required for the calendar year, may submit an affidavit under oath of an
officer of the insurer that specifies the amounts of direct plus assumed written premiums and direct plus
assumed loss and loss adjustment reserves.

Exemption for Insurers under Supervision or Conservatorship

Unless ordered by the domiciliary commissioner, an insurer that is under supervisio onservatorship
pursuant to statutory provision is exempt from the filing requirements contained herej

Exemption for Nature of Business

An insurer otherwise subject to the requirement and not eligible for an’ewnN enumerated above
t

may apply to its domiciliary commissioner for an exemption based on Siness written.

Financial Hardship Exemption

An insurer otherwise subject to this requirement and not eligible an JXemption as enumerated above
may apply to the commissioner for a financial hardship |IHE 1al hardship is presumed to exist
O 1 v

if the projected reasonable cost of the Actuarial Opinio& the lesser of:
Q) One percent of the insurer’s capital and surpl M n the insurer’s latest quarterly statement
S

for the calendar year for which the exempti ougr¥ or

(i) Three percent of the insurer’s direct plus premiums written during the calendar year for
which the exemption is sought as prgfecC rorw the insurer’s latest quarterly statements filed with
its domiciliary commissioner. @

1C. The Actuarial Memorandum and underl
available for regulatory examination for g

argy work papers supporting the Actuarial Opinion will be

The Actuarial Memorandum contains signi pfoprietary information. It is expected that the Memorandum will
be held confidential and is not intendgd for pub¥ inspection. The Memorandum must be available by May 1 of the
year following the year-end for h the opinion was rendered or within two weeks after a request from an
individual state commissioner.

The Actuarial Memora
Practice as promulgate
contain both narrative an
explain to compa anagemew, the regulator, or other authority the findings, recommendations and conclusions,
as well as their sigigficance. The technical component should provide sufficient documentation and disclosure for
in the same field to evaluate the work. This technical component must show the analysis

form to the documentation and disclosure requirements of the Standards of
ime by the Actuarial Standards Board. The Actuarial Memorandum should

. Documentation of the required reconciliation from the data used for analysis to the Underwriting and
Investment Exhibit, Part 2B;

. Any other follow-up studies documenting the prior year’s claim liability and claim reserve run-off as
considered necessary by the actuary; and

. Documentation of the assumptions used for contract reserves and any material changes to those
assumptions from the assumptions used in the previous memorandum. Such documentation should address
any studies which support the adequacy of any margin in such reserves.
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2. The Actuarial Opinion must consist of the following sections:

. A TABLE of KEY INDICATORS - alerts the reader to the type of opinion and any changes from the
prescribed language;

. IDENTIFICATION section — identifies the appointed actuary;

. SCOPE section — identifies the subjects on which an opinion is to be expressed and describes the scope of

the appointed actuary’s work;

. RELIANCE section — identifies anyone the actuary has relied upon for the under ecords and/or
summaries;
. OPINION section — expresses the appointed actuary’s opinion with respect to ) ¥dentified in the

Scope section; and &

. RELEVANT COMMENTS section. N\
€

Each section must be clearly designated. There is prescribed wording for ea ctid. If the appointed actuary
changes this wording or adds additional wording for clarification, the ropriaiy box in the TABLE of KEY
INDICATORS must be appropriately checked. The prescribed wording
the circumstances of a particular case, and the actuary should, in a
her professional judgment. L 2

3. The TABLE of KEY INDICATORS is to be at the top of the §pini nd the appropriate boxes are to be checked
consistent with the remainder of the opinion. The only op%ose resented below:
This Opinionis  [1Unqualified [ Qualified dve (1 Inconclusive
L 4

IDENTIFICATION SECTION
_| Prescribed Wording Only L] Presgffed VprdiMigwvith Additional Wording " | Revised Wording

SCOPE SECTION
__| Prescribed Wording Only LI Prescribed

ording with Additional Wording | Revised Wording

RELIANCE SECTION

__| Prescribed Wording Qgly escribed Wording with Additional Wording " Revised Wording
OPINION SECTION

L] Prescribed Wogding Only L] Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording | Revised Wording
RELEVANT CQOM

"] Revised W @

O emorandum includes “Deviation from Standard” wording regarding conformity with an Actuarial

Stal d of Practice

4. The IDENTIFICATION section should specifically indicate the appointed actuary’s relationship to the company,
qualifications for acting as appointed actuary, date of appointment, and should specify that the appointment was
made by the Board of Directors, or its equivalent or by a committee of the Board.

A person who is not a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries but is recognized by the Academy as
qualified must attach, each year, a copy of the approval letter from the Academy.
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This section should contain only one of the following:

For a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries who is an employee of the organization, the opening
paragraph of the opinion should contain all the following sentences if the appointed actuary is using the prescribed
wording:

“l, (name and title of actuary), am an employee of (named organization) and a member of the American Academy of
Actuaries. | was appointed on [date of appointment] in accordance with the requirements of the annual statement
instructions. | meet the Academy qualification standards for rendering the opinion.”

For a consultant who is a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries, the opening para
should contain all the following sentences if the appointed actuary is using the prescribed wor:

of the opinion

the American
with regard to loss
cordance with the
dards for rendering the

“l, (name and title of consultant), am associated with the firm of (name of firm). | am 4
Academy of Actuaries and have been retained by the (name of organization) to re@er a
reserves, actuarial liabilities and related items. | was appointed on [date of appoi
requirements of the annual statement instructions. 1 meet the Academy qual io
opinion.”

n

For an employee other than a member of the American Academy of Actuarggs, theMening paragraph of the opinion
should contain both the following sentences if the appointed actuary is using rescribed wording:

“l, (name and title), am an employee of (name of organizatio@a ¢ w
Actuaries as qualified to perform actuarial valuations for organ%
t t

gnized by the American Academy of
is kind. | was appointed on [date of
structions.”

appointment] in accordance with the requirements of the annual

For a consultant other than a member of the American Ac
should contain all the following sentences if the appoint

ctuaries, the opening paragraph of the opinion
sing the prescribed wording:

“, (name and title of consultant), am associated®wjth
Academy of Actuaries as qualified to perform a
retained by the (name of organization) wi
accordance with the requirements of th

f (name of firm). | am recognized by the American
ial ations for organizations of this kind and have been
to'Wch valuation. | was appointed on [date of appointment] in

5. The SCOPE section should contain only th .
zero) if the appointed actuary is usingghe prescrived wording:

“l have examined the assumptions a ethods used in determining loss reserves, actuarial liabilities and related

items listed below, as shown i statement of the organization as prepared for filing with state regulatory

officials, as of Decemb

A Claims unpaid (Pa Line 1);

B Accrued ical incentive pool and bonus payments (Page 3, Line 2);

C. Unpai adjustment expenses (Page 3, Line 3);

D r alth policy reserves (Page 3, Line 4) including unearned premium reserves, premium
de cy reserves and additional policy reserves from the Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 2D;

E. ggregate life policy reserves (Page 3, Line 5);

F. Property/casualty unearned premium reserves (Page 3, Line 6);

G. Aggregate health claim reserves (Page 3, Line 7);

H. Ar:jy other loss reserves, actuarial liabilities, or related items presented as liabilities in the annual statement;
an

I Specified actuarial items presented as assets in the annual statement.”
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Items H and | are not intended to include the liabilities and assets associated with benefits provided to employees of
the organization, or the organization’s directors or trustees, except to the extent that such benefits are provided
through insurance or annuity contracts of a type that the organization is authorized to issue in the ordinary course of
its business. For example, liabilities for employee pensions generally would not be within the scope of the Actuarial
Opinion. However, if the organization is licensed to issue life insurance, then liabilities arising from life insurance
policies or certificates issued by the organization to its employees would be within the scope of the Actuarial
Opinion just as would the comparable liabilities arising from policies or contracts issued to unrelated parties.

If there are any items included in items H or 1, they should be listed using appropriate annual statement captions and
line references. The phrase “Not Applicable” should be placed under the item description for either item H or | if
there is nothing to be listed. Any listings under items H and | do not constitute either “a wording” or
“revised wording” for purposes of the Table of Key Indicators.

If for either item H or item | there is more than one line item to be listed, the line ite the general H or |
heading should be numbered sequentially.

L 4
The amounts of any assets listed under item | should be the gross amount of &age 2, Column 1 of the
Annual Statement), not the net admitted amount (Page 2, Column 3).

S d I, the item label should be

ated amounts do not constitute
of Key Indicators. Where the phrase
ems to be included in the Opinion, so

For items A through G listed in the SCOPE section and each sub-line fo
followed by the amount of that item as reported in the annual stater
either “additional wording” or “revised wording” for purposes o148 %

“Not Applicable” is used in item H or item I, it means that ther &
there should be no value shown as a stated amount. {\

For example:

I.  Specified actuarial items presented as assets j nGerstatement, as follows:

L 4
15.3, column 1)

1 Accrued retrospective premiums%
6. The RELIANCE section should contai ¢ the*following if the appointed actuary is using the prescribed
wording:

If the appointed actuary has examined the liab records, the reliance section should include only the following
statement:

“My examination included sug the actuarial assumptions and actuarial methods and of the underlying
basic liability records u f the actuarial calculations as | considered necessary. | also reconciled the
underlying basic liability=col e Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 2B of the company’s current
annual statement.”

If the appointed a has not examined the underlying records, but has relied upon data (e.g., asset or liability
records) preparegdgi t pany, the reliance section should include only the following statement:

“In for @ on [specify types of reserves] | relied upon data prepared by [name and title of company
officer certiguing@m®ility records or other data] as certified in the attached statements. | evaluated that data for
d consistency. | also reconciled that data to the Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 2B of
any’s current annual statement. In other respects, my examination included review of the actuarial
and actuarial methods used and tests of the calculations | considered necessary.”

Attached to the appointed actuary’s opinion should be a statement by each person relied upon and a precise
identification of the items subject to reliance. In addition, the persons on whom the appointed actuary relies shall
each provide a certification that precisely identifies the items on which the person is providing information and a
statement as to the accuracy, completeness or reasonableness, as applicable, of the items. This certification shall
include the signature, title, company, address and telephone number of the person rendering the certification, as well
as the date on which it is signed.
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7. The OPINION section should include only the following statement if the appointed actuary is using the prescribed
wording:

“In my opinion, the amounts carried in the balance sheet on account of the items identified above:

A Are in accordance with accepted actuarial standards consistently applied and are fairly stated in accordance
with sound actuarial principles;

B. Are based on actuarial assumptions relevant to contract provisions and appropriate to the purpose for which
the statement was prepared;

C. Meet the requirements of the Insurance Laws and regulations of the state of [state of

(Use of one the following phrases, as appropriate, is considered prescribeg OWg. Replacing “[list
states]” with an actual list of states in parentheses is also considered preséibed Sording

are at least as great as the minimum aggregate amounts required by any :

or
are at least as great as the minimum aggregate amounts recismmg,.b state with the exception of the

following states [list states]. For each listed state a separatQgt of actuarial opinion was submitted to
that state that complies with the requirements of that state;

D. Make a good and sufficient provision for all unpaid s ancpther actuarial liabilities of the organization
under the terms of its contracts and agreements;

E. Are computed on the basis of assumption etlfeds consistent with those used in computing the
corresponding items in the annual stateigent eding year-end; and
F. Include appropriate provision for s that ought to be established.

The Underwriting and Investment ExhI¥
applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice.

was reviewed for reasonableness and consistency with the

Actuarial methods, considerations, g1d analyses used in forming my opinion conform to the relevant Standards of
Practice as promulgated from time t e by the Actuarial Standards Board, which standards form the basis of this
statement of opinion.”

8. The opinion may inclu T COMMENTS section if the actuary so desires. For example, if there has
been any material change I18§ghe assumptions and/or methods from those previously employed, a portion of this
section can descri at change®n the statement of opinion by including a description of the changes such as:

“A material chaggg.in ptions (and/or methods) was made during the past year but such change accords with
cpdards.” A brief description of the change should follow. A more detailed analysis should be

ajial Memorandum.

new coverages requiring underlying assumptions that differ from assumptions used for prior
change in assumption within the meaning of this paragraph.

One or motre additional paragraphs may be needed in individual cases to:

. Address topics of regulatory importance;
. State a qualification of his or her opinion, if the actuary considers it necessary; or
. Explain some aspect of the annual statement that is not already sufficiently explained.
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9. If the appointed actuary is able form an opinion that is not qualified, adverse or inconclusive as those terms are
defined below, he or she should issue a statement of unqualified opinion. If the opinion is adverse, qualified or
inconclusive, the appointed actuary should issue an adverse, qualified or inconclusive opinion explicitly stating the
reason(s) for such opinion. In all circumstances the category of opinion should be explicitly identified in the TABLE
of KEY INDICATORS section of the Actuarial Opinion.

An adverse opinion is an actuarial opinion in which the appointed actuary determines that the reserves and liabilities
are not good and sufficient. (An adverse opinion does not meet item D of Section 7.)

When, in the actuary’s opinion, the reserves for a certain item or items are in question because they cannot be
reasonably estimated or the actuary is unable to render an opinion on those items, the ac ould issue a
qualified opinion. Such a qualified opinion should state whether the stated reserve amo good and
sufficient provision for the liabilities associated with the specified reserves, except for the | ms to which the
qualification relates. The actuary is not required to issue a qualified opinion if the actu a y believes that
the item or items in question are not likely to be material. (A qualified opinion #oes % bne or more of the

items A, B, C or F of Section 7.) \

The actuary’s ability to give an opinion is dependent upon data, analyses, assu{gapti related information that
are sufficient to support a conclusion. If the actuary cannot reach a conclusion to deficiencies or limitations in
the data, analyses, assumptions or related information, then the actuary s an inconclusive opinion. An
inconclusive opinion shall include a description of the reasons a conclus be reached.

10.  The Actuarial Opinion should conclude with the signature of ¥
Actuarial Opinion and the date when the opinion was rend
following format:

diactuary responsible for providing the

app
\ )gnature and date should appear in the

e

Signature of Actuary

\ Printed Name of Actuary

Address of Actuary

L 4

Telephone number of Actuary

Date Opinion was Rendered
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ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL REPORTS

All states have a statute or regulation that requires an annual audit of their insurance companies by an independent certified
public accountant based on the NAIC Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (#205). For guidance regarding this
model, see Appendix G of the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS*

Reporting entities are required to file a supplement to the annual statement titled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis”
(MD&A) by April 1 each year.

MD&A Requirements:

Discuss the reporting entity’s financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of operations. The discussion
shall provide information as specified in paragraphs that follow and also shall provide such other information that the
reporting entity believes to be necessary for an understanding of its financial condition, changes in financial condition and
results of operations. Discussions of liquidity and capital resources may be combined whenever 0 topics are
interrelated.

Introduction

L 4
N

1. The MD&A requirements are intended to provide, in one section, materi
disclosure enabling regulators to assess the financial condition and results o
There is a need for a narrative explanation of the financial statements, becau
accompanying footnotes alone may be insufficient for regulators to judge the g
that past performance is indicative of future performance. The MD&ARIs int
opportunity to look at the reporting entity through the eyes of manage
analysis of the business of the reporting entity.

ica prospective textual
rat of the reporting entity.
ical presentation and brief
of earnings and the likelihood
ed to give the regulator an

2.  The MD&A shall be of the financial statements and of other
enhance a regulator’s understanding of its financial condi®
operations. Generally, the discussion shall cover the tw d covered by the financial statements and shall
use year-to-year comparisons or any other formats that rting entity's judgment enhance a regulator’s
understanding. However, where trend information i , &cference to the five year selected financial data
schedule may be necessary. ®

, cha@ges in financial condition and results of

with information relevant to an assessment of the financial
tity as determined by evaluating the amounts and certainty of
The information provided pursuant to this MD&A need only
y without undue effort or expense and which does not clearly

3. The purpose of the MD&A shall be to pro

appear in the reporting entity's financjal stateme
4. Management should ensure that _di ure in MD&A is balanced and fully responsive. To enhance regulator
antSPentities are encouraged to explain in the MD&A the effects of the critical
accounting policies applfed, th ents made in their application, and any subsequent changes in assumptions or
in materially different reported results. Analytical discussion of significant
A should not include information already reported in the significant accounting
financial statement.

accounting policies in the
policies section o

financial information not to be necessarily indicative of future operating results or of future
s would include descriptions and amounts of (a) matters that would have an impact on future
ot had an impact in the past, and (b) matters that have had an impact on reported operations
ed to have an impact upon future operations.

! These requirements have been developed, in part, based upon the requirements set forth in Title 17-Commaodity and Securities Exchanges, Chapter 11—
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Part 229--Standard Instructions for Filing Forms Under Securities Act of 1933, Securities Exchange Act of
1934 and Energy Policy and Conservation Act of 1975, Regulation S-K, Section 229.303 (Item 303) Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations. These requirements have also incorporated certain interpretative guidance as set forth in Release No. 33-6835,
SEC Interpretation: Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations; Certain Investment Company Disclosures
(issued May 18, 1989), Release No. 33-8040, Cautionary Advice Regarding Disclosure About Critical Accounting Policies (issued December 12, 2001) and
Release No. 33-8056, Commission Statement about Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
(issued January 22, 2002).
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6. Reporting entities are required to prepare the MD&A on a non-consolidated basis, unless the following conditions
are met:

a. The entity is part of a consolidated group of insurers that utilizes a pooling arrangement or one hundred percent
reinsurance agreement that affects the solvency and integrity of the entity’s reserves and such entity ceded
substantially all of its direct and assumed business to the pool. An entity is deemed to have ceded substantially
all of its direct and assumed business to a pool if the entity has less than $1,000,000 total direct plus assumed
written premiums during a calendar year that are not subject to a pooling arrangement and the net income of the
business not subject to the pooling arrangement represents less than 5% of the company’s capital and surplus.

Or
b. The entity’s state of domicile permits audited consolidated financial statements.

If a group of insurance companies prepares the MD&A on a consolidated balis, th
and discuss significant differences between reporting entities (e.g., investmgat

on should identify
5, liquidity, etc.).

Results of Operations

7. Reporting entities should describe any unusual or infrequent events or acti or any significant economic
changes that materially affected the amount of reported net incom ses in surplus and, in each case,
indicate the extent to which net income or surplus was so ﬁ aglition, describe any other significant
components of income that, in the reporting entity's judgme described in order to understand the
reporting entity's results of operations.

@D

8. Reporting entities should describe any known trends or
have a material favorable or unfavorable impact on prem
reporting entity knows of events that will cause a erial
premium, the change in the relationship shall begiscl

rtaigties that have had or are reasonably probable to
ncome or other gains/losses in surplus. If the
nge in the relationship between expenses and

ial increases in premium, reporting entities should provide a
ases are attributable to increases in prices or to increases in the

Prospective Information

10. Reporting entities are encouraged to ly forward-looking information. The MD&A may include discussions of
c&nmitments, events or uncertainties that will result in or that are reasonably
iquidity increasing or decreasing in any material way." Further, descriptions

g entity's capital resources and expected changes in the mix and cost of such

resources should be inclu
expects will have terial impdact on premium, net income or other gains/losses in surplus is also encouraged.
11. In the event tha entity does supply forward-looking information, the reporting entity may disclaim any
curacy of such information and condition the delivery of such information upon a waiver of
eory of law based on the inaccuracy of such information; provided that the reporting entity

ation in good faith.

Reporting entities are required to provide adequate disclosure of the reasons for material year-to-year changes in line
items, or discussion and quantification of the contribution of two or more factors to such material changes. An
analysis of changes in line items is required where material and where the changes diverge from changes in related
line items of the financial statements, where identification and quantification of the extent of contribution of each of
two or more factors is necessary to an understanding of a material change, or where there are material increases or
decreases in net premium.
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13.

Repetition and line-by-line analysis is not required or generally appropriate when the causes for a change in one line
item also relate to other line items. The discussion need not recite amounts of changes readily computable from the
financial statements and shall not merely repeat numerical data contained in such statements. However,
quantification should otherwise be as precise, including use of dollar amounts or percentages, as reasonably
practicable.

Liquidity, Asset/Liability Matching and Capital Resources

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The term "liquidity" as used in this MD&A refers to the ability of the reporting entity to generate adequate amounts
of cash to meet the reporting entity's needs for cash. Except where it is otherwise clear from the discussion, the

reporting entity shall indicate those balance sheet conditions or income or cash flow items, the reporting
entity believes, may be indicators of its liquidity condition. Liquidity generally shall be§fliscus on both a
long-term and short-term basis. The issue of liquidity shall be discussed in the context of ing entity's own

business or businesses.

L 4

The discussion of liquidity shall include a discussion of the nature and extgnt S s on the ability of
subsidiaries to transfer funds to the reporting entity in the form of cash dividen% dvances and the impact
a

such restrictions may, if any, have on the ability of the reporting entity to meet s c igations.

Generally, short-term liquidity and short-term capital resources cover casii@geeds Bto 12 months into the future.
These cash needs and the sources of funds to meet such needs relate he -day operating expenses of the
reporting entity and material commitments coming due during t@ o~ m eriod.

The discussion of long-term liquidity and long-term capital reso usegddress material expenditures, significant
balloon payments or other payments due on long-term gbligagns, aridother demands or commitments, including
any off-balance sheet items, to be incurred beyond the n 2 ths, as well as the proposed sources of funding
required to satisfy such obligations.

Reporting entities should identify any known trgnds wn demands, commitments, events or uncertainties
that will result in or that are reasonably likely to ti eporting entity's liquidity increasing or decreasing in
i is | ified, indicate the course of action that the reporting entity
. Also identify and separately describe internal and external
nused sources of liquid assets.

Reporting entities should describe aterial trends, favorable or unfavorable, in the reporting entity's
capital resources. Indicate any e ted material changes in the mix and relative cost of such resources. The
discussion shall consider changes be n equity, debt and any off-balance sheet financing arrangements.

Reporting entities are
their liquidity, and to pr
as well as from operations.
recent period pre d but are 18t expected to have short or long-term implications, and those matters that have not
materially affecte ost recent period presented but are expected materially to affect future periods. Examples of
such matters in :

the statement of cash flows, and other appropriate indicators, in analyzing
d discussion dealing with cash flows from investing and financing activities

a. Didgstio ating expenses such as expenses relating to advertising;
b. ings or redemptions;
c. Di d requirements to the reporting entity’s parent to fund the parent’s operations or debt service; or

d. Future potential sources of capital, such as a parent entity’s planned investment in the reporting entity, and the
form of that investment.
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21.

22.

23.

24,

MD&A disclosures should not be overly general. For example, disclosure that the reporting entity has sufficient
short-term funding to meet its liquidity needs for the next year provides little useful information. Instead, reporting
entities should consider describing the sources of short-term funding and the circumstances that are reasonably
likely to affect those sources of liquidity. The discussion should be limited to material risks, and, as with the MD&A
generally, should be sufficiently detailed and tailored to the entity's individual circumstances, rather than
"boilerplate."

If the reporting entity's liquidity is dependent on the use of off-balance sheet financing arrangements, such as
securitization of receivables or obtaining access to assets through special purpose entities, the reporting entity should
consider disclosure of the factors that are reasonably likely to affect its ability to continue using those off-balance

ity is necessary
if they are "reasonably likely" to occur. This disclosure threshold is lower than "m@re li ot." (See guidance
provided in SSAP No. 5R—Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Asses. > changes, economic
downturns, defaults on guarantees, or contractions of operations that have mat co uences for the reporting
entity's financial position or operating results can be reasonably likely to o me conditions. Material

To identify trends, demands, commitments, events and uncertainties disclosure, management should
consider the following:
L 4
a. Provisions in financial guarantees or commitments, debt a other arrangements that could trigger a
requirement for an early payment, additional collateral ort, ges in terms, acceleration of maturity, or
the creation of an additional financial obligation, su a e changes in the reporting entity's credit rating,
financial ratios, earnings, cash flows, or stock price nges in the value of underlying, linked or indexed
assets;
L 4
b. Circumstances that could impair the reportin tityasgfility to continue to engage in transactions that have

been integral to historical operation
activity commercially impracticablg
investment grade credit rating, level €

inagially or operationally essential, or that could render that
e Inability to maintain a specified claims paying ability or
parnings per share, financial ratios, or collateral; and

25.

Off-Balance Sheet Arr

The MD&A should include™
including a descrigtign of those

26.

relationsh ties or other persons that are reasonably likely to affect materially liquidity or the availability
i s for capital resources. Specific disclosure may be necessary regarding relationships with entities

form of colporations, partnerships or limited liability companies, or trusts.
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27. Material sources of liquidity and financing, including off-balance sheet arrangements and transactions with limited
purpose entities should be discussed. The extent of the reporting entity's reliance on off-balance sheet arrangements
should be described fully and clearly where those entities provide financing, liquidity, or market or credit risk
support for the reporting entity; engage in leasing or hedging services with the reporting entity; or expose the
reporting entity to liability that is not reflected on the face of the financial statements. Where contingencies inherent
in the arrangements are reasonably likely to affect the continued availability of a material historical source of
liquidity and finance, reporting entities must disclose those uncertainties and their effects.

28. Reporting entities should consider the need to include information about the off-balance sheet arrangements such as:
their business purposes and activities; their economic substance; the key terms and conditions of any commitments;
the initial and ongoing relationships with the reporting entity and its affiliates; and the repor
risk exposures resulting from its contractual or other commitments involving the off-balance

29. For example, a reporting entity may be economically or legally required or reasonabl nd losses of a
limited purpose entity, provide it with additional funding, issue securities pursént toga ption held by that
entity, purchase the entity's capital stock or assets, or the reporting entity othegwise g ancially affected by
the performance or non-performance of an entity or counterparty to a tral i arrangement. In those
circumstances, the reporting entity may need to include information about the tS and exposures resulting
from contractual or other commitments to provide investors with a clear un g of the reporting entity's
business activities, financial arrangements, and financial statements. Other & that reporting entities should

consider to explain the effects and risks of off-balance sheet arrangemezim

a. Total amount of assets and obligations of the off-balance% et ith a description of the nature of its
assets and obligations, and identification of the class and 0 debt or equity securities issued by the
reporting entity; {

b. The effects of the entity's termination if it has a fini or IVis reasonably likely that the reporting entity's
arrangements with the entity may be discontinued4 reseeable future;

L 4
c. Amounts receivable or payable, and revenues, ‘@gens d cash flows resulting from the arrangements;
d. Extended payment terms of receiv;

uncertainties as to realization, inclua
of any party;

and”debt securities resulting from the arrangements, and any
t that is contingent upon the future operations or performance

e. The amounts and key terms agiconditions of purchase and sale agreements between the reporting entity and
the counterparties in any such arféggements; and

es of credit, standby letters of credit or commitments or take or pay contracts
ents, including tolling, capacity, or leasing arrangements, that could require

30. jng similar arrangements can be aggregated, important distinctions in terms and effects

reporting entity, and should not consist merely of recitation of the transactions' legal terms or the relationships
between the parties or similar boilerplate.
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Participation in High Yield Financings, Highly Leveraged Transactions or Non-Investment Grade Loans and Investments

31.

32.

A reporting entity, consistent with its domiciliary state’s law, may participate in several ways, directly or indirectly,
in high vyield financings, or highly leveraged transactions or make non-investment grade loans or investments
relating to corporate restructurings such as leveraged buyouts, recapitalizations including significant stock buybacks
and cash dividends, and acquisitions or mergers. A reporting entity may participate in the financing of such a
transaction either as originator, syndicator, lender, purchaser of secured senior debt, or as an investor in other debt
instruments (often unsecured or subordinated), redeemable preferred stock or other equity securities. Participation in
high yield or highly leveraged transactions, as well as investment in non-investment grade securities, generally
involves greater returns, in the form of higher fees and higher average yields or potential market gains. Participation
in such transactions may involve greater risks, often related to credit worthiness, solvency, re iquidity of the
secondary trading market, potential market losses, and vulnerability to rising interest rates an

reporting entity's involvement with high yield or highly leveraged transactions ar non nt grade loans and
investments may be required, if such participation or involvement has had or i to have a material
effect on financial condition or results of operations. For each such participation ent or grouping thereof,
there shall be identification, consistent with the Annual Statement schedules o iption of the risks added
to the reporting entity; associated fees recognized or deferred; amount, if an recognized; the reporting
entity’s judgment whether there has been material negative effect on financial condition; and the
reporting entity’s judgment whether there will be material negative entity’s financial condition in
subsequent reporting periods.

In view of these potentially greater returns and potentially greater risks, disclosure o % revand extent of a
)

L 4
Preliminary Merger/Acquisition Negotiations
33.  While the MD&A requirements could be read to impo & disclose otherwise nondisclosed preliminary
merger or acquisition negotiations, as known events or u intIeg reasonably likely to have material effects on
future financial condition or results of operations, th I not intend to apply the MD&A in this manner.
Where disclosure is not otherwise required, agg ha rwise been made, the MD&A need not contain a
discussion of the impact of preliminary merger ne§gtiati ere, in the reporting entity's view, inclusion of such
information would jeopardize completion Q ansadgion. Where disclosure is otherwise required or has otherwise
been made by or on behalf of the reporti€g entity, We interests in avoiding premature disclosure no longer exist. In
such case, the negotiations would be subjQgt to the sme disclosure standards under the MD&A as any other known
trend, demand, commitment, event or uncerg hese policy determinations also would extend to preliminary
negotiations for the acquisition or disgosition o1%¢5Sets not in the ordinary course of business.
Conclusion
34, In preparing the MD

requirements: to give re
providing a historical and p
with particular e is on theS@porting entity's prospects for the future. The MD&A requirements are intentionally
cause no two reporting entities are identical, good MD&A disclosure for one reporting entity

. The flexibility of MD&A creates a framework for providing regulators with appropriate
the reporting entity's financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of
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JURAT PAGE
Enter all information completely as indicated by the format of the page.
NAIC Group Code
Current Period

Enter the NAIC Group Code for the current filing.

Prior Period
Enter the NAIC Group Code for the prior quarter.

State of Domicile or Port of Entry L 4 O
Alien companies doing business in the United States through a port of entry%\plete this line with the

appropriate state. U.S. insurance entities should enter the state of domicile.
Country of Domicile

U.S. branches of alien insurers should enter the three-charactel"ggf for the reporting entity’s country of
domicile from the Appendix of Abbreviations. Domestic insure ourgenter*'US” in this field.

Commenced Business

Enter the date when the reporting entity first became oblig &ny insurance risk via the issuance of policies

and/or entering into a reinsurance agreement.

Statutory Home Office

L 2
As identified with the Certificate of Auth state.
Main Administrative Office

Location of the reporting entity’s administrative office.
Mail Address
Reporting entity’s maili ther than the main administrative office address. May be a P.O. Box and the

associated ZIP code.
Primary Location of Books Records
Location whey @ gers may review records during an examination.

Internet Website A S

the Internet Website address of the reporting entity. If none, and information relating to the reporting entity
in a related entity’s Website, include that Website.
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Statutory Statement Contact
Name & Email
Name and email address of the person responsible for preparing and filing all statutory filings with the
reporting entity’s regulators and the NAIC. The person should be able to respond to questions and concerns
for annual and quarterly statements.
Telephone Number & Fax Number

Telephone and fax number should include area code and extension.

Officers, Directors, Trustees

The state of domicile regulatory authority may dictate the required officers, @irecte ces and any other
positions to be listed on the Jurat Page. Show full name (initials not acceptgbl ndicate by number
sign (#) those officers and directors who did not occupy the indicated positiZigin rior annual statement).
Additional lines may be required to identify officers, directors, trustees er positions in primary
policy-making or managerial roles. Examples of titles are 1) President, Chief E tive Officer or Chief Operating
Officer; 2) Secretary, or Corporate Secretary; 3) Treasurer or Chief Fi ial icer; and, 4) Actuary. When
identifying officers, if the Treasurer does not have charge of the gcco orting entity, enter the name of
the individual who does and indicate the appropriate title. .

Statement of Deposition \
k

Those states that have adopted the NAIC blank require he be completed in accordance with the Annual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Pro es_[vfanual except to the extent that state law may
differ. If the reporting entity deviates from any of thesgfrties, diS€i0se deviations in Note 1 of the Notes to Financial
Statements, to the extent that there is an impact #pthe information contained in the annual statement.

NS

¢ince with the requirements of the domiciliary state. Direct any
questions concerning signature requirement gifstate. At least one statement filed with the domiciliary state must
have original signatures and must be ganually Stgned by the appropriate corporate officers, have the corporate seal
affixed thereon where appropriate, be properly notarized. For statements filed in non-domestic states, facsimile
signatures or reproductions of originafgignatures may be used except where otherwise mandated. If the appropriate
corporate officers are incapac erwise not available due to a personal emergency, the reporting entity
should contact the domiffiar direction as to who may sign the statement.

Signatures

Complete the Jurat signature requireme

NOTE: If the United State nager of a U.S. Branch or the Attorney-in-Fact of a Reciprocal Exchange or Lloyds
Underwrj is a corp@ration, the affidavit should be signed by two (or three) principal officers of the

corporati , iIf a partnership, by two (or three) of the principal members of the partnership.

For domiciliag ictions that require the reporting entity to submit signatures on the Jurat page as part of the
PDF fiiQgl wit AIC see the instructions for submitting a signed Jurat in the General Electronic Filing
Directive. that directive can be found at the following Web address:

If this is an amendment, change or modification of previously filed information, state the amendment number
(each amendment made by a reporting entity should be sequentially numbered), the date this amendment is being filed, and
the number of annual statement pages being changed by this amendment.
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To be filed in electronic format only:

Policyowner Relations Contact

Name
List person able to respond to calls regarding policies, premium payments, etc. on individual policies.
Address
May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code. Q
Telephone Number
L 4
Telephone number should include area code and extension. \
Email Address \
Email address of the policyowner relations contact person as desc abo
Government Relations Contact
Name \
The government relations contact represents n the reporting entity designates to receive
information from state insurance departments rega bulletins, company and producer licensing
information, changes in departmental proced otwer general communication regarding non-financial
information.
Address
May be a P.O. Box and the assoC@te ¢Jde.

Telephone Number

Telephone number should i e area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of't vernment relations contact person as described above.
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Market Conduct Contact

Name
The market conduct contact represents the person the reporting entity designates to receive information
from state insurance departments regarding market conduct activities. Such information would include
(but not be limited to) data call letters, filing instructions, report cards and inquiries/questions about the
reporting entity’s market conduct.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number Q
L 4 \

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of the market conduct contact person as described aQ
Cybersecurity Contact
L 4
Name \

The cybersecurity contact represents the perso Ng entity designates to receive information on
active, developing and potential cybersecurity threa gulatory agencies.

Address ® %
May be a P.O. Box and the associ &
Telephone Number

Telephone number should inglude area&gde and extension.

Email Address

Email address ¢ the @ rity contact person as described above.
Life Insurance Policy Locator Conta ot applicable to Property and Title companies)

Name

List g @ e to respond to calls regarding locating policies on lost or forgotten life insurance policies.
Address

a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of the policy locator contact person as described above.
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ASSETS

The value for real estate, bonds, stocks, and the amount loaned on mortgages must, in all cases, prove with corresponding
values and admitted assets supported by the corresponding schedules.

Refer to the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual for accounting guidance on these topics.

Companies should refer to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office to determine the
filing requirements and the procedures for valuation of bonds and stocks owned or held as collateral for loans.

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Certain Notes are required rega e valuation of
invested assets. See instructions herein for Notes to Financial Statements.

Assets owned at the end of the current period that were not under the exclusive control of thgfrepoiag €ntity, including
assets loaned to others as shown in the General Interrogatories, are to be individually ide¥fied § the ilvestment schedules

by placing the codes found in the Investment Schedules General Instructions in thg Co v of the appropriate
investment schedule.

For statements with Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Acco clude receivables from the
Separate Accounts Statement, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Accounts theli®sets of the General Account
Statement. This eliminates the need for consolidating adjustments. Report such i/a a negative liability and net the

receivables against payables to the appropriate account as required elsewge N tructions.

The development of admitted assets is illustrated in two columns. \

Column 1 - Assets
Record the amount by category, from reno entity’s financial records, less any valuation
allowance. ®

Column 2 - Nonadmitted Assets \
Include: AMOGRES h the state does not allow the reporting entity to take credit.

Refer to the Annual Statament InstiiCtions, Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets.

Column 3 - Net Admitted Assets
The amouft i equals Column 1 minus Column 2. The amounts reported in Column 3
should agr th priate schedules.

Column 4 - Prio r Net Ad¥itted Assets

ined in Column 3 of the prior year Annual Statement.

Inside amount admitted assets amounts.

Linel
Report all bonds with maturity dates greater than one year from the acquisition date. Bonds are valued
and reported in accordance with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 26R—Bonds and SSAP No. 43R—
Loan-Backed and Structured Securities.

Record bond acquisitions or disposals on the trade date, not the settlement date. Record private
placements on the funding date.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued.
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Line 2 - Stocks

The amount reported in Column 3 for common stocks and preferred stocks is the value in accordance
with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 30—Unaffiliated Common Stock; SSAP No. 32—Preferred Stock;
and SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities.

Line 3 - Mortgage Loans on Real Estate
Include: Foreclosed liens subject to redemption.
Exclude: Interest due and accrued.

The amount reported in Column 3 is the Book Value/Recorded Investment any valuation
allowance and nonadmitted amounts. Mortgage loans are valued and repq cc dance with the

guidance set forth in SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans. L 4

Line 4 - Real Estate x
Refer to SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments, SSAP No. Capitalization of Interest and
SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of Real Estate Invest , forfji€counting guidance.

e reporting entity (home office real

The amount reported in Column 3 for properties, oOCe

estate), properties held for production of income“dngd prégertiely held for sale must not exceed actual

cost, plus capitalized improvements, less normal iati). This formula shall apply whether the
tly.

reporting entity holds the property directly or in

Report amounts net of encumbrances. The(m cumbrances reported in the inset lines should

agree with the total of Schedule A, Part n
L 4

Exclude: Income due an%

Line 5 - Cash, Cash Equivalents angfs

Investments
Include: All cash, g petty cash, other undeposited funds, certificates of deposit in
similar financial institutions with maturity dates of one year or
s from the acquisition date and other instruments defined as cash and cash
e(@ivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts,
rt-Term Investments.

lude in Column 2, the excess of deposits in suspended depositories over the
estimated amount recoverable.

The nt in Column 1 should agree with the sum of Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6, Schedule E,

P 7 and Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 7. The amount in Column 1 should agree with
, liIne 19.2. The prior year’s Column 1 amount should agree with Cash Flow, line 19.1.
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Line 6 - Contract Loans
Report loans at their unpaid balance in accordance with SSAP No. 49—Policy Loans (applicable to Life
and Accident and Health), and reduced by the proportionate share of loans under any coinsurance
arrangements.

Include: In Column 1, contract loans assumed under coinsurance arrangements.

In Column 2, premium notes, contract loans, and other policy assets in excess of
net value and of other policy liabilities on individual policies.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued, less than 90 days past due. R to No. 49—
Policy Loans, for accounting guidance.

Premium extension agreements. L 4

Line 7 - Derivatives x\
Derivative asset amounts shown as debit balances. Should @B le DB, Part D, Section 1,
dule

Column 5, Footnote Question 2. The gross amounts from shall be adjusted to reflect

netting from the valid right to offset in accordance wijth S Offsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities.
L 4
Line 8 - Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA Assets)
le

Report admitted investments reported on Sc and not included under another classification.

ani SAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited
aies).

Include: Loans.
Certain affllla& s, such as joint ventures, partnerships and limited
s)

ousing Tax Credit Property Investments (SSAP No. 93—Low

Ingome Housing Tax Credit Property Investments).
Line 9 - Receivables for Securit
Refer to S N her Admitted Assets, for accounting guidance.
Include: Amounts received within 15 days of the settlement date that are due from

brokers when a security has been sold but the proceeds have not yet been
received.

Receivables for securities not received within 15 days of the settlement date.
These receivables are classified as other-than-invested-assets and nonadmitted
per SSAP No. 21—Other Admitted Assets.

Line 10 ecurities Lending Reinvested Collateral Assets
Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is

administered by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent or the reporting entity’s affiliated agent if the
reporting entity chooses not to report in the investment schedules.
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Line 11

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Line 15.1

Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 for
Invested Assets.

Title Plants (Applies to Title Insurers Only)
Refer to SSAP No. 57—Title Insurance, for accounting guidance.

Column 1 should equal Schedule H — Verification Between Years, Line 8.

¢

Investment Income Due and Accrued Q
Refer to SSAP No 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued, for accountin@e.
Include: Income earned on investments but not yet regei \

Premiums and Considerations 9&

Include: Amounts for premium transactions contgted difdetly with the insured.

Amounts due from agents res arious insurance transactions.

Premiums receivable for g -
premium payments (suchgis forgJedicaid low birth weight neonates and
Medicaid maternity degiser

Refer to SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premj
Due From Agents and Brokers, SS§P

Contracts — Premiums. Refer to S
No. 61R—Life, Deposit-Typg€ ACqde

pertaining to reinsurance tra

Ba s, Bills Receivable for Premiums, and Amounts
itle Insurance, and SSAP No. 53—Property Casualty
—Property and Casualty Reinsurance, and SSAP
and Health Reinsurance, for accounting guidance

Uncollected Premiums and Age ances in Course of Collection
Include: rect and group billed uncollected premiums.
ts collected but not yet remitted to home office.

ident and health premiums due and unpaid.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations uncollected on in force

\ business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).
Title insurance premiums and fees receivable.

duct: For Property/Casualty and Title companies:

Ceded reinsurance balances payable.

Exclude: Receivables relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured
portion of partially insured accident and health plans.
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Line 15.2 - Deferred Premiums, Agents’ Balances and Installments Booked but Deferred and Not Yet Due
Include: Receivable amounts not yet due.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations deferred on in force
business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

For Property/Casualty companies:

Earned but unbilled premiums.

Deduct: For Property/Casualty companies:

Reinsurance assumed premiums received affer theggffective date of the
contract but prior to the contractual de da ht0 SSAP No. 62R—

Property and Casualty Reinsurancg, f r g guidance.
Exclude: Ceded reinsurance balances payable. K

Line 15.3 - Accrued Retrospective Premiums ($ ) and contracts sub o0 re¢=termination ($ )
Include: Accrued retrospective premg ' ce contracts.

Receivables for all cont to redetermination, including risk
adjustment for Medicare antag@and Medicare Part D and Affordable Care
Act risk adjustment. S No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and
Health Contracts.

Refer to SSAP No. 66—Retrospeo§vely ntracts, for accounting guidance and nonadmission
criteria.

Direct Accrued Retrospecti

For Property/Casualty comp

If retrospectiyapremiums are estimated by reviewing each retrospectively rated risk, report on
Line 15.3 the ss additional retrospective premiums included in the total reserve for
unearne, i

If retrospe p s are estimated through the use of actuarially accepted methods applied to

aggregations o Itiple retrospectively rated risks in accordance with filed and approved retrospective
rati ans and result of such estimation is net additional retrospective premiums, report on
Line the net additional retrospective premiums included in the total reserve for unearned
Pregad

Line 16.1 &Recoverable from Reinsurers

erty/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
elhsurance, for accounting guidance.

Include: Amounts recoverable on paid losses/claims and loss/claim adjustment expenses.

Reinsurance recoverables on unpaid losses are treated as a deduction from the reserve liability.
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Line 16.2 - Funds Held by or Deposited with Reinsured Companies

Property/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.

Include: Reinsurance premiums withheld by the ceding entity as specified in the
reinsurance contract (for example, funds withheld equal to the unearned
premiums and loss reserves), or advances from the reinsurer to the ceding entity
for the payment of losses before an accounting is made by the ceding entity.

Line 16.3 - Other Amounts Receivable Under Reinsurance Contracts

For Life companies, include commissions and expense allowances due and erielgg, rating and
other refunds due. Include the amounts for FEGLI/SEGLI pools and any othe ts not reported in
Lines 16.1 or 16.2.

Property/Casualty companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Pr&\ ualty Reinsurance,

for accounting guidance.
Line 17 - Amounts Receivable Relating to Uninsured Plans

The term “uninsured plans” includes the uninsured portion of {ygtially f¥sured plans.

Include: Amounts receivable from uni gl plag for (a) claims and other costs paid by
the administrator on behal@of diparty at risk and (b) fees related to
services provided by the ad ' e plan.

Pharmaceutical rebates ting uninsured plans that represent an
administrative fee an areQgtained by the reporting entity and are earned in
excess of the amountsto itted to the uninsured plan.

Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health @are overnment Insured Plans Receivables, for accounting

guidance.

Exclude: Pharg batgs of insured plans. These amounts should be reported on

Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsure s, for accounting guidance.
Line 18.1 - Current Federal and Fgttign Income Tax Recoverable and Interest Thereon

This line is not 3 Fraternal Societies.

Exclude: erred tax assets.

Refer to SSAP 01—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.

Repo entities may recognize intercompany transactions arising from income tax allocations
a C ies participating in a consolidated tax return, provided the following conditions are met:

re is a written agreement describing the method of allocation and the manner in which
ercompany balances will be settled; and

Such an agreement requires that any intercompany balance will be settled within a reasonable
time following the filing of the consolidated tax return; and

3. Such agreement complies with regulations promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service; and

4. Any receivables arising out of such allocation meet the criteria for admitted assets as prescribed
by the domiciliary state of the reporting entity; and

5. Other companies participating in the consolidated return have established liabilities that offset
the related intercompany receivables.
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Line 18.2 - Net Deferred Tax Asset

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.
Line 19 - Guaranty Funds Receivable or on Deposit

This line is not applicable to Fraternal Societies.

Include: Any amount paid in advance or amounts receivable from state guaranty funds to
offset against premium taxes in future periods.

Line 20 - Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software
Include: Electronic data processing equipment, operating -operating systems
software (net of accumulated depreciation). 4
Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Processing Equipm an ftware, for accounting
guidance. Non-operating systems software must be nonadmitte i asset is limited to three
percent of capital and surplus for the most recently filed state adjusted to exclude any EDP
equipment and operating system software, net deferred tax as nd riE?positive goodwill.

(1°)
»

Line 21 - Furniture and Equipment, Including Health Care D’ : @
Include: Health care delivery assets r, N ye Furniture and Equipment Exhibit.
All leasehold improv: &
Refer to SSAP No. 19—Furniture, Fixtu i t and Leasehold Improvements, SSAP No. 44—
Capitalization of Interest and &A%—Health Care Delivery Assets and Leasehold

Improvements in Health Care Facilit nting guidance.

Line 22 - Net Adjustment in Assets g Due to Foreign Exchange Rates
Include: The app exchange differential applied to the excess, if any, of foreign
cuerency Camddian Insurance Operations assets over foreign currency Canadian
urance Operations liabilities. This method can be used if the Canadian
ance Operations result in less than 10% of the reporting entity’s assets,
tes and premium. The difference, if an asset, is recorded on Page 2,
22, Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due To Foreign Exchange
es; or, if a liability, on Page 3, Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due
To Foreign Exchange Rates. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency

\ Transactions and Translations, for accounting guidance.
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Line 23 - Receivables from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Include:

Exclude:

Unsecured current accounts receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.
Amounts owed due to intercompany tax sharing agreements.

Amounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
between affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans to affiliates and other related parties that are reported in the appropriate
category of Schedule BA.

Affiliated securities which are reported in the appropri %t schedules
(Schedule D or DA).
e.

L 4

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for a

Line 24 - Health Care and Other Amounts Receivable

Include:

Exclude:

N

Bills Receivable — Report any unsecu mo due from outside sources or
receivables secured by assets that gUEESTas investments.

Amounts due resulting ¥ Q to agents or brokers — Refer to
SSAP No. 6—Uncollected N rlances, Bills Receivable for Premiums,
ts an

and Amounts Due From A rokers, for accounting guidance.

Health Care Receivabie InCtude pharmaceutical rebate receivables, claim
overpayment rec ns and advances to providers, capitation
arrangement@prec nd risk sharing receivables from affiliated and
non-affiliated EQgities er to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government
Insureg e bles, for accounting guidance.

eivable that originate from the government under government
insured P luding undisputed amounts over 90 days due that qualify as
acgident anG@ealth contracts are admitted assets. Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health
re and Government Insured Plans Receivables and SSAP No. 50—
ification of Insurance or Managed Care Contracts for accounting

e.

rmaceutical rebates relating to uninsured plans that represent an
administrative fee and that are retained by the reporting entity and earned in
excess of the amounts to be remitted to the uninsured plan. These amounts
should be reported on Line 17.

Premiums receivable for government insured plans reported on Lines 15.1, 15.2
or 15.3.

Line 25 regate Write-ins for Other-Than-Invested-Assets

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for
Other-Than-Invested-Assets.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 for Invested Assets

List separately each category of invested assets for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 2 (and
that are not on Schedule BA).

Include: Receivables resulting from the sale of invested assets other than securities.

Exclude: Collateral held on securities lending. In accordance with SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities,
this collateral should be reported on the appropriate invested asset line or the
securities lending line depending on the guidance in SSAP 3R.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Other-Than-Invested-Assets

List separately each category of assets (other-than-invested-assets)‘or @ 2 iS no pre-printed
line on Page 2.

Include: Equities and deposits in pools and associati(h\\
COLI - Report the cash value of cogporat ned life insurance including
amounts under split dollar plans.

Consideration paid for o retig¢ einsurance contract(s). Refer to
SSAP No. 62R—Property an SURY RFinsurance.

Other Receivables — Repoi@iny otfidpreimbursement due the reporting entity.

Prepaid pension cost “arfythe “intangible asset resulting from recording an

additional liability, desription of “prepaid pension cost” and “intangible
pension asse®’ re el). See SSAP No. 102—Pensions, for guidance.
Receiv, seqrities not received within 15 days of the settlement date are

Amounts accrued for reimbursement of high deductible claims paid by

the reporting entity. Refer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty

Contracts, for accounting guidance.

Annuities at their present value purchased to fund future fixed loss

payments. Refer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty Contracts.
\ Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the effective

date of the contract. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty

Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.

For Life and Health Companies:

Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the due date.

Refer to SSAP No. 61R—L.ife, Deposit-Type and Accident and Health

Reinsurance.

For Life, Accident & Health and Fraternal Companies:

Any negative IMR that is nonadmitted.
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LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Column 1 - Covered
Include: Liability categories not included in Column 2. State statute or regulation may
define these liabilities.
Column 2 - Uncovered
Include: The liabilities for the costs to the reporting entity for health care services that are
the obligation of the reporting entity, for which an enrollee o0 be liable in
the event of the reporting entity’s insolvency and for alternative
arrangements have been made that are acceptabls commissioner
(director). These costs will vary in type and depending on the
arrangements of the reporting entity. They fay i t-of-area services,
referral services, and hospital services.
Exclude: Services when a provider has agreed not & nrollee even though the
provider is not paid by the reporting entity.
Services that are guaranteed, ,jinsu ed by a person or organization
other than the reporting entiz.
Linel - Claims Unpaid (less $ reinsurance ceded) \
Include: Claims reported and i &SS of adjustment.
Percentage withhoMs it ents made to contracted providers.
L 4
Incurred but nﬂ sses (IBNR).
Recg OlantiCipated coordination of benefits (COB) and subrogation.
Exclude: Liabilitie ang to uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially
ingured pla
ical incentives under contractual arrangements with providers.
Column 3 % he amount reported in the Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 2A,
Column 1, AdgColumn 3 plus the inside amount should equal Exhibit 4, Column 7,
Line 0799999.
RefeMP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting
idgace.
Line 2 ' @ edical Incentive Pool and Bonus Amounts
de: Liability for arrangements with providers and other risk sharing arrangements
whereby the reporting entity agrees to share savings with contracted providers.
Exclude: Percentage withholds from providers that are reported with claims unpaid.

Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 2,

Column 1, Line 5.

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting

guidance.
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Line 3 - Unpaid Claims Adjustment Expenses
This reserve should provide for the estimated expenses necessary to adjust all unpaid claims, without
consideration of payments made to third-party administrators, management companies or other entities
not specifically covered by a reinsurance contract.

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting

guidance.
Line 4 - Aggregate Health Policy Reserves

Include: Aggregate reserves for accident and health policies f Un riting and
Investment Exhibit, Part 2D, Line 8, Column 1 inclygi ables for return
premium for contracts subject to redetermination.

L 4

Exclude: Reserves relating to uninsured plans andpth i ortion of partially
insured plans.

Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident an alth™ Contracts for accounting

guidance.

Inset amount should be the accrued amount for
Section 2718(b)(1)(A) of the Public Health Séice
retrospective premium adjustments shall be estima e

loss ratio rebate as provided for in
of reinsurance. Per SSAP No. 66,
e experience to date.

Inset amount should equal Note 24, R ively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to
Redetermination, Line 24D(12), Column 5.
Line 5 - Aggregate Life Policy Reserves P

) M fe policies: generally calculated as the excess of the
u benefits to be paid to or on behalf of policyholder, less

of future net premiums. These should be reported net of

Include:

Refer to SSAP No.f750—Classifications of Insurance or Managed Care Contracts and
SSAP No. 51R—Life acts for accounting guidance.

Line 6 - Property/Cgpualt @ ed Premium Reserves
Include: Jnearned premium reserves for property/casualty business. These should be
reported net of reinsurance.

RefMNo. 53—Property Casualty Contracts—Premiums for accounting guidance.

@ » Health Claim Reserves

Aggregate reserves for accident and health claims from Underwriting and
Investment Exhibit, Part 2D, Line 14, Column 1.

Line 7

Exclude: Reserves relating to uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially
insured plans.

Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts for accounting
guidance.
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Line 8 - Premiums Received in Advance

Refer to SSAP No. 51R—Life Contracts and SSAP No. 54—Individual and Group Accident and Health
Contracts for accounting guidance.

Line 9 - General Expenses Due or Accrued

Include: Amounts due to creditors (trade vendors rather than health care providers) for
the acquisition of goods and services on a credit basis.

Exclude: Any amounts withheld or retained by the company acting aQor others.

Amounts should agree with Underwriting and Investment, Part 3, Column 3 I 4, Line 27.
Line 10.1 - Current Federal and Foreign Income Tax Payable and Interest Theredh 0

Include: Federal and foreign income taxes due or acc%

Exclude: Income taxes recoverable.

Deferred tax liabilities.

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounﬁ

“,

Line 10.2 - Net Deferred Tax Liability
Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for aN
Line 11 - Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Paydle ( ing commissions)
Include: s associated with those in course of payment, premium

ed out deferred and not yet due, and accrued retrospective

Deduct: issioriereceivable on reinsurance ceded business.
Line 12 - Amounts Withheld or ined for the Account of Others
Include: loyees” FICA and unemployment contributions, withholdings for purchase

savings bonds, taxes withheld at source and other withholdings, as well as
amounts held in escrow for payment of taxes, insurance, etc., under F.H.A. or
other mortgage loan investments, or held for guarantee of contract performance
and any other funds that the reporting entity holds in a fiduciary capacity for the
account of others (excluding reinsurance funds held).

If, however, a reporting entity has separate bank accounts for exclusive use in
connection with employee bond purchases or escrow F.H.A. payments or other
amounts withheld or retained in a similar manner, or other assets deposited to
guarantee performance, the related assets should be shown separately on the
asset page, and extended at zero value, unless such assets are income-producing
for the reporting entity, in which case they should be shown both as assets and
liabilities in the statement.

Exclude: Liabilities relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured
portions of partially insured accident and health plans.

Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities for accounting guidance.
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Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Remittances and Items Not Allocated

Report a liability for cash receipts that cannot be identified for a specific purpose or, for other reasons,
cannot be applied to a specific account when received. Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities for
accounting guidance.

Do not offset credit suspense balances by unrelated debit suspense balances. The latter, to the extent
not offset by related liability items, should be entered as a separate item on Page 2.

Include: Items in suspense.

Borrowed Money and Interest Thereon

Report the unpaid balance outstanding at yearend on any borrowed mong ciUed interest and

any unamortized premium or discount (commercial paper, bank loandpnote!

Include: Interest payable on all debt reported as a li
notes and interest payable on debt reportedgas a
of real estate. Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt
for accounting guidance.

, oved interest on surplus
ion in the carrying value
Holding Company Obligations

Debt obligations of an employags
and dividends on unalloca MPEW
SSAP No. 12—Employee St

Exclude: Debt on real estate i or
(i.e., reported as a reducticigin

Debt offset 4gain asset in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting
and Netting of fsets iabilities.

nership plan by the reporting entity
ock ownership plan shares. Refer to
yp Plans for accounting guidance.

e with SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments
carrying value of real estate).

bt issuance costs (e.g., loan fees and legal fees).

e Vlue attributable to detachable stock purchase warrants. Report this value
& aid-in capital.

Amounts Due t@garent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
A lia is recognized and identified as due to affiliates for expenditures incurred on behalf of the

reps iy by a parent, affiliates or subsidiaries; or for amounts owed through other intercompany
s. Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities for accounting guidance.

Unreimbursed expenditures on behalf of the reporting entity by a parent,
affiliates or subsidiaries; or amounts owing through other intercompany
transactions.

Exclude: Amounts owed due to intercompany tax-sharing agreements.

Amounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
between affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans from affiliates that are reported as borrowed money. See SSAP No. 15—
Debt and Holding Company Obligations for accounting guidance.

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties for accounting guidance.
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Line 16

Line 17

Line 18

Line 19

Line 20

Line 21

Line 22

Derivatives

Derivative liability amounts shown as credit balances. Should equal Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1,
Column 6, Footnote Question 2 times -1. The gross amounts from Schedule DB shall be adjusted to
reflect netting from the valid right to offset in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of
Assets and Liabilities.

Payable for Securities

Include: Amounts that are due to brokers when securities have been purchased, but such
amounts have not yet been paid.

Payable for Securities Lending

Include Liability for securities lending collateral receid b @@@’ ting entity that can

be reinvested or repledged.

Funds Held Under Reinsurance Treaties with Reinsurers
Include: Total net amount from Schedule S, P@n 12 plus Column 13) plus
Schedule S, Part 5 ((Columns 20 agsng ), to the extent that such funds

were included as a part of the Wt on Page 2 of the statement and were
not offset by a directly relat 0 Je 2.

Reinsurance in Unauthorized and Certified Comp@ghies

Include: Amount from Schedul€ Sf@art 4Column 8 minus Column 15) plus Schedule S,
Part 5 (Column 26 , ach reinsurer shown.

Net Adjustments in Assets and Liabi oreign Exchange Rates

Include: , iategexchange differential applied to the excess, if any, of foreign

or, if a liability on Page 3, Line 21, Net Adjustments in Assets and
ilities Due to Foreign Exchange Rates. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign
rrency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.

Liakglity for Amotiits Held Under Uninsured Plans
In : Funds held by an administrator in its general assets for the benefit of an

uninsured plan or for funds that may be owed by the administrator in connection
with the administration of an uninsured plan.

Pharmaceutical rebates attributable to uninsured plans that have been collected
by the reporting entity.

The portion of uncollected pharmaceutical rebates attributable to uninsured
plans (included on Page 2, Line 17) that are due to the uninsured plan.

Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsured Plans and SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured
Plans Receivables for accounting guidance.
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Line 23 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Liabilities

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 23 for
Other Liabilities.

Line 25 - Aggregate Write-ins for Special Surplus Funds
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule “Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for

Special Surplus Funds.” Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations for additional
guidance.

shares, the total stated value.

Line 26 - Common Capital Stock Q
Should equal the par value per share multiplied by the number of issued s thie case of no-par
Authorized common stock is the number of shares that the state has or a company to issue.
Outstanding common stock is the number of authorized shares have been issued and that are
presently held by stockholders (excluding treasury stock).

Issued common stock is the cumulative total number €§z % d shares that have been issued and are

outstanding. The number of issued shares includes*r\

Line 27 - Preferred Capital Stock

Should equal the par value per share muItipN mber of issued shares, or in the case of no-par
shares, the total stated or liquidation val

L 4
Authorized, outstanding, and issued w e same meaning as in common stock.

Line 28 - Gross Paid-in and Contrib
This line should be the gro t of paid-in and contributed surplus without reduction for
commissions or other enses Ieconnection with such transactions, but reduced by a distribution
declared and paid as urn of such surplus.

Include: ts paid and contributed in excess of the par or stated value of shares
ed.

Capital donated to nonprofit organizations. Describe the nature of donation as

well as any restrictions on this capital in the Notes to Financial Statements.
E : Loans.
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Line 29 - Surplus Notes

Include: That portion of any subordinated indebtedness, surplus debenture, contribution
certificate, surplus note, debenture note, premium income note, bond, or other
contingent evidence of indebtedness not included in Line 24 that is a financing
vehicle for increasing surplus. Furnish pertinent information concerning
conditions of repayment, redemption price, interest features, etc., in the Notes to
Financial Statements. Report discount or premium, if any, in the balance sheet
as a direct deduction from or addition to the face amount of the note.

Exclude: Cost of issuing surplus notes (e.g., loan fees and legal fee e these costs
to operations when incurred.
Refer to SSAP No. 41R—Surplus Notes for accounting guidance.

L 4

Line 30 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds \
N

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of te- gregated at Line 30 for
Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds.

Line 31 - Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

Unassigned funds (surplus) are the undistributed aﬁj na Q ed amounts of surplus.

Include but not limited to: &
The cumulative effect t Income, Unrealized Capital Gains and Losses on

Investments, Eff nge Rate Fluctuations, Nonadmitted Assets,
Provision fe@Rei ce) Dividends to Stockholders, Changes in Accounting

Principles, Co ion Error, Stock Issuance Expenses, Change in Surplus
i rance, Changes in Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax
alances for not-for-profit companies. Amounts for

Refer to SSAP No. g?—Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations and SSAP No. 102—Pensions for
accounting guidance.

e

Treasury stoc he corporation’s own shares that have been issued, fully paid, and reacquired by the
issu orporatiol®but not canceled. Treasury stock is included in issued capital stock but is not part
of th tanding capital stock.

Line 32 - Treasury

The number of shares and the value in the appropriate spaced provided in
Lines 32.1 and 32.2 for the current year. Cost method of accounting should
determine the cost basis of treasury stock acquired.

Cost of reacquired suspense shares of an employee stock ownership plan.
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Detail of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 23 for Other Liabilities
List separately each category of liabilities for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 3.
Include: Uncashed drafts and checks that are pending escheatment to a state.

Interest paid in advance on mortgage loans, rents paid in advance and retroactive
reinsurance amounts, if any.

Servicing liabilities as described in SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.

k options issued
mployee Stock
nts for accounting

Unearned compensation for employee stock ownership ala
and stock purchase and award plans. Refer to SSA
Ownership Plans and SSAP No. 104R—Shar@®Basé
guidance.

um liability calculation
.” See SSAP No. 102—

Amount recorded as required by the addig
with a description of “additional pension
Pensions for guidance.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Special Surplus Funds

L 4
Include: Voluntary and general cogi C serves and subscriber accounts that
represent individual subscfer co utions.

Estimated subsequent assessment for the federal Affordable Care Act
(ACA) Section 9040 1ee_fo data year reclassified from unassigned surplus.
See SSAP @lo. rdable Care Act Section 9010 Assessment for
accounting guitiace.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 30 for O ecial’ Surplus Funds

Enter separately by category nt of guaranty fund notes, contribution certificates, statutory
deposits of alien insuregg, or simiiee” funds other than capital stock, with appropriate description. List

separately the aggre amount of all surplus notes required, or those that are a prerequisite for
purchasing an insuranc icy and that are held by the policyholder.

N
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STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Report fully accrued revenue and expenses as defined below, for the period. Report uncovered expenses appropriately for
medical, hospital and administration. Lines 9 through 13 should be reported gross of withholds and net of applicable
coordination of benefits, deductibles, co-payments, risk share, and provider discounts.

Column 1 - Uncovered Expenses

Costs discussed previously in defining uncovered liabilities.

Line 1 - Member Months
Column 2 should equal Exhibit 1, Enrollment by Product Type, Line 7, Colu .

Line 2 - Net Premium Income (including $ non-health premium income)®

Should equal the total premiums reported in the Underwriting and hExhibit, Part 1, Line 12,

Column 4, direct written premiums plus reinsurance assumed lessggins ceded.

Written premium is defined as the contractually determined @ged by the reporting entity to

the policyholder for the effective period of the cgntra Rse the expectation of risk, policy

benefits, and expenses associated with the coverage % the terms of the insurance contract.
piumgywritten will be equal to the amount

For health contracts without fixed contract periods, pre
collected during the reporting period plus unc & »miums at the end of the period less

uncollected premiums at the beginning of the per:

Q

Include: Accrued return premiu nts for contracts subject to redetermination.
Line 3 - Change in Unearned Premium Res@pves ve for Rate Credits

Exclude: Reservg i uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially

Line 4 - Fee-for-Service (net of $
Include: venue recognized by the reporting entity for provision of health services to
n embers by reporting entity providers and to members through provision of
It8services excluded from their prepaid benefit packages. Include in the
de amount, the medical expenses associated with fee-for-service business.
Line 5 - Risk Revenue
Inclu Amounts charged by the reporting entity as a provider or intermediary for
specified medical services (e.g., full professional, dental, radiology, etc.)
provided to the policyholders or members of another insurer or reporting entity.
Unlike premiums that are collected from an employer group or individual
member, risk revenue is the prepaid (usually on a capitated basis) payment,
made by another insurer or reporting entity to the reporting entity in exchange
for services to be provided or offered by such organization.

Line 6 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Health Care Related Revenues

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 6 for
Other Health Care Related Revenues.
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Line 7 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Non-health Revenues

Enter the total of the write-ins in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregate at Line 7 for Other

Non-health Revenues.

Line 9 - Hospital/Medical Benefits

Include:

N

Exclude:

Expenses for physician services provided under contractual arrangement to the
reporting entity.

Salaries, including fringe benefits, paid to physicians for, of medical
services. Capitation payments by the reporting entity to @siciari@yfor delivery
of medical services to reporting entity subscribers.
Fees paid by the reporting entity to physicids o @ r-service basis for
delivery of medical services to reporting, e SU pers. This includes
capitated referrals. x

Inpatient hospital costs of routine and anc rvices for reporting entity

members while confined to an acute ca Spitdy:

Charges for non-reporting en
included in this line item o

a hospital to the reporting
charges should be include

% services provided in a hospital are
if | d¥s an undefined portion of charges by

eparately itemized or billed, physician
outsiciyreferrals, below.)

The cost of utilizing sk ursivig and intermediate care facilities.
Routine hosfital cludes regular room and board (including intensive

¢ its, and other special inpatient hospital units), dietary
medical surgical supplies, medical social services, and the

cillary seiices may also include laboratory, radiology, drugs, delivery room,
sical therapy services, other special items and services for which charges are
marily made in addition to a routine service charge.

led nursing facilities are primarily engaged in providing skilled nursing care
related services for patients who require medical or nursing care or
rehabilitation service.
Intermediate care facilities are for individuals who do not require the degree of
care and treatment that a hospital or skilled nursing-care facility provides, but
that do require care and services above the level of room and board.

Report gross of reinsurance. Report net of coordination of benefits, co-payments
and subrogation.

Expenses for medical personnel time devoted to administrative tasks.
Emergency room and out-of-area hospitalization.

All items meeting the definition of Cost Containment Expenses found in
SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses.
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Line 10 - Other Professional Services

Include: Expenses for other professional providers under contractual arrangement to the
reporting entity.

Salaries, as well as fringe benefits, paid by the reporting entity to non-physician
providers licensed, accredited or certified to perform specified health services,
consistent with state law, engaged in the delivery of medical services.

Compensation to personnel engaged in activities in direct support of the
provision of medical services. For example, inclu ensation to
pharmacists, dentists, psychologists, optometrists, podlat , extelglers, nurses,
clinical personnel such as ambulance drivers and technigia

Exclude: Professional services not meeting this defiffition @ these services as
administrative  expenses. For  example, . compensation  to
paraprofessionals, janitors, quality as ce alysts, administrative

n

supervisors, secretaries to medical personngh,a ical record clerks.

3 C
~ G

Prescription drugs.

All items meeting the de
SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Clal

st Containment Expenses found in
0ss Adjustment Expenses.

Line 11 - Outside Referrals
Include: Expenses for providers er arrangement with the reporting entity to
provide services, as,corsaitations, or out-of-network providers.
Line 12 - Emergency Room and Out—of-Area. \
Include: EXpg er fealth delivery services including_emgrgency room costs

the event a member is admitted to the health care facility immediately after
ing emergency room service, emergency service expenses are reported in

Ni , the expenses after admission are reported in the hospital/medical line,
w ided the member is seeking services in the service area. Out-of-area
gfipenses incurred, whether emergency or hospital, are reported in this line.
Line 13 - Presgeiption Drug
In : Expenses for Prescription Drugs and other pharmacy benefits covered by the
reporting entity.
Pharmaceutical rebates relating to insured plans.
lude: Prescription drug charges that are included in a hospital billing which should be
classified as Hospital/Medical Benefits on Line 9.
Line 14 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Hospital and Medical

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 14 for Other
Medical and Hospital.
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Line 15

Line 17

Line 19

Line 20

Line 21

Line 22

Incentive Pool, Withhold Adjustments and Bonus Amounts

This category is for adjusting the full medical expenses reported by means of both debit and credit
entries. For example, report physician withholds forfeited to the reporting entity as a credit entry.
Report amounts incurred due to an arrangement whereby the reporting entity agrees to utilization
savings with a provider as a debit entry.

Net Reinsurance Recoveries

Amounts recovered and recoverable from reinsurers on paid losses.

Include: Amounts related to assumed and ceded business.

Non-Health Claims (net)

Include: Claims for life or property/casualty insuran

Claims Adjustment Expenses, Including$__ Cost Containment

All expenses incurred in connection with the recording, a entiand settlement of claims. This
includes the total of the expense classification “Other im ifstment Expenses” and all “Cost
Containment Expenses” in the Underwriting and Im/ ibit, Part 3, Analysis of Expenses.
Cost Containment Expenses and Other Clai iustigent Expenses have been defined in
SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Lo dju nt Expenses. Refer to SSAP No. 55 for
accounting guidance.

The inset amount should equal Column 6, ©niderwriting and Investment Exhibit Part 3.

L 4

General Administrative Expenses
Equals the amount reportegfin Underiiiting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3, Column 3, Line 26. Refer

to SSAP No. 70—Allocatio xpensgy for accounting guidance.

Exclude: expensed” related to cost containment activities in accordance with
AP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses.

Increase in Rese 11®and Accident and Health Contracts (including $ increase in reserves
for life on
Include: Increase in policy reserves.

\ Change in premium deficiency reserve.
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Line 25

Line 26

Line 28

Line 29

Line 31

Line 32

Net Investment Income Earned

Include: Investment income earned from all forms of investments, including investment
fees earned relating to uninsured plans.

Dividends from Subsidiary Controlled and Affiliated (SCA) entities, joint
ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies, less investment expenses,
taxes (excluding federal income taxes), licenses, fees, depreciation on real estate
and other invested assets.

Investment income credited to uninsured plans.

Interest on borrowed money.

Exclude: Capital gains and losses on investments. L 4

Equity in undistributed income or Ioss %ntities, joint ventures,
partnerships and limited liability comp ined in SSAP No. 97—

Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Afif§ated Entities and SSAP No. 48—

Net Realized Capital Gains (Losses) Less Capital ga
Include: Realized investment related&\

mange gains/losses.

Exclude: Unrealized capital ga

Net Gain or (Loss) from Agents’ or Pre Charged Off
Include: Agents’ or i ces determined to be uncollectible and written off as
losses. coveries during the current year on balances previously

Aggregate Write-ins for Other Or Expenses

Enter the total of the yMite-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 29 for Other
Income or Expenses.

Federal a e Taxes Incurred

Include: Current year provisions for federal and foreign income taxes, and federal and
foreign income taxes incurred or refunded during the year relating to prior
periods.

e (Loss)

r deficiency of total revenues over total expenses adjusted for extraordinary items and less
ral taxes for period.
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Detail of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 6 for Other Health Care Related Revenues

Include: Revenue from sources not covered in the other revenue accounts.

Detail of Write-ins at Line 7 for Other Non-Health Revenues

Include: Revenue from life and property/casualty business (non-premium amounts).

Gains losses on fixed assets.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 14 for Other Hospital and Medical

Include: Other hospital and medical expenses not covered in th

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 29 for Other Income or Expenses

Include: As income, interest due from ceding rein
company on behalf of the reporting entity (:

As an offset to expense, interest due fr

ceding company on behalf of the r

L 4

S 0
u

insurers on funds held by the

other account.

e

ims accounts.

nds held by the ceding
ity).

Income or expense items noPegue
Net realized foreig %pital gains and losses not related to

investments. Refer
Translations for account

Fines and pe@alti tory authorities.
CAPITAL RPLUS ACCOUNT
Line 33 - Capital and Surplus Pgfr Reporting Year
Line 49, Colum pisdr year’s annual statement.
Line 34 - Net Incom L
Equ e amount¥eported on Page 4, Line 32.
Line 35 ation Basis of Aggregate Policy and Claim Reserves

Line 36

nge in Net Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses) less Capital Gains Tax of $

0. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and

@ SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts for accounting

Include: Equity in undistributed income or loss of SCA Entities, Joint Ventures,

Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies as defined in SSAP No. 97—
Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities and SSAP No. 48—

Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies.

Exclude: Realized capital gains (losses).
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Line 37 - Change in Net Unrealized Foreign Exchange Capital Gain (L0ss)

Include: Unrealized investment related foreign exchange gains/(losses).

Exclude: Realized investment foreign exchange gains/losses.

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.
Line 38 - Change in Net Deferred Income Tax

Record the change in net deferred income tax. Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income or accounting
guidance. The amount shown on this line should represent the gross change in§get de d tax, with

any change in the nonadmitted deferred tax asset reported on Line 39.

Line 39 - Change in Nonadmitted Assets L 4

Equals the amount reported on Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Lin%n 3.
3.

Line 40 - Change in Unauthorized and Certified Reinsurance )
Equals the amount reported on Page 3, Line 20, Column

Line 41 - Change in Treasury Stock ¢

Prior year treasury stock less current year tr asur&\
Line 42 - Change in Surplus Notes \

Equals the amount reported on Pag3, L , @olumn 3 less Column 4.
Line 43 - Cumulative Effect of Changeg u Principles

Exclude: Corredio
correctio
Surplus.

errors  in previously issued financial statements. Report
ors on Line 47, Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses in

es in accounting estimates. A change in accounting estimate is included in
ement of Revenue and Expenses.
Line 44.1 - Capital Pai
Inclige; Par or stated value of shares issued or retired by company during the period.
Only when issued stock increases (decreases) should this line increase
(decrease). The amount included in this line will be the par value.

e SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations and SSAP No. 72—Surplus and
si-Reorganizations for accounting guidance.

Line 44.2 Capital Transferred from Surplus (Stock Dividend)

Include: The increase in capital resulting from a stock dividend (corresponding to the
decrease in surplus shown on Line 45.2.

NOTE: The sum of lines 44.1 through 44.3 should equal the change between years from Liabilities page, lines 26 and 27,
current year minus prior year.
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Line 45.1

Line 45.2

Line 46

Line 47

Line 49

Detail of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 47 for Gains 0

Surplus Adjustments Paid In

Include: Amounts paid over par for capital stock upon issuance.
Any other infusions of capital/surplus.
Amounts contributed during the period.

This should equal the change between years from Liabilities page, Line 28, column 3 minus column 4.
Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations for accounting guidance.

Surplus Transferred to Capital

Include: The decrease in surplus resulting from a stock g rresponding to
increase in capital shown on Line 44.2. L 4
Dividends to Stockholders \\

Report cash dividends declared in the current year.

)

Include: Dividends on allocated employee st3

Exclude: Dividends on unallocated e ¢ Q
S

Aggregate Write-ins for Gains or (Losses) in Sur:

p plan shares.

swhnership plan shares.

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in sche etalis of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 47 for Gains
or (Losses) in Surplus.

Capital and Surplus End of Reportin&
Equals the amount reporteds ine"33, Column 3.

Include: anges in the additional minimum pension liability. Refer to SSAP No. 102—
ions for accounting guidance.

rections of errors in previously issued financial statements.
Other gains and losses not covered in the other Capital and Surplus categories.
Include items such as net proceeds from life insurance on employees.
E : Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles. The effect of changes in
accounting principles should be reported on the Cumulative Effect of Changes

in Accounting Principles line.

Changes in accounting estimates. A change in accounting estimate should be
included in the Statement of Revenue.
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CASH FLOW

The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using the direct method consistent with the Statement of Revenue and Expenses,
excluding the effect of current and prior year accruals. All revenue, expenditures, purchase and sale transactions involving
cash should be entered gross. Pursuant to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow for purposes of the Cash Flow Statement,
cash is defined to include cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments. Refer to SSAP No. 69 for accounting guidance
regarding the disclosure of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions.

The following worksheets are provided to facilitate completion of the Cash Flow Statement. The format reflects common
reporting practices. Reporting entities may need to make adjustments to various lines consistent with their operations. For
example, changes in the asset for foreign exchange rates is typically associated with the investment portf d shown as an

for life and fraternal companies), since the offset is to surplus and has no effect on cash, bu

a) are needed to
remove other non-cash transactions. While the worksheets do not take into account thegcumiia éifect of changes in

accounting principles, the appropriate lines of the Cash Flow Statement need to be adjustedqor ange. Note that the
Worksheets are designed to take into account all lines of the Assets and Liabilities, Capw lus pages, as well as the

Statement of Revenue and Expenses. 0

Cash from Operations Worlk@he

L 2

Ref.# Premiums Collected Net of Reinsurance \
1.1 Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4 & 5) Line& a

rt for policy reserves),
current year

1.2 Assets (Page 2) Line 15 + 16.2 (In _part for @nou tell to earned premiums) + 16.3
(In part for amounts related to earned premiums & rrent year less previous year
car less previous year

1.3 Liabilities (Page 3) Line4+5+6 +8 +

1.4

15 Totalof1.1-12+13+14 eport on Line 1 of the Cash Flow)
Net Investment Incom

2.1 Statement of Revenue al e age 4) Line 25, current year

2.2 Assets (Page 2) L 4 + 22, Column 1, current year less previous year

2.3 Liabilities (Pa (In_part for investment related expenses) + 21, current year

less preyious :
24 Amortizati ium from Investment Worksheet B8 + S8 + M9 + 09
2.5  Accreglof Discount from Investment Worksheet B9 +S9+ M5+ 05
2.6 Depreciation Expense (included in 2.1)

2.7

28 Totalof21-22+23+24-25+26+27 (Report on Line 2 of the Cash Flow)
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3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Miscellaneous Income

Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4)
Line4 +5+ 6 + 7, current year

Assets (Page 2)
Line 16.2 (In_part for all amounts not reported in Line 1.2 above) + 16.3
(In_part for all amounts not reported in Line 1.2 above or 7.2 below) + Line 24

(In_part excluding claim-related receivables included in Line 5.2 below),
Column 1, current year less previous year

’ O
Total of 3.1 -3.2 + 3.3 (Report on Line 3 of the Cash Flow) \

Benefit and Loss Related Payments 0\

Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4 & 5)

Line 18 + 19 + 22 — 35 (In part for claim reserves), (ﬁrx

Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.1 + 24 (In part for claim-related recei , C8lumn 1, current year less

L 4

previous year

Liabilities (Page 3)

Line 1 +2 + 7, current year I ea

Total of 5.1 +5.2-53+5.4 eport on Line 5 of the Cash Flow)

Net Transfers to Sepa Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts

(N/A for Health Entitie

Statement of Rev and Expemses (Page 4) current year
Liabilities (Pag u ear less previous year

(N/A for Health)

(N/A for Health)

(N/A for Health)

(Report on Line 6 of the Cash Flow)
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7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Commissions, Expenses Paid and Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions

Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4)
Line 20 + 21 — 28 — 29, current year
Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.3 (In_part for commissions and expense allowance due) + 17 + 19,
Column 1, current year less previous year

Liabilities (Page 3)
Line 3 + 9 (In_part for amounts not included in Line 2.3 g0
i.e., non-investment related expenses) + 22, current year less previous y®ar

Depreciation Expense (included in 7.1) \\
Total of 7.1 +72-73-74+75 (Report on Line 7 of the C 0
L 4
Dividends Paid to Policyholders (N/A to Health Entities) \
Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4) current yea\& (N/A for Health)

Assets (Page 2) current year less previous year (N/A for Health)
L 2
Liabilities (Page 3) current year less previous year (N/A for Health)

Total of 8.1 +8.2-8.3 (Rep

2 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Health)

Federal and Foreign Income Taxes Raid (Recevered)

Statement of Revenue and Expenses Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4 & 5)
Line 31 + 38" tax @ cluded in Lines 26, 36 and 37, current year
Assets (Page 2)

Line 1 18.2, Column 1, current year less previous year

Liabilities (P

10.2, current year less previous year

2-93 (Report on Line 9 of the Cash Flow)
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Cash from Investments Worksheet

The following section provides a reconciliation of investment activity. Although non-cash items are included for
reconciliation purposes, the Statement of Cash Flow shall only include transactions involving cash. In addition to excluding
the lines that are explicitly non-cash items (e.g., change in admitted assets) from what is reported in the Statement of Cash
Flow, adjustments are necessary to remove non-cash acquisitions or disposals. Cash proceeds from investments sold, matured

or repaid shall be included in Line 12. Cash remitted for acquired long-term investments is included in Line 13.

Bl

B2

B3

B4

B5

B6

B7

B8

B9

B10

B11l

Column 3 current less previous year L 4

Bonds
Change in net admitted asset value for Bonds (Page 2) :

Column 2 current less previous year

Sum of B1 + B2
Cost of Acquired ’Q
Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Yea@illn pai§yfor cash acquisition of
bonds (Report on Line 13.1 e Flow)
Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Ye \

a
L 2
Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increa e ), In part

Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchagf geW. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, In part
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s O porary Impairment, In part

Change in assets nonadmitted for Bonds (Page 2) \\

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals
Line 5 Schedule D-\girification Between Years, In part
Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 S ul fication Between Years, In part for cash disposal of bonds
(Rep Line 12.1 of the Cash Flow)

Amortization of Pr&igium

Li chedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Other amoUint increases/(decreases)
Include non-cash items not already included in B4 through B9
Total of B4 + B5 + B6 — B7 — B8 + B9 + B10

B3-B11 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in B10)
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Stocks
S1 Change in net admitted asset value for Stocks (Page 2)
Column 3 current less previous year
S2  Change in assets nonadmitted for Stocks (Page 2)
Column 2 current less previous year
S3  SumofS1+S2

S4  Cost of Acquired

Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for casth

stocks (Report on Line 13.2 of the Cash Flow)
S5 Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Years \

Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease), In part
Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Ad]
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impa

L 4

alue, In part

S6  Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 5 Schedule D-Verification Between N
S7 Consideration on Disposals

¢

Line 6 Schedule D-Verification Be n Yeass, In part for cash disposal of stocks
(Report on Line 12. a ow)

S8  Amortization of Premium
Line 7 Schedule D-Vegification E€tween Years, In part
S9  Accrual of Discount
Line 3 Sfhe uication Between Years, In part
A

S10  Other amount increases/( es)

Include¢i@g-cash items not already included in S4 through S9

S11  Total of S4 + S7-S8+S9+S10
S3-S11 ce is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
riate line(s) or in S10) 0
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M1

M2

M3

M4
M5
M6

M7
M8

M9
M10

M11

R1

R2

R3

Reconciliation of Bonds and Stocks to Schedule D — Verification Between Years

B4 + S4 = Line 2, Cost of Bonds and Stocks acquired

B5 + S5 = Line 4, Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) + Line 8, Total Foreign Exchange
Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value — Line 9, Current Year’s Other-Than-
Temporary Impairment

B6 + S6 = Line 5, Total Gains (Losses)

B7 + S7 = Line 6, Consideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed of

Mortgage Loans
Change in net admitted asset value for Mortgages 'S O

Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Mortgages 0\

Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year

Total of M1 + M2
L 2
Schedule B — Verification Between Years \

Line2 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions & Line 13.3 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4 Accrual of Discount
N
Line 5 Unrealized Valuation Incre C
Plus Line 9 Total Foreign Exchapg®™iiga i ok/Adjusted Carrying Value

Minus Line10  Current Year’s Otf pGrary Impairment

Line 6 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line7 Amount Received on Disgsals, In paft for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.3 of % Cash Flow)

Line 8 Amortization of Pr, ortgage Interest Points and Commitment Fees
Other amounts increases r

Includg non-cash it not already included in M4 through M9
Total of M4 + M5 + M7 — M8 — M9 + M10

ence is not = 0, identify difference and add to amount(s) in the

Change in%et admitted asset value for Real Estate

Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Real Estate

Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year)

Total of R1 + R2
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R4

R5

R6
R7

R8

R9

o1

02

03

04

05

06

o7

08

09
010

011

Schedule A — Verification Between Years

Line 6 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 7 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
Minus Line 8 Current Year’s Depreciation

Line 2.1 Cost of Acquired,_In part for cash acquisitions

Plus Line 2.2 Cost of Additional Investments Made,_In part for cash investments
Plus Line 3 Current Year Change in Encumbrances, In part for cash changes

(Report the sum of Lines 2.1, 2.2 and 3 on Line 13.4 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 5 Amounts Received on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.4 of the Cash Flow) .
Other amounts increases (decreases) \

Include non-cash items not already included in R4 through R7 Q\
i

Total of R4 + R5 + R6 — R7 + R8

R3-R9 (If difference is not = 0O, identify differences and add 0 in the
appropriate line(s) or in R8) .Q 0
Other Invested Assets \
Change in net admitted asset value for Other Invested Ass &
Column 3 current less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Other Invested‘ e@)
Column 2 current less previoughy \

Total of O1 + 02

Schedule BA — Verification BetweeYears

Line 2 Cost of Acquisition, In.ba
(Reporton Line 1

cash acquisitions
Flow)

Line 4 Accrual of D

Line 5 Unrealiz@! VValuation Increase (Decrease)
Plus Line Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 10 rrent Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

‘ @ Loss) on Disposals

g cceived on Disposals,_In part for cash disposals
ton Line 12.5 of the Cash Flow)

Line 6
Line 7

Line Amortization of Premium and Depreciation
Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in O4 through O9
Total of 04 + O5 + 06 + O7 — 08 - 09 + 010

03 - 011 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in O10) 0
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P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6
p7

P8

W1

W2

W3
W4
W5

W6
W7

w8

Contract Loans and Premium Notes

Change in net admitted asset value for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 3 current less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 2 current less previous year

Total of P1 + P2

Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment
Net Increase (Decrease) in Amount Paid and Received

(Report on Line 14 of the Cash Flow) ¢ O
Realized Gain (Loss) \\
Other amount increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in P4 through P

Total of P4 + P5 + P6 + P7 ®
P3-P8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences an N ount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in P7) 0

Derivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collate gate Write-ins for Invested Assets

N
Change in net admitted asset value for Derivativ ecuritig¥’ Lending Reinvested Collateral
and Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Asseig R

Column3 Linel1l curr€@tyear lessfrevious year

Plus Column3 Line10 current giorevious year
Plus Column3 Line7 current yeawgss previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for ivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collateral and
Aggregate Write-ins for Invest etyPage 2)
Column 2 ent year less previous year
Plus Column 2 1 rent year less previous year
Plus Column2  Lin current year less previous year

Total of W1 + W2

Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in W4 through W6
Total of W4 + W5 + W6 + W7

W3 -W8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in W7) 0
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X1

X2

X3

X4

Receivable (Payable) for Securities

Change in net admitted asset value for Receivable for Securities

(Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year)

Change in assets nonadmitted for Receivable for Securities

(Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year)

Net change in Payable for Securities (Page 3, Column 3 less Column 4)

Total of X1 + X2 - X3

(Report absolute value as cash from investments misc. on Line 12.

if amount is a decrease and Line 13.6 if amount is an increase)
L 4
Reconcile Change in IMR Liability (Life and Fraternal Companies Only)

Change in IMR liability (Page 3, current year less previous year)

O

Current period amounts transferred to IMR

Current period amounts recognized in income (Summary of Opga a @ ‘

Other amounts increases (decreases)

Totalof 2-3+4

1-5

Reconcile Change in AVR liability (Life

(If difference is not = 0, identify diffe

appropriate line(s))

&edd to amount(s) in the

panies only)

Change in AVR liability (Page 3, curre

Current period amounts transferred to AVR (F

Other amount increases (decreases

Total of 2 + 3

1-4

(If differenc
appropriate line

N

n

ear less pivious year)

, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the

in Line 3)
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Reconcile Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses)

1 Capital and Surplus Account (Page 5)
Line 36 (In part excluding taxes) + 37 (In part excluding taxes), current year
2 Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment from Investment Worksheet
(Ref. # B5 + S5 + M6 + R4 + O6 + P4 + W4)
3 Increase (Decrease) on Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments
(Report on Line 12.6 of the Cash Flow)
4 Depreciation (included in Line 2 and reported on Line 2.6 of Cash from Oper
Worksheet) 'S
5 Totalof1-2-3-4
(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as c@ ents
misc. on Line 12.7 if amount is an increase and Line 13.6 if amoynt is crease) 0
Reconcile Realized Capital Gains (L osses)
1 Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4) Line 26, current y: fo S
2 Realized Gain (Loss) from Investment Worksheet {
(Ref. #B6 + S6 + M7 + R6 + O7 + P6 + W6
3 Gain (Loss) on Cash, Cash Equivalents and Sho’terr@ents
(Report on Line 12.6 of the Cas \
4  Totalof1-2-3
(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 ba hould be reported as cash from investments
misc. on Line 12.7 if amogt is an increase and Line 13.6 if amount is a decrease) 0
siWfrom Financing Worksheet
These lines calculate Line 16 of t h
Cash Provided (M
11
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 29, current year less previous year
1.2 Change in Capital Notes
Liabilities (Page 3) current year less previous year
1.3
14  Total of 1.1 + 1.2 + 1.3 (report on Line 16.1 of the Cash Flow)
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2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

53

Capital and Paid in Surplus, Less Treasury Stock

Change in Capital

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 26 + 27, current year less previous year
Change in Paid in Surplus

Liabilities (Page 3) Line 28, current year less previous year

Change in Treasury Stock

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 32, current year less previous year
Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 2.1 or 2.2 L 4 O
Total of 2.1 +2.2-2.3-2.4 + 2.5 (report on Line 16.2 of the Cash Flow) 0
Borrowed Money

L 4

Change in Borrowed Money \

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 14, current N vious year

L 4

Total of 3.1 + 3.2 (report on Line 16.3 of the Cash\

Net Deposits on Deposit-type ContractSae Liabilities (N/A for Health)

Change in Deposit-type Contracts

Liabilities, Surplus (Page S@surrent year less previous year (N/A for Health)

(N/A for Health)

Total of 4.1 + 4.2 (report on"&§ae 16.4 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Health)

Dividends to Staakhol¢

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 23 (In part), current year less previous year

Total of 5.1 -5.2 (Report on Line 16.5 of the Cash Flow)
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Other Cash Provided (Applied)

Aggregate Write-ins for Gains (Losses) to Surplus
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 5) Line 47, current year
Change in Misc. Liabilities
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 12 + 13 + 15 + 16 + 18 + 19 + 23 (In part

excluding dividends included in Line 5.2 above) + 25 + 30, current year less
previous year

Change in Misc. Assets
Assets (Page 2) Lines 20 + 21 + 23 + 24 (In part for amounts ¥t in
elsewhere) + 25 (In part for amounts not included elsewhere), Col
year less previous year K

Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 6.2 0
Depreciation (included on Line 7.4 from Operations Worksheet)

L 4
Total of 6.1 +6.2-6.3-6.4+6.5+6.6 (Report ine of the Cash Flow)

Reconcile Change in Liability in Reinsurance in U izeg¥and Certified Companies
L 4
Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Unauthoriz ied Companies

407 current year

Capital and Surplus Account

Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Una

Liabilities, Surplus (Pa Line 20, current year less previous year
Total of 1 +2
(Amount sholUE= = 0 balance should be reported as an adjustment to the
appropriate line e Cash Flow Statement) 0

Page 2, Column 2, total current year less previous year
Other adjustments
Totalof 1 +2+ 3

(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as cash from financing
on Line 16.6) 0
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Reconcile Change in Accounting

Capital and Surplus Account, (Page 5) Line 43 of current year

Allocate all amounts due to change in accounting to the appropriate section of the worksheet

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Transactions

Report the amount of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions consistent with the classifications

contained on the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds (all except Health)
Surplus (Health) page of the financial statement, excluding amounts associated with policy or
SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow for accounting guidance.

Examples of non-cash investing and financing transactions include:

e Receiving non-cash financial assets from parent as a capital contribution.
e  Settling reinsurance transactions with exchange of non-cash financial asse

e  Converting debt to equity.

e Acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, suc

to the seller.

e Exchanging non-cash assets or liabilities for other non-cash a

Illustration:

The Company reported the following non-cash operatin

L 4

20.0001. Real estate acquired in satis
20.0002. Bonds & stocks acquired i
20.0003. Policy reserves acquired in aas
20.0004. Bonds acquired from parent as a
20.0005. Remitted bonds to settlggssumed ri

N
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nsurance obligations

Current

Year
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

Li
ract

\\O

S i uilding by incurring a mortgage
S ities.

nd financing activities in 20___:

Capital and

s. Refer to

Prior
Year
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
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ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS

Please refer to the instructions in Statement of Revenues and Expenses for instructions and line descriptions for this Exhibit.

Riders/Endorsements/Floaters:

If a rider, endorsement or floater acts like a separate policy with separate premium, deductible and limit, then it is to
be recorded on the same line of business as if it were a stand-alone policy regardless of whether it is referred to as a
rider, endorsement or floater. If there is no additional premium, separate deductible or limit, the rider, endorsement
or floater should be reported on the same line of business as the base policy.

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column5

Total
The amounts in this column are to agree with the corresponding am d on Page 4,

Column 2. P
Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical) \
Include: Business that provides for medical cover i ing hospital, surgical and

major medical. Include State Childreg’s He Insurance Program (SCHIP)
Medicaid Program (Title XXI), risk con

Exclude: Administrative services @nly
administrative services con
(FEHBP) premiums, Medi
contracts, Medicare pl

other non-underwritten business,
ederal employees health benefit plan
VIII) and Medicaid (Title XIX) risk
n only and Dental only business.

nt,
Medicare Supplement

Include: Business repprted dicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit of
the annual statéigant.

Exclude: services only (ASO), other non-underwritten business,
ices contracts (ASC), federal employees health benefit plan
arengfdms, comprehensive hospital and medical policies, Medicare
and Medicaid (Title XIX) risk contracts, Vision only and Dental
y business.
Dental Only
Include: icies providing for dental only coverage issued as stand alone dental or as a
ider to a medical policy that is not related to the medical policy through
premiums, deductibles or out-of-pocket limits.
Excludx Administrative services only (ASO), other non-underwritten business,
administrative services contracts (ASC), federal employees health benefit plan
(FEHBP) premiums, comprehensive hospital and medical policies, Medicare
(Title XVIII) and Medicaid (Title XIX) risk contracts, Medicare Supplement
and Vision only business.
Vision Only
Include: Policies providing for vision only coverage issued as stand-alone vision or as a
rider to a medical policy that is not related to the medical policy through
premiums, deductibles or out-of-pocket limits.
Exclude: Administrative services only (ASO), other non-underwritten business,

administrative services contracts (ASC), federal employees health benefit plan
(FEHBP) premiums, comprehensive hospital and medical policies, Medicare
(Title XV1I1) and Medicaid (Title X1X) risk contract, Medicare Supplement, and
Dental only business.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 67 Health 2017



Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Federal Employees Health Benefits Plans (FEHBP)

Include:

Exclude:

Business allocable to the Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan (FEHBP)
premium that are exempted from state taxes or other fees by Section 8909(f)(1)
of Title 5 of the United States Code.

Administrative services only (ASO), other non-underwritten business,
administrative services contracts (ASC), comprehensive hospital and medical
policies, Medicare (Title XVIII) and Medicaid (Title XIX) risk contracts,
Medicare Supplement, Vision only and Dental only business.

Title XVIII - Medicare

Include:

Exclude:

Title XIX - Medicaid

Include:

Exclude:

Other Health

Include:

N

Other Non-health

Include:

gices to cover the

Business where the reporting entity charges a premj
g Medicare Part D

full medical costs of Medicare subscribers. P@icie

Prescription Drug Coverage through a Medigar & .

Administrative services only (ASO), qathe -underwritten  business,
administrative services contracts (ASC), fe oyees health benefits plan
(FEHBP) premiums, comprehensive i medical policies, Medicaid
(Title XIX) risk contracts, Medica t, Vision only and Dental only
business. Policies providing ' Medicare Part D Prescription Drug
Coverage.

Business where the repo
full medical costs i

¢

Administrativ ervi

ty charges a premium and agrees to cover the
ubscribers.

only (ASO), other non-underwritten business,
s contracts (ASC), federal employees health benefits plan
s, comprehensive hospital and medical policies, Medicare
contracts, Medicare Supplement, Vision only and Dental only

ernealth coverages such as stop loss, disability income, long-term care and

cription drug plans and coverages not specifically addressed in any other

umns. Policies providing stand alone Medicare Part D Prescription Drug
Coverage.

On Line 20, expenses and reimbursements from administrative services only
(ASO), other non-underwritten business and administrative services contracts
(ASC).

Policies providing Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage through a
Medicare Advantage product.

Life and property/casualty coverages.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PARTS 1,2, 2A, 2B, AND 2C

Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts and SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated
Contracts for accounting guidance.

Exclude: From the appropriate lines and columns, those amounts attributable to the
Federal Employees Health Benefit Plan (FEHBP) that are exempted from state
taxes or other fees by Section 8909(f)(1) of Title 5 of the United States Code.

Amounts attributable to uninsured plans and the uninsu orti f partially
insured plans.

L 4

>

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBI

PART 1 -PREMIUMS

Q ting entity to the policyholder for the
its, ‘el expenses associated with the coverage

ut fix&§hcontract periods, premiums written will be
miums at the end of the period less uncollected

Written premium is defined as the contractually determined amount char& b
effective period of the contract based on the expectation of risk, policy
provided by the terms of the insurance contract. For health contracts wi
equal to the amount collected during the reporting period plus unc te
premiums at the beginning of the period.

Column 1 - Direct Business ®
Include: Experig Nunds and return retrospective premiums. Deduct any
expese retunds and return retrospective premiums paid. Refer to
SSAF REIrospectively Rated Contracts for accounting guidance.

premium adjustments for contracts subject to redetermination.

Column 4 - Net Premium Income
For comp premium on a cash basis, make adjustments for uncollected premiums at the
beginning ear to reflect premiums on a written basis.

Line 1l - Co ensive (R¥spital & Medical)
In 'K Policies providing for medical coverages including hospital, surgical and major

medical. Include State Children’s Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) Medicaid
Program (Title XXI), risk contracts.

ude: Administrative services only (ASO), other non-underwritten business,
administrative services contracts (ASC), federal employees health benefit plan
(FEHBP) premiums, medical only policies, Medicare (Title XVIII) and
Medicaid (Title XIX) risk contracts, Medicare Supplement, Vision only and
Dental only business.
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Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 10

Line 11

Medicare Supplement

Include: Business reported in the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit of
the annual statement.

Exclude: Revenue as a result of an arrangement between the reporting entity and the
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS), on a cost or risk basis, for
services to a Medicare beneficiary.

Dental Only

Include: Premiums for policies providing for dental only coveragéyssued tand alone
dental or as a rider to a medical policy that is not rel t medical policy
through deductibles or out-of-pocket limits.

L 4

Vision Only

Include: Premiums for policies providing for visio | ge issued as stand alone
vision or as a rider to a medical policy that IS§got related to the medical policy
through deductibles or out-of-pocket li

Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan (FEHBP)’

Include: Net premiums written attrib N EHBP.
Title XVIII - Medicare

Include: Revenue as a res iSk¥irrangement between the reporting entity and the
Centers for 4edi edicaid Services (CMS), for services to a Medicare
beneficiary. P&&§gies ding Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage

i dvantage product.

Exclude: ent or Medicare wrap-around premiums. Policies providing

care Part D Prescription Drug Coverage.
Title XIX - Medicaid

Include: vere resulting from an arrangement between the reporting entity and a
icaid state agency for services to a Medicaid beneficiary.

Other Healt

Inclu Other health revenues not included in any other column, including stop loss,
disability income and long-term care. Policies providing stand alone Medicare
Part D Prescription Drug Coverage.
ASO (administrative services only) contracts and ASC (administrative service
contracts). Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsured Plans for accounting guidance.

Policies providing Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage through a
Medicare Advantage product.

Life

Include: Revenue for life insurance.
Property/Casualty

Include: Revenue for property/casualty insurance.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

Column 9 - Other Health
Include: Claims incurred for other health lines of business not included in any other
column, including stop loss, disability income and long-term care.
Column 10 - Other Non-health
Include: Claims incurred for life and property/casualty lines of busifghss.
Line 1 - Payments During the Year
Report payments net of pharmaceutical rebates collected and ri ’% collected. Refer to
SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured Plans Receiv fo ounting guidance.
Line 1.3 should include only those reinsurance recoveries received% year.
Exclude: Medical incentive pools and bonus
Line 2 - Paid Medical Incentive Pools and Bonuses 04
Equals Underwriting and Investment, Part 2B, C@d 2, Line 12.
Line 3 - Claim Liability December 31, Current YearK
Line 3.3 should include the reinsurgnce unts booked but not yet billed.
Line 3.4, Column 1 should 3 3, Column 3, Line 1. Should also agree to Underwriting
and Investment Exhibit, Pa 17Line 4.4,
Line 4 - Claim Reserve December 31, ear
Line 4.4 should agr ith Page 3, Column 3, Line 7. Should also agree with Underwriting and
Investment Exhibit, Pa , Column 1, Line 14.
Line 5 - Accrued M¥dica @ e Pools and Bonuses, Current Year
Column 1 sho gree with Page 3, Line 2.
Line 6 - Net h Care Receivables

change between prior year health care receivables and current year health care receivables.
nts on this line are the gross health care receivable assets, not just the admitted portion. This
hould not include those health care receivables, such as loans or advances to non-related party
itals, established as prepaid assets that are not expensed until the related claims have been

Lines 7

and 11 Amounts Recoverable from Reinsurers

These amounts should include reinsurance recoveries billed on paid losses but not received.
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Line 12 - Incurred Benefits

Line12.1 = Line 1.1 + Line 3.1 + Line 4.1 - Line 6 — Line 8.1 - Line 9.1

Line 12.2 = Line 1.2 + Line 3.2 + Line 4.2 — Line 8.2 — Line 9.2

Line 12.3 = Line 1.3 + Line 3.3 + Line 4.3 + Line 7 — Line 8.3 — Line 9.3 — Line 11

Line 12.4 = Line 1.4 + Line 3.4 + Line 4.4 — Line 6 — Line 7 — Line 8.4 — Line 9.4 + Line 11
Line 12.1 - Incurred Benefits: Direct

Column 1 minus Column 10, Line 12.1 should agree with the sum of Lj ough 14 on the
Statement of Revenue and Expenses.
L 4

Line 13 - Incurred Medical Incentive Pools and Bonuses \
This should agree with Line 2 + Line 5 — Line 10. 0\
L 2 \< ’

L 4
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A — CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting guidance. Include recoverables

for anticipated coordination of benefits and subrogation as a reduction to unpaid claims.

Column 9 - Other Health
Include: Claims liability for other health lines of business not included in any other
column, including stop loss, disability income and long-ter
Column 10 - Other Non-health
Include: Claims liability for life and property/casualty {hes o
Line 1 - Reported in Process of Adjustment
Include: Liability for all claims that have been rep to the company on or before
December 31 of the current year. Provggion f¢¥¥claims of the current year or
prior years, if any, reported after thgmgiate be made in Line 2 as Incurred
but Unreported. Portions of reyg ms for which payments are due after
December 31 of the currer®ygar ¢ ted in Underwriting and Investment
Exhibit, Part 2D, Line 9.
Line 2 - Incurred but Unreported
Except where inapplicable, the reserve 4 ese lines should be based on past experience,
modified to reflect current conditic@s, s ges in exposure, claim frequency or severity.
Line 3 - Amounts Withheld from Pai itations
Report the amounts withhe claims and capitations that have not been distributed and the
anticipated withholds from est curred but not reported losses.
Line4.4 - Net Total Claim Liabii

This amount sho age 3, Line 1, Column 3.

N
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2B — ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR — NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims are to include amounts paid or accrued for capitation, and any other means of payment, for medical or other health
care services including, under other medical costs, amounts for occupancy, depreciation and amortization as it relates to
medical and hospital expenses.

Incentive pool, withhold, and bonus amounts are defined as: amounts to be paid to providers by the Health entity as an
incentive to achieve goals such as effective management of care. Some arrangements involve paying an agreed-on amount for
each claim, and then paying a bonus at the end of the contract period. Other arrangements involv amount to be
withheld from each claim, and then paying a portion (which could be none or all) of the withheld an§g\nt at & end of the
contract period.

For arrangements involving amounts withheld, the claim payments should be recorded nd®of t w ld, and the unpaid

withholds should be held as an additional liability until paid or formally retained. The SmisGuld be supported by
signed agreements and the basis for establishing the liability should be documented w% ining the amount of this

liability.
Columns 1 and 2 0

Enter in Columns 1 and 2, Lines 1 through 8, all payments made dur o Record actual payments only, net of
applicable Coordination of Benefits, deductibles, copayments, prﬂrgac chates collected, risk share amounts
A

collected, reinsurance, subrogation, and provider discounts. Refe No. 84—Health Care and Government
Insured Plans Receivables for accounting guidance.

Include in Columns 1 and 2, Line 10, the portion of current he re_receivables balance relating to claims paid in the
current year on insured plans. This would not include thogf Tie receivables, such as loans or advances to non-
related party hospitals, established as prepaid assetd@that pensed until the related claims have been received
from the provider as the claims have not been paid as@ the ment date. Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and
Government Insured Plans Receivables for accg e

alv]]

Include on Line 12 actual payments from p
settlements (distributions of utilization savings).

tive pools and bonus arrangements or supplemental facility

All claim payments made relating to sqgilice dates prior to the current reporting year should be reported in Column 1.
Report in Column 2 all claim payments f rvice dates in the current reporting year.

Columns 3and 4

Enter in Columns 3 and 4 all cié§gns related liabilities and reserves held at the end of the current year. This includes
liability for both repo nd unrep&ted claims, and should be net of anticipated reductions for coordination of benefits,

deductibles, copaymen ovider discounts or reinsurance recoveries on unpaid claims.

Include in Colum &8¢, Line 10 the portion of current health care receivables of insured plans relating to claims in
the process S excluding those health care receivables, such as loans or advances to non-related party
hospitals, esta ed prepaid assets that are not expensed until the related claims have been received from the
i P No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured Plans Receivables for accounting guidance.

Report on s 1 through 8 the claims unpaid gross of the actual withholds on paid claims and net of settlement
adjustments to“prior withholds. Estimated incurred but unreported losses reported on Lines 1 through 8 should be
calculated in accordance with SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts and may include
estimations as to return of withhold on claims incurred, but not yet paid. Liability for provider incentive pools and
supplemental facility settlements should also be included on Line 12.
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Line 9 plus Line 11 of Columns 3 and 4 should agree to Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2A, Column 1, Line 4.4
plus Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2D, Column 1, Line 14.

Line 9 plus Line 11, Columns 3 and 4 should equal Page 3, Line 1 plus Line 7, Column 3.
Line 13, Columns 1 through 4, less Column 6 should agree to Page 4, Line 18 plus Line 19, Column 2.

The sum of Columns 3 and 4, Line 13 plus 10 should agree to the sum of Lines 1, 2 and 7, Page 3, Column 3.

Line 8 - Other Health

Report the unpaid claims for other health business not included in any ot

includes all unspecified business written under the Company’s health line o siness authority
including stop loss as well as business that does not qualify for @t

tatement Test
(e.g., disability income and long term care). @

Line 10 - Health Care Receivables
This line is based on the gross health care receivable, not just the itt rtion.

Columns 1 and 2 report the amounts of health care receivabl socilited with claims paid during the
year, excluding those health care receivables, such a e s to non-related party hospitals,
established as prepaid assets that are not expensed&n : @ d claims have been received from the

provider.
Columns 3 and 4 report the health care recei Imt attributable to those claims remaining
unpaid as of the reporting date. This will % se amounts of pharmaceutical rebates that are

estimated in accordance with SSAP No. 84— e and Government Insured Plans Receivables,

guidelines.
e : - .

The sum of Columns 1 through 4 on ting and Investment Exhibit, Part 2B, Line 10 should
equal the health care receivablg® N , Column 6 plus Column 7, excluding those health care
receivables, such as loans gffa 0 non-related party hospitals, established as prepaid assets that
are not expensed until thieeelated ciiims have been received from the provider. If health care
receivables reported on Underviitinadnd Investment Exhibit, Part 2B are affected by reinsurance, then
the sum of Column 1 through Co 4 may be different from the amounts of health care receivables
reported on Exhibit 3,M0ich are gross of reinsurance.

If health care recgi not affected by reinsurance, then Line 10, Column 1 through Column 4
should be xhibit 3, Line 0799999, Column 6 plus Column 7 and be no less than to
Exhibit 3, Column 6 plus Column 7 minus Exhibit 3, Line 0399999, Column 6 plus
Column 7. are receivables are affected by reinsurance, then Line 10, Column 1 through
Column 4 shoult§e more/less than Exhibit 3, Line 0799999, Columns 6 plus 7 minus Exhibit 3,
Line\#99999, Column 6 and Column 7.

orts the amounts of prior year health care receivables, excluding those health care
s, such as loans or advances to non-related party hospitals, established as prepaid assets that
gXpensed until the related claims have been received from the provider.

note (a) Line 10 reports those health care receivables, such as loans or advances to non-related
party hospitals, established as prepaid assets that are not expensed until the related claims have been
received from the provider.

Line 11 - Other Non-health
Report the unpaid claims for life and property/casualty business.
Line 12 - Medical Incentive Pools and Bonus Amounts
Include disbursements for incentive pool and bonus amounts in Column 1 and 2. Include liability for

incentive pool and bonus amounts in Column 3 and 4.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C — DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS

The purpose of this exhibit is to test the adequacy of reserves held on accident and health insurance. The exhibit allows for
the development of a five-year trend of losses incurred by a specific year. Payments for medical incentive pool, withhold and
bonus arrangements shall be included in claim payments as well as in all calculations in Sections A, B and C.

Complete Part 2C — Sections A, B and C for each Accident and Health line of business (Comprehensive (Hospital &
Medical), Medicare Supplement, Dental Only, Vision Only, Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan, Title XVIII Medicare,
Title X1X Medicaid, and Other Health), as applicable, as well as a grand total page. Stop Loss, Dj ity Income and
Long-Term Care should be included with Other Health for this exhibit. Report in thousands (000’s omi

’ O
PART 2C — SECTION A \

PAID HEALTH CLAIMS

Show cumulative paid claims by year paid and year incurred. Claims incurred pri@own on Line 2 should be

included in the appropriate column on Line 1.

caars that numbers should be shown.

NOTE: The “XXX” fields are intentional and are not in error, even thGdg

L 4

As an example, Column 2, Line 2 should be the claims inc » and paid in 2013 and 2014.

On Line 1, do not include claims paid prior to the year shown
incurred prior to the year shown on Line 2 that were paid in the
reporting year, Line 1, Column 1 should include 2011 incurred

¢

Drio

Line 1, Column 1 should include any claims
n in Column 1. For example, for the current
2013, and 2012 incurred claims paid in 2013.

(<Y

Line 1, Column 2 should include any claims incurred
Columns 1 and 2. For example, for the current reg
claims paid in 2014, plus the amounts reported i

he shown on Line 2 that were paid in the year shown in
ine 1, Column 2 should include 2012 and prior incurred
n1 (cumulative).

PART 2C —SECTION B
URRED HEALTH CLAIMS

Columns 1 through 5 — Sum of la @ Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool
and Bonuses Outstanding at End ea

For each ye own, enter the cumulative total of claims paid, the end-of-year claim liability, and the
end-of-year ¢ reserve, and accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts outstanding.

Camn 2, Line 2 will be for claims incurred in 2013, paid in 2013 and 2014, and any remaining
aggregite claim reserve remaining on those 2013 claims as of year-end 2014.

Line 1, C
aggregate cl
amounts recor
incurred prior to th

include any paid claims reported in Section A, Line 1, Column 1 plus any remaining liability or
r amounts incurred prior to the year shown on Line 2. Line 1, Column 2 should include paid claim
Section A, Line 1, Column 2, plus any remaining liability or aggregate claim reserve for amounts
ear shown in Line 2.
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PART 2C —SECTION C
INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS AND
CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO

This section is designed to show the effects of claim adjustment expenses in relationship to claims and premiums earned.
This section will provide a guide for reporting entities in collecting and using the claims adjustment expense data and provide
incurred year combined ratio results.

Earned premium reported in Column 1 is on a calendar year basis. Premiums earned, once entered in Column 1 of each part
will become “frozen.” No retrospective adjustments are to be made for experience-rated contracts.
ct.

Claims incurred should be assigned to the year in which the event occurred that triggered coverage un he ¢

samounts unpaid
pertaining to the five incurral years presented in Lines 1 through 5. The sum of claims@npai n 7 is expected to
represent the ultimate amounts to be paid, including anticipated inflation, and in totahis ; claims unpaid on
Page 3, Line 1 + 2 + 7, Column 3 divided by 1000 (excluding Life and Property/Casualty Bisines

The sum of unpaid claims adjustment expense, Column 8 in total to agree with unpaid cla

Line 3, Column 3 divided by 1000 (excluding Life and Property/Casualty business).

adjustment expenses on Page 3,

Claim and claim adjustment expense payments are to be maintained on a ¢
Include in Columns 3 and 8 claims adjustment expenses meeting the defjgi
and Page 4, Line 20 of the Annual Statement. The claim adjustment e
year should be distributed to the various years in which claims i
(2) 10% to the next most recent year, and (3) the balance to all yeafs,
of loss payment paid for each year during the most recent calen
L 4

To assist preparers in the completion of Part 2C, the f in pletion chart describes what is to be included in
Columns 2, 3,7 and 8:

PART 2C oSECTI — COMPLETION CHART

Years in which
Premium were Earned

and Claims were | Adjustment Expense Claims Unpaid Claim
Incurred Expenses Payments Unpaid Adjustment

1. 2013 Paid thrti 2017 on
013 incurred

2 2 Paid thru 2017 on
2014 incurred

3 15 Cum Paid thru 2017 on
2015 incurred

4, 2016 Cum Paid thru 2017 on
2016 incurred

5. 2017 Cum Paid thru 2017 on

2017 incurred
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Cum Paid thru 2017 on
2013 incurred

Cum Paid thru 2017 on
2014 incurred

Cum Paid thru 2017 on
2015 incurred

Cum Paid thru 2017 on
2016 incurred

Cum Paid thru 2017 on
2017 incurred

77

Rsvs on 2013 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2014 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2015 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2016 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2017 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2013 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2014 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2015 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2016 incurred
@ YE 2017

Rsvs on 2017 incurred
@ YE 2017

Health 2017



UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

Exclude reserves or other amounts relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured portion of partially
insured accident and health plans from this exhibit.

Column 9 - Other

Include: Stop loss, disability income and long-term care.

Line 1 - Unearned Premium Reserves Q
Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Healtt for accounting

guidance. L 4
Line 2 - Additional Policy Reserves \
Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accidentam@t Contracts for accounting
guidance.
Include: Premium deficiency reserve

L 2

Companies must carry a res N ne for any policy or block of policies:
&

()  Withwhich

(i) With res 0 WhISH, due to the gross premium structure at issue, the
val@p of enefits exceeds the value of appropriate future
net i

valua

ms are used, or

1ums.

y Block of contracts for which future gross premiums when
, commissions, and taxes will be insufficient to cover future

Companies must carry a
reduced by expenses for ad
claims or services.

Line 3 - Reserve for Future Caogiingent Benefits
Companies must4ZarryQs rve in either this line or Line 10, for any policy that provides for the
extension termination of the policy or of any insurance hereunder. Such benefits, that
actually ac vayable at some future date, are predicated on a condition or actual disability

that exists at t
The nefits are?normally provided by contract provision but may be payable because of court
decis or of departmental rulings.

ole of the type of benefit for which a reserve must be carried is the coverage for hospital
2nt after the termination of an employee’s certificate but prior to the expiration of a stated
. his example is illustrative only and is not intended to limit the reserve to the benefits

ribed. Some individual Accident and Health policies may also provide benefits similar to those
under the “Extension of Benefits” section of a group policy.
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Line4 - Reserve for Rate Credits, or Experienced Rating Refunds

Report the total of experience rating refunds and refund premium reserves; including premium
stabilization, rate credit and other types of experience rating refunds.

Reserves for rate credits, or experience refund reserves, including investment income, should be
included in Page 3, Line 4 of the statement.

Include: Accrued return retrospective premiums required by policy terms or law.

Amount accrued for the medical loss ratio rebate vided for in
Section 2718(b)(1)(A) of the Public Health Service Act.

Refer to SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated Contracts for accounting d
retrospective premium adjustments shall be estimated based on the efperiege to dz

Line 5 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Policy Reserves \

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of @gmed at Line 5 for Other

Per SSAP No. 66,

Policy Reserves.

Line 9 - Present VValue of Amounts Not Yet Due on Claims

L 4

Include: Reserves for incurred but l@ ms.

Line 10 - Reserve for Future Contingent Benefits
Companies must carry a reserve in eit is I or Line 3 for any policy that provides for the
extension of benefits after terminat§pn o y or of any insurance there under. Such benefits, that
fut

actually accrue and are payable at s ate, are predicated on a condition or actual disability
that exists at the termination g asurclpee and that is usually not known to the insurance company.

by Contract provision but may be payable because of court

An example of the typgyof benefiefor which a reserve must be carried is the coverage for hospital
confinement after th mination of an employee’s certificate but prior to the expiration of a stated
period. This example TS{illustrative only and is not intended to limit the reserve to the benefits
described. Some, ccident and Health policies may also provide benefits similar to those
under the ‘gtxte enefits” section of a group policy.

Line 11 - Aggregate Writyins for Other Claim Reserves
Entewof the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-Ins Aggregated at Line 11 for Other
ClaimR .

Details of Write on Line 5 for Other Policy Reserves
separately all policy reserves for which there is no pre-printed line.
Include: Accrued return premium adjustments for contracts subject to redetermination.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated on Line 11 for Other Claim Reserves

List separately all claim reserves for which there is no pre-printed line.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 — ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Administrative Services Contracts (ASC) and Administrative Services Only (ASO) commissions, expenses and taxes paid by
the administrator to administer such plan shall be reported on a gross basis by type of expense. General expense items must
be itemized and entered in sufficient detail to indicate their precise nature. Expenses are not reported on a functional basis,
except to the extent specifically permitted herein and only if: (1) services are independently organized, (2) rent, salaries and
wages, and other major items of expense directly incident thereto, but not necessarily including the cost of employee benefit
plans and Social Security taxes, are charged to function, and (3) adequate accounting thereof is maintained. Whenever
personnel or facilities are used in common by two or more companies, or whenever the personne ilities of one

company are used in the activities of two or more companies, each company shall assign its share of t o the same
expense classification as if it had incurred the entire expense. This latter requirement shall not ctivities such as
administration of jointly underwritten group contracts and joint mortality and morbidity stuﬁes.

Costs for managed care activities must be allocated between claim adjustment expenses r nistrative expenses.
Claim adjustment expenses should be allocated to either cost containment expenses, C n other claim adjustment
expenses, Column 2, in accordance with SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and LossgAdj t Expenses.

Other costs such as network development costs, provider contracting costs and“Qgher siifftlarly related costs should be
allocated to Columns 1 through 3 as appropriate, in accordance with SSAP No.

r the management, administration, or
appropriate expense classification item
company. Do not report management,
estimate these expense allocations based on a

service of all or part of its business or operations shall allocate these
(salaries, rent, postage, etc.) as if these costs had been borne dir
administration, or similar fees as one-line expenses. The reportin it
formula or other reasonable basis.

A reporting entity that pays any affiliated entity (including a managing gﬁ1 a
S
A

A reporting entity that pays any non-affiliated entif§y (i managing general agent) for the management,
administration, or service of all or part of its business or‘Qgeratjgag”’shall allocate these costs to the appropriate expense
classification items as follows:

a. If the total payments for claims ha justment services equals or exceeds 10 percent of the “Total
Claim Adjustment Expenses Incurred,” S these costs to the appropriate expense classification items as if
these costs had been borne directhy by the réporting entity.

b. Allocate payments for services
classifications as if these
non-affiliate(s) eq
company may repo

r than claims handling or adjustment services to the appropriate expense

en borne directly by the company, if the total of such fees paid to the

10 percent of Column 3, Line 26. If the total is less than 10 percent, the
on Line 14.

The total management and ice fees I1%¢urred attributable to affiliates and non-affiliates shall be reported in the footnote to
Underwriting and Investm xhibit — Part 3, and the method(s) used for allocation shall be disclosed in the Notes to
Financial Statements. Thg i entity shall use the same method(s) on a consistent basis. Refer to SSAP No. 70—

Allocation of Expenses nting guidance.
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Line 1

Line 2

Rent

Include: Rent for all premises occupied by the reporting entity, including any adequate
rent for occupancy of its own buildings, in whole or in part, except to the extent
that allocation to other expense classifications on a functional basis is permitted
and used.

Expenses incurred as tenant for light, heat, water, fuel, interest, taxes, building
maintenance, alterations and service, etc.

Deduct: Rent under sublease.

Exclude: These items for health care delivery.

Salaries, Wages and Other Benefits L 2

Include: Salaries and wages, bonuses and incentive ¢ ns to employees, overtime

payments, continuation of salary duri
dismissal allowances, payments to emplo
compensation to employees not spec
extent that allocation to other e

te y short-term absences,

ile in training and other
gnated herein, except to the
ons is permitted and used.

gifor attendance at board or committee
nsation paid to them in their capacities as

Fees and other compensati&
meetings and any other fees
directors or committee meighers.

Agency compensation Ot thar*tommissions.

Payments by repQsid tity under a program for pension, stock options,
purchases an ard (including change in quoted market value) and total
ility benefits, life insurance benefits, accident, health,
sediCal, surgical, or other temporary disability benefits under a
or trusteed plan or for the purchase of annuity or insurance

propriation or any other assignment of funds by company in connection with

algp.benefit plan of the types enumerated herein, (e.g., the net periodic

tredirement benefit cost) whether it be defined in terms of specified benefits
terms of monetary amounts.

Payments by reporting entity under a program for pension, stock options,
purchases and award plans (including change in quoted market price), total and
permanent disability benefits, death benefits, accident, health, hospitalization,
medical, surgical, or other temporary disability benefits, where no contribution
or appropriation is made prior to the payment of the benefit.

Meals to employees.

Contributions to employee associations or clubs.

Expense and maintenance of recreation grounds.

Payments to employees and agents in military service.

Expense of periodical medical or dental examinations, or of medical dispensary,
convalescent home or sanitarium for employees and agents.

Earned amounts related to employee stock ownership plans.
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Exclude: Contributions or appropriations for past service if reported in Capital and
Surplus Account.

Benefit payments. (To be reported in the appropriate item of the Statement of
Revenue and Expenses.)

Refer to SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownership Plans and SSAP No. 104R—Share-Based

Payments.
Line 3 - Commissions
Include: Collection or service fees, policy fees, membership S a ther fees,
Commuted renewal commissions.
Line 4 - Legal Fees and Expenses L 4
Include: Court costs, penalties and all fees or retaine Nservices or expenses in
connection with matters before administratige o iglative bodies.
Exclude: Salaries and expenses of company pers l.
Legal expenses associated %it 3 agon, litigation and settlement of policy
claims.
Legal fees specifically ass m real estate transactions.
Line 5 - Certifications and Accreditation Fees
Include: Fees associfged W certification and accreditation of a health plan,
including but imi , fees paid to Joint Commission on Accreditation of
izations (JCAHO); National Commission on Quality
DA);” American Association for Health Care Certification
Accreditation Commission (URAC)).
Exclude: ing agendees and other similar organizations.
Line 6 - Auditing, Actuarial an er Consulting Services
Exclude: for examinations made by State Departments.

Expense of internal audits by company employees.

Line 7 - Tra\wnses

Traveling expense of officers, other employees, directors and agents, including
hotel, meals, telephone, telegraph and postage charges incurred while traveling.

Amounts allowed employees for use of their own cars on company business.

The cost of, or depreciation on, and maintenance and running expenses of
company-owned automobiles.

Exclude: Such expenses properly allocated to Real Estate Expenses (Line 21).
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Line 8 - Marketing and Advertising

Include: Newspaper, magazine and trade journal advertising for the purpose of
solicitation and conservation of business.

Billboard, sign and directory advertising.

Television, radio broadcasting and motion picture advertising, excluding
subjects dealing wholly with health and welfare.

All canvassing or other literature, such as pamphlets, circ aflets, policy
illustration forms and other sales aids, printed materi@f\ etc., “Wrepared for
distribution to the public by agents or through t or purposes of
solicitation and conservation of business.

L 4
All calendars, blotters, wallets, advertising gov; \ r distribution to the
public.

Printing, paper stock, etc., in connection with"Qglertising.
Prospect and mailing lists whep useg 3 ing purposes.

% elated to advertising.

Fees and expenses of adverﬁi doRcies
Exclude: Pamphlets on health, yvelf kaﬁonal subjects.
Advertising required , fegulation or ruling except to the extent that it
substantially exce equired for compliance.
¢

Salaries and e ses vertising department.

Line 9 - Postage, Express, andg%lephone
Include: igWe and cartage, cables, radiograms and teletype.

arges for use, installation and maintenance of related equipment if not
included elsewhere.

Line 10 - Print nd Office Supplies

included in this line may be reported on a functional basis.

Policy forms, riders, supplementary contracts, applications, etc., rate books,
instruction manuals, punch-cards, house organs, and all other printed material
that is not required to be included in any other expense classification.

Office supplies, pamphlets on health, welfare and educational subjects, annual
reports to policyholders and stockholders if not included in Line 8.

Books, newspapers, periodicals, etc., including investment tax and legal

publications and information services, and including all such material for
company’s law department and libraries.
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Line 11

Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Line 16

Line 17

Occupancy, Depreciation and Amortization

Include: The amount of depreciation and amortization expense that is directly associated
with administrative services. Expenses associated with administrative services
include the costs of occupancy to the health entity that are directly associated
with health administration. These include the costs of using a facility, fire and
theft insurance, utilities, maintenance, lease, etc.

Exclude: The cost or depreciation of equipment used by employees handling maintenance
and repair work on company-occupied property.

Equipment

Include: Rental of all office equipment except for such chafjes dSynay be reported in
Line 9. L 4

Cost or Depreciation of EDP Equipment and Software x\

Include: Depreciation and amortization expense ectronic data processing
equipment, operating software and non=&gerating8oftware.

Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Proce ment and Software for accounting

guidance.
Outsourced Services Including EDP, Claims, an Aices

Include: Expenses for admin rvices, claim management services, new
programming, me shi ices, and other similar services.
Exclude: Services proviw idfates under management agreements.
Boards, Bureaus and Asso S
Include: All duesQad gFsessments of organizations of which the reporting entity is a
ber.

ues for employees’ and agents’ memberships on the reporting entity’s
a

Exclude: ntributions associated with scientific research, disease prevention, or other
activity directly pertaining to the welfare of subscribers and the public.

Insur Except on Real Estate
Premiums for Workers’ Compensation, burglary, holdup, forgery and public
liability insurance, fidelity or surety bonds, insurance on contents of
company-occupied buildings and all other insurance or bonds not included
elsewhere.

Collection and Bank Service Charges

Include: Collection charges on checks and drafts and charges for checking accounts and
money orders.
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Line 18 - Group Service and Administration Fees
Include: Administration fees, service fees, or any other form of allowance,
reimbursement of expenses, or compensation (other than commissions) to
agents, brokers, applicants, policyholders or third parties in connection with the
solicitation, sale, issuance, service and administration of group business.
Line 19 - Reimbursements by Uninsured Plans

Report as a negative amount, pharmaceutical rebates of uninsured plans that are received or change in

remitted to the uninsured plan, administrative fees, direct reimbursement of ex
receipts or credits attributable to uninsured health plans and the uninsured pgati
accident and health plans. Deduct administrative fees and related rei
administrative expenses or claim adjustment expenses if the admini@rati

from general
s provided include
s, Losses and Loss
Adjustment Expenses.

Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured eceivables for accounting

guidance.

Line 20 - Reimbursements from Fiscal Intermediaries .

Report as a negative amount, administrative fees gl rergoursement of expenses, or other similar

receipts or credits attributable to Medicare, CHEMP nd other federal and local governmental

agencies.
Line 21 - Real Estate Expenses
¢ N . .
Include: The cost of i nc airs, maintenance, service, and operation of all real
estate pgOPCIARS, her occupied by the company or not.
in the rental of real estate properties.
Salaries anG¥other compensation of real estate managing agents and their
ees specifically associated with real estate transactions other than sale;
, salaries and wages, and other direct expenses of any branch or home office
t engaged solely in real estate work (not real estate and mortgages
combined).
Salaries or wages of janitors, caretakers, maintenance workers and agents in
connection with owned real estate.

k@ Salaries and wages of any other home office, general branch office, or
investment branch-office employees. Charge these amounts to salaries and
wages, where they will automatically be subject to allocation as “insurance” or
“investment.” The same rule applies to other expenses or charges associated
with the activities of such employees.

Line 22 - Real Estate Taxes
Include: Those taxes directly assessed against property owned by the company. Canadian

and other foreign taxes should be included appropriately.
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Line 23.1 - State and Local Insurance Taxes

Include: Assessments of state industrial boards or other boards for operating expenses or
for benefits to sick unemployed persons in connection with disability benefit
laws or similar taxes levied by states. Canadian and other foreign taxes are to be
included appropriately.

Advertising required by law, regulation or ruling, except advertising associated
with investments.

State sales taxes, if company does not exercise option of 4 ing such taxes
with the cost of goods and services purchased.

State income taxes.

L 4

Line 23.2 —  State Premium Taxes \
Include: State taxes based on policy reserves, if in Nlum taxes. Canadian and

other foreign taxes should be included appro ely.

Any portion of commissions or,
represents specific reimbursg

Deduct: Any portion of commission &oces on reinsurance ceded that represents
specific reimbursement of gfemiumnmigpxes.
Line 23.3 - Regulatory Authority Licenses and Fees
Include: Assessmentsto d rating expenses of any state insurance department.
Canadian and r fogaigh taxes should be included appropriately.

ions by state departments.

Exclude: Fines ant@genaities of regulatory authorities. Report these fines and penalties as
a separate 169N on Page 4, Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 29 for Other
ome or Expenses.

Line 23.4 - Payroll Taxes
Include: crued payroll tax including FICA, FUTA, and other federal, state and local
payroll taxes.
Line 23.5 - Othe

Guaranty fund assessments and taxes of Canada or of any other foreign country
not specifically provided for elsewhere.

Sales taxes, other than state sales taxes, if company does not exercise option of
including such taxes with the cost of goods and services purchased.
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Line 24 - Investment Expenses Not Included Elsewhere
Include: Only items for which no specific provision has been made elsewhere,
(e.g., contributions or assessments for bondholders’ protective committees, fees
of investment counsel, custodian and trustee fees).

All other costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated company,
related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase bonds.

Exclude: Home office salaries and expenses on account of investment work, salaries and
expenses of mortgage loan branch offices.
Legal fees and expenses.
Real Estate expenses properly chargeable to Lie 210
Interest expense incurred for experience rat%
Brokerage and other related fees, to the e that these are included in the
actual cost of a bond upon acquisiti efe SSAP No. 26R—Bonds for
accounting guidance.

Line 25 - Aggregate Write-ins for Expenses ¢
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in sche h of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for
Expenses. \
Line 26 - Total Expenses Incurred
L 4

Column 1 + Column 2 should ag
should agree with Statemen
Exhibit of Net Investment

reéquuth ent of Revenue and Expenses, Line 20. Column 3
en nd Expenses, Line 21. Column 4 should agree with the
11 plus 12.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated on Line 25 for Exper
List separately all expgises for which there is no pre-printed line.

Enter in Column t Weurred for experience rated refunds.

N
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EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Include the amount of investment income collected and earned by each type of invested asset. Interest on encumbrances
should be deducted by type of invested asset that is encumbered. Investment income should be assessed for collectibility. If
uncollectible, the amount should be written off and charged against investment income. Refer to SSAP No. 34—Investment
Income Due and Accrued for accounting guidance.

Include the income from securities that the company no longer owns in the appropriate line of the Exhibit of Net Investment
Income.

Report in Column 2 amounts needed to adjust income from a spot rate to a periodic rate. Refer to S 23—Foreign
Currency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.

Column 1 - Collected During Year

L 4
Subtract amounts paid for accrued interest on purchases from this x\
Column 2 - Earned During Year K
Earned investment income reported here should be on an accr asis
Lines1, 1.1,
12and13 -  Bonds *
Report interest earned on bonds. \
Include: Accrual of discount.
Amortizatiopof fees intended to compensate the reporting entity for
interest rate ri e.g. ts).
omritment fees (if such qualify for amortization).
ilty or acceleration fees where the investment is liquidated prior
tog the schigdiuled termination date on mortgage-backed/loan-backed and
uctured securities.
miwitment fees, if the loan or bond is not granted or if the commitment is not
cised.
Nonrefundable fees other than points.
Excl Interest due and accrued on bonds in default as to principal or interest. The
market value of such bonds includes such interest.
i @ Amortization of premium during the year.
Line1.1 ds Exempt from U.S. Tax

This line is applicable to Property/Casualty entities only.
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Lines 2.1, 2.11,

22and 221 - Stocks
Include: Accrual of discount for redeemable preferred stocks.
Dividends on stocks declared to be ex-dividend on or prior to December 31.
Deduct: Amortization of premium for redeemable preferred stocks.
Line 3 - Mortgage Loans

Refer to SSAP No. 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued for accounting gui

Include: Income from property for which the transfer of lega % awditing expiration

of redemption or moratorium period. L 2

Accrual of discount. \\
Amortization of mortgage interest points.

Amortization of commitment fee
SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loa
L 2

Prepayment penalty or accel

Commitment fees, if r bond is not granted or if the commitment is not
exercised.
Nonrefundable fe¢s o an points.

Deduct: Outgo og unless capitalized or shown in:

2 or 3 for life and fraternal companies

ualify for amortization under

riting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for property and health
companies

Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for title companies
icing fees paid to correspondents and others unless included in:

Exhibit 2 for life and fraternal companies

\ Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for property and health
companies

Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for title companies

Amortization of premium.
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Line 4

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 13

Line 14

Real Estate

Include: Income from ownership of Schedule A properties.

Adequate rent for the reporting entity’s occupancy, in whole or in part, of its
own buildings, and for space therein occupied by agencies.

Exclude: Reimbursements of amounts previously capitalized; such amounts should
normally be credited to the item to which the expenditure was charged
originally.

Deduct: Interest on encumbrances.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Include: Earned investment income on investments for \& ties (or repurchase
le

dates) at the time of acquisition were one ye

Derivative Instruments
Include: Amount of investment income from 3

Other Invested Assets 23

Include: Earned investment inco ,Nn class of investments includable in
Schedule BA.

Aggregate Write-ins for Investment Inco

Enter the total of the write-ins @t hegule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for
Investment Income.

Interest Expense
Include: All intere ebt, surplus notes and other related items.
t issuance costs that must be charged in the period incurred.

sequent to the issuance of convertible debt securities, consideration issued to
ce conversion of convertible debt.

Exclude: Interest on encumbrances on real estate.
\ Interest on debt that is offset against another asset.
Capitalized interest on debt.
precCiation on Real Estate and Other Invested Assets

Include: Depreciation reported in Schedule A, Part 1, Column 11 and Schedule A, Part 3,
Column 9.
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Line 15 - Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions from Investment Income

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 15 for
Deductions from Investment Income.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Investment Income

List separately each category of investment income for which there is no pre-printed line in the Exhibit
of Net Investment Income.

Include: Amortization for the period of the difference between origi eeds received
and the strike price obligation for asset transfers with pu
as financing. Also include an amount equal to the hypgtheacal
transactions reported in Column 1. Any paid i’ntere '

income for these
ciuded in this line
should be enclosed in parentheses.

Investment fees relating to uninsured ac Nhealth plans and the

uninsured portion of partially insured acci a plans.

Fees received by the transferor for loan of securities, net of direct

expenses. (NOTE: Interest inco ] securities that is unrelated to

securities lending is reporte* " chstatement categories and exhibits that
i

are consistent with the I¥c on similar investment categories,
e.g., bonds.)

or liabilities as described in SSAP No. 103R—
ial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.

Amortization of serv a
Transfers and Servicin in

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 15 for Deduction§fro nt Income

Nrom investment income for which there is no pre-printed
ome.

Include: Accrued on borrowed money, with appropriate designation. Report
ingestment W&Come credited to uninsured accident and health plans and the
insured portion of partially insured accident and health plans.

List separately each categor
line in the Exhibit of Net Ipfe

N
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EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

Gains and losses may be offset against each other only where they apply to the same bond issue, property, etc. Only
gains/losses pertaining to invested assets are to be included in this exhibit. Amounts in this exhibit shall be presented before
federal and foreign income taxes.

Columnl - Realized Gain (Loss) on Sales or Maturity
Exclude: Realized foreign exchange gain or loss.
Column2 - Other Realized Adjustments
Include: Other-than-temporary impairment write-downs as negati Q
Realized foreign exchange gain or loss. L 4 6
Column4 - Change in Unrealized Capital Gain (Loss) x\
Include: Any unrealized valuation changes repo%n stment schedules.
The change in any valuation a e the current period and previous

low,
year-end amount.
L 4
Exclude: Other-than-temporary impai M owns.

pal
Amounts reported &wealized Foreign Exchange Change in
Book/Adjusted Carrying Wglue cdlumn in the detailed investment schedules.

Column5 - Change in Unrealized Foreign Excigang ain (Loss)
Include: Amoun . Nthe foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying
valug rahe detailed investment schedules.

Lines 1,
11,12
and 1.3 - Bonds

Include: ts from Schedule D, Part 1 and Part 4 that represent either realized or

alized adjustments on bonds.
In Column 2, the decline in the fair value of a bond that is other-than-temporary.

Line 1.1 - Bon empt from U.S. Tax

/ W le to Property/Casualty entities only.
Lines 2.1,
2.11,2.2,
and 2.21 ks

Include: Amounts from Schedule D, Part 2 and Part 4 that represent either realized or
unrealized adjustments on stocks.

Exclude: Proceeds from sale of rights, etc. (Reduce the stock asset accordingly.)
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Line 3

Line 4

Line5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Mortgage Loans

Include: Amounts from Schedule B that represent either realized or unrealized
adjustments.

Amounts from Schedule B that represent adjustments to statement value for
recognizing an impairment of a mortgage loan by creating a valuation allowance
or by adjusting an existing valuation allowance for an impaired loan.

Real Estate

Include: Amounts from Schedule A that represent either rdglized unrealized
adjustments.

Contract Loans L 4

Include: Any realized or unrealized adjustments on c%.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

nds to or from other countries.

Include: Gains or (losses) arising from, the
‘ deduction for deposits in suspended

Also include in Column 4, the

depositories.
Derivative Instruments \"\
Include: Amounts from SchN at represent either realized or unrealized

adjustments.
L 2
Other Invested Assets

Include: Am
adju

Schedule BA that represent either realized or unrealized

Aggregate Write-ins for Lapital S (Losses)

Enter the total of the witqgsins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Capital
Gains and (Loss
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Line 10 - Total Capital Gains (Losses)
Column 3 total should agree with reported net realized capital gains (losses) before the tax effects.
Column 3, Line 10 should equal:
[Page 4, Line 10, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 10 inset amount for the PC statement]

[Page 4, Line 34, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 34, inset amount #1 + Page 28 IMR, Line 2, Col 1 +
Page 28 IMR, Line 2, inset amount #2 for the LAH statement]

[Page 4, Line 26, Col 2 + Page 4, Line 26 inset amount for the Health stateQ
[Page 4, Line 30, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 30, inset amount #1 + Pag , tine 2, Col 1 +
Page 25 IMR, Line 2, inset amount #2 for the Fraternal stateme

[Page 4, Line 10, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 10 inset amount for thexmem]
or

Column 4 total should agree with the change in unrealized capital g osses) before taxes.

[Page 4, Line 24, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 24, inset o { statement]

[Page 4, Line 38, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 38, insﬁ e Life statement]

[Page 5, Line 36, Col 1, + Page 5, Line 36, ifgat am for the Health statement]

[Page 4, Line 34, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 3 unt for the Fraternal statement]

[Page 4, Line 18, Col 1 + Page#, Li , Iljiet amount for the Title statement]

)

gains (losses) for which there is no pre-printed line in the

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Capitg

List separately each categ0
Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losse

Include: pital gains from investments previously charged off.

Exclude:

N

pItet gains and losses on extinguishment of debt related to employee stock
on plans.
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

This schedule should include the nonadmitted (both group and individual) amounts for both invested assets and
other-than-invested assets.

The lines in this schedule are identical to those included in the Assets Page. The Column 1 amount should equal the amount
reported in the same specific line in the Nonadmitted Assets column of the Assets Page (Page 2, Column 2, Line 28).

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Current Year Total Nonadmitted Assets

Include: Nonadmitted goodwill as prescribed in SSAP No. 68—B Combinations
and Goodwill.

Nonadmitted invested assets due to state aggregate i it [IMnitations.
L 4

Nonadmitted amounts due to specific surplug.n

Nonadmitted invested asset amounts due t@udes ion restrictions by the state
(e.g., designation 6 securities must be partial wholly nonadmitted).
Non-operating systems software.

Electronic data processing ) t and operating software in excess of
3% of capital and surplus e t recently filed statement adjusted to
exclude any EDP equip an rating system software, net deferred tax
assets and net positivi d

Prepaid expense ( . Prepaid Expenses).
L 4
Prior Year Total Nonadmitted ASSEtS\

unt of group and individual) nonadmitted amounts from the

This column should contai
prior year annual statement:

Change in Total Nonadrgitted AsSEw
This column should e Column 2 minus Column 1. The amount reported in the total line of this

unt reported in the “Change in Nonadmitted Assets” line of the Capital
lation.
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Exhibits 1 -8



EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

See Appendix — Definitions of Lines of Business and Product Codes in determining the source with which information is
associated.

Column 1 - Total Members At End of Prior Year
A member is a person who has been enrolled as a subscriber, or an eligible dependent of a subscriber,
and for whom the reporting entity has accepted the responsibility for the provision of basic health

services as provided by contract.

Column 6 - Current Year Member Months

A member month is equivalent to one member for whom the compa pcognized premium
revenue for one month. Where the revenue is recognized for only fart ong (or other relevant

period) for a given individual, a prorated partial member month u Accumulate member
months for the period.

Line 6 - Aggregate Write-ins For Other Lines of Business

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule, De
Aggregate Other Lines of Business. .

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 6 for Aggregate Other Lines of‘\

List separately each category of business fom e is no pre-printed line on Exhibit 1.
L 4 \O.,

A TH PREMIUMS DUE AND UNPAID

fc-ins Aggregated at Line 6 for

EXHIBIT 2 - ACCIDEN

Individually list the greater of any group subsgtiber acconts for accident and health premiums due and unpaid (included on

Page 2, Line 15.1) with balances greater $10,000 or those that are 10% of gross premiums receivable. Summarize
amounts due from individual subscribers an e and federal entities. Use Lines 0200001 through 0299996 to individually
list amounts due from group subscri the total due from group subscribers and not individually listed on

Line 0299998.

N
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EXHIBIT 3-HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES

Individually list the greater of any account balances greater than $10,000 or those that are 10% of gross health care
receivables. Use Lines 010001 through 0699996, as needed. Report gross amounts for insured plans although these amounts
may be offset against corresponding liabilities on the balance sheet. Report the aggregate of amounts not individually listed
on Lines 0199998 through 0699998. The subtotal and grand total amounts should be reported on the following lines:

Category Line Number

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
Claim Overpayment RECEIVADIES ..o
Loans and AdVANCES t0 PrOVIGEIS ......ocueeveiiiiieeeie ettt s tee e et e e s etee e s sbe e e s srane e

Column 7 - Admitted
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EXHIBIT 3A - ANALYSIS OF HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES

The purpose of this exhibit is to analyze health care receivables collected and accrued for the current year compared to the
prior year.

This exhibit is based on the gross health care receivable, not just the admitted portion.
Report the total asset (health care receivable) in this exhibit not just the admitted portion. Amounts are gross of reinsurance.
Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured Plan Receivables for accounting guidance.

In this exhibit, the term “accrued” is analogous to the term “incurred” on the U&I Exhibit, Part 2B. rued P¥ptains to the
health care receivable asset, whereas incurred pertains to the claim liability.

L 4

Columns 1 and 2:

Enter separately in Columns 1 and 2, Lines 1 through 6, all amo
accrued prior to the current year and accrued during the curren
actually collected including offsets, that meet the offset coridgions
Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

Line 3 includes amounts charged against those gr&s CE 9
IGRgSSe
aim

c or offset during the year
r. Record only those amounts
SAP No. 64—Offsetting and

eceivables, such as loans or advances
at are not expensed until the related
ve not been paid as of the statement date.

to non-related party hospitals, established as pri
claims have been received from the provider as t

I
All amounts collected, including offsets, rela year receivables accrued should be reported in
Column 1. All amounts collected, includi “related to current year receivables accrued should
be reported in Column 2. ®

Columns 3 and 4:

Enter separately in Colum
accrued prior to the current ye
prior year receivables aggrued sho&¥d be reported in Column 3. All amounts accrued related to current
year receivables accrugfl should be reported in Column 4.

For each of Lineg , the sum of Columns 3 through 4 should agree to Exhibit 3 Health Care

Receivablgy s ns 6 and 7, for each type of health care receivable and in total.

Column 5:
Enter. sum of Columns 1 and 3. This is the amount collected or offset during the current year on
health ca ivables that were accrued prior to the current year, plus amounts still accrued at the end
q @ ent year, related to the health care receivable accrued at the end of the prior year.

Column 6:

umn 6 reports the amounts of prior year-end accounting accrual for gross health care receivables.

The comparison betWeen Columns 5 and 6 is to the total receivables, not just the portion that is an admitted asset.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 99 Health 2017



EXHIBIT 4 - CLAIMS UNPAID AND INCENTIVE POOL, WITHHOLD AND BONUS
(REPORTED AND UNREPORTED)

AGING ANALYSIS OF UNPAID CLAIMS

Individually list the greater of any health care creditors with balances greater than $10,000 or those that are 10% of total
claims payable. Use Lines 0100001 through 0100096, as needed. Aggregate the total of all other payables and enter on Lines
0299999 or 0399999, as applicable. Begin aging claims payable from date of receipt of claim by the reporting entity. In the
case of capitation and other non-fee-for-service claim expenses, aging begins the date payment is required under contract or
the date a bill for amounts due is received by the reporting entity.

Indicate in Column 1 the type of payable as follows:

#  Covered Provider Capitation Payment Due (from date on conffa
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EXHIBIT 5 - AMOUNTS DUE FROM PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES

Individually list the greater of any amounts (excluding reinsurance) due from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates with
balances greater than $10,000 or those that are 10% of gross receivables. Use Lines 0100001 through 0199996, as needed.
Aggregate the amounts not individually listed on Line 0299999. The assets reported in this exhibit must be reported gross of
any corresponding liabilities although these amounts may be netted on the balance sheet.

Exhibit 5, Column 7 plus Column 8 less Exhibit 6, Column 3 equals the difference between Page 2, Line 23 and Page 3,
Line 15.

Include: In Column 7, those amounts advanced that the reporti
receive within one year.

expects to

greater than $10,000 or those amounts that are 10% of total amount o
0100001 through 0199996, as necessary. Aggregate the total of all her ani@gnts due and enter on Line 0299999. The

liabilities reported in this exhibit must be reported gross of any c% g assets although these amounts may be netted

on the balance sheet.

Exhibit 5, Column 7 plus Column 8 less Exhibit 6, Colgmn he difference between Page 2, Line 23 and Page 3,
Line 15.
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EXHIBIT 7 - PART 1 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH PROVIDERS

This schedule requires disclosure of claim payments by type of managed care arrangement.

Column 3

Column 4 -

Capitation Payments

Line 1 -

Line 2 -

Line 3 -

Other Payments

Line 5 -

Total Members Covered

Report total members covered under each payment method.

Column 3 As A % of Total Members

Column 3 divided by Total Members Exhibit 1, Column 5, Line 7. Q

Medical Groups

Include:

Intermediaries

Include:

Exclude:

All Other Providers

Include:

Fee-for-Service

Include:

N

’ O
Capitation payments made to contracti hysS@ian groups other than
intermediaries. 0

Capitation payments to corga K % s entities (not licensed as a medical
providers) that arrange, by ra bhysicians and other licensed medical
providers, to deliver health Soa reporting entity and its enrollees via a
separate contract between 4§ interiigdiary and the reporting entity.

Capitation payments t itate(affiliates that employ providers and pay them

non-contingent s s_ant<ihere the affiliated intermediary has a contract
only with th@affil rting entity.

pents to other contracting providers for services other than
’s such as dental, inpatient, outpatient, vision, etc.

-for-service charges.
Discounted fee-for-service (based upon charges).
Usual customary and reasonable (UCR) schedules.

Relative Value Scales (RVS) where neither the payment base nor the RV factor
are fixed by contract or where they are fixed by contract for one year or less.

Retroactive payments to capitated providers or intermediaries whether by
capitation or other payment method.

Capitation paid to providers or intermediaries that have received retroactive
payments for prior years.
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Line 6 - Contractual Fee Payments
Include: Hospital per diems, Diagnostic Rated Groups (DRGS).
Other hospital case rates.
Non-adjustable professional case and global rates.
Provider fee schedules.

RVS where the payment base and the RV factor are fixed tract for more
than one year.

Ambulatory payment classification (APC’s).

Line7 - Bonus/Withhold Arrangements - Fee-for-Service
Include: Payments to contracting providers that, en ithhold arrangement or
bonus arrangement, would otherwise be repordgl on'Line 5, Fee-for-Service.
Line 8 - Bonus/Withhold Arrangements — Contractual Fee Payme
Include: Payments to contracting% VI , absent the withhold or bonus
arrangement, would otherwi p on Line 6.
Line 9 - Non-contingent Salaries x
Include: Salaries paid to p edical care that cannot be adjusted based upon
utilization o@pser .0 # of patients seen or the intensity of the illnesses

treated).

74

ments to affiliated entities that is passed on as non-contingent
5 directly providing care where the entity has a contract only
1 reporting entity.

Line 10 - Aggregate Cost Arra ents

Include: ts to a corporate entity that directly provides care, where (1) the health
is contractually required to pay the total operating costs of the corporate
ity, less any income to the entity from other users of services, and (2) there
are mutual unlimited guarantees of solvency between the entity and the health
plan that put their respective capital and surplus at risk in guaranteeing each
other.

Line 11 -
Stop-loss payments for coverage as defined in the Analysis of Operations.
Loss payments for disability income, long-term care, accidental death and
dismemberment, hospital indemnity, specified disease and other accident
coverage.

Line 13 - Total

This line agrees with Exhibit of Premiums, Enrollment and Utilization, Line 17, Column 1, sum of all
states.
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EXHIBIT 7 - PART 2 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERMEDIARIES

Use Lines 0000001 through 9999996, as needed, to list individually all intermediaries.

Column 1

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

NAIC Code
Include the NAIC Company Code for insurance entities and health care entities.

Capitation Paid

Enter the total amount of capitation paid to the intermediary for the year.
Average Monthly Capitation

Column 3 divided by the number of months that the contract was in é¥fect.
Intermediary’s Total Adjusted Capital

Include: The Total Adjusted Capital from the ased capital calculation for
intermediaries subject to risk-based ital uirements in their state of

domicile.

intermediaries subje ased capital requirements in their state of
domicile.

Intermediary’s Authorized Control Level RBC ) 4
Include The Authorized Contyol L&R?Xfrom the risk-based capital calculation for

L 4

NS
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EXHIBIT 8 - FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES OWNED

Furniture and equipment includes furniture, fixtures, equipment, furniture and equipment defined as health care delivery
assets, private passenger automobiles, and other fixed assets owned by the reporting entity. The purpose for this exhibit is to
report in total and by category all furniture and equipment owned by the reporting entity.

A description of the information required by the columnar headings is as follows:

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 6

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Cost

Report the amount expended to acquire the property along with the costs asso ith acquiring
title.

Improvements

L 4
Include: Any other amounts such as additions and i% e time of purchase

or subsequent) that have been capitalized.

Accumulated Depreciation

Report the accumulated depreciation of the properties list .
Book Value less Encumbrances ’Q
Report the actual cost plus capitalized impr vem@preciaﬁon, less any encumbrances.
Net Admitted Assets K

The sum of Lines 1 through 5, Colgnn ge 2, Line 21.

Administrative Furniture andj

Include: Furn ent and supplies used for administrative activities including
claims p J, billing and maintenance of medical records.

Medical Furniture, E ment and Fixtures
Include: i stic equipment.
oratory equipment.
Patient monitoring equipment.
\ Hospital beds.
Examining tables.
Operating room equipment.
Pharmaceuticals and Surgical Supplies
Include: Drugs.

Surgical items such as implants.

Medical dressings used directly in the treatment of medical conditions.
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Line 4 - Durable Medical Equipment

Include: Consumable or salable equipment, such as wheelchairs, crutches and braces, that
is generally classified as inventory and is of a nature that it may be reused.

Line 5 - Other Property and Equipment
Include: Leasehold improvements.

Any property and equipment not reported in other providedli&
L 4 \< ’
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Please insert this page directly in front of the beginning of the Notes Section.

HEALTH
Note # Description
1 Summary of Significant ACCOUNTING POIICIES........ccviiiiiiiicic e
2 Accounting Changes and COrreCtionS OF EFTOIS ........cc.iiiiiiiiiiiaieie et
3 Business Combinations and GOOOWIll.............ccoiiiiiiiiiiii e
4 DiSCONtINUEA OPEIALIONS ......ccveveiviiiiiieetece ettt re et sr et s te b e reeneere e e eseesresresreeaead
5 INIVESTMIEINES ...ttt bttt ettt b e bt e bt et e e st e b e nbeenbe e e s
6 Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies ..........cccccoevrernnne P
7 INVESTMENT INCOME ...
8 Derivative Instruments
9 INCOME TAXES. ...cteitiiieeieeie et
10
11 DB e
12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Be

Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plaﬁ

13 Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions an

14 Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments...................

15 LLBASES ...ttt S

16 Information About Financial Instruments With Off-
and Financial Instruments With Concentratio®of

17 Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial

18 Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity frg
Portion of Partially Insured Plans (N/~

19 Direct Premium Written/Produced by Marie
Administrators (N/A — Title)

gf>eneral Agents/Third Party

20 Fair Value Measurement ............5
21 Other Items ........cccvevvvvvennen.

22 Events Subsequent...

23 Reinsurance ...............

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31 Anti

TEINCY RESEIVES. ...ttt b bbb bbbt bbbt b btttk ettt 243
ed Salvage and SUBIOGALION.........cciieiere et re e e e e e e e e s 243
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Annual Statement are to be filed on March 1.

These instructions include guidance for the annual statement blank. These instructions provide specific examples that
illustrate the disclosures required by the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual and depict the application of certain
Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP). UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, the format and level of detail
in the illustrations are not requirements. The NAIC encourages a format that provides the information in the most
understandable manner in the specific circumstances. Entities are not required to display the disclosure information contained
herein in the specific manner illustrated, except where indicated in the illustrations provided for specific notes.

To facilitate comparison to the electronic notes database, the following data-captured disclosures
whole dollars in the same format and level of detail in the specific manner shown in the illustrationg/h e disclosure for
a particular illustration is not applicable or the reporting entity has nothing to report, the reporti v 1S7not required to
present the disclosure in the illustrated format with zero amounts except for the reconcilifition ¢ % itrated in Note 1A,
which must be provided regardless of whether the reporting entity has any state prescrib, practices. It will still
be acceptable to indicate “none” or “not applicable” for the whole disclosure or s s of the disclosure, as
appropriate, as long as the numbering format of the disclosure is preserved. Followin tion of the illustration is
not meant to preclude reporting entities from providing additional clarification before or illustration to enable users
to better understand the disclosure.

ific

Note # Parts to be presented in whole dollars in tge 1t and level of detail
in the specific manner shown & givati
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The following disclosures are applicable to the annual statement filed March 1. In the annual statement filed on March 1,
a) a disclosure or response must be provided for every item (indicate “none” or “not applicable” if appropriate), and
b) the reporting entity must not alter the number scheme of the notes. Notes are to be presented in numerical order including
those notes that will be noted as “none.” Users should note the NAIC would utilize Note 21, Other Items, to include
information required by recently adopted SSAPs.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern
Instruction:

Refer to SSAP No. 1—Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures for ting guidance
regarding disclosure requirements. The major disclosure requirements are as follows:

A This note (including a table reconciling income and surplus between the st;

e basly ard SAP basis) is
required to be completed, even if there are no prescribed practices or perrfitted Ja 0

report.

Indicate that the statement has been completed in accordance w Nounting Practices and
Procedures Manual. If a reporting entity employs accounting practiggs t art from the Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, including different practices reG@§ied Dy state law, disclose the
following information about those accounting practices.

Include:
o\Q
e A description of the accounting practice; \"

e A statement that the accounting pragti ers from NAIC statutory accounting practices and
procedures (NAIC SAP) identifyin eth e practice is a departure from NAIC SAP or
from a state prescribed practigay anG@igslude the financial statement reporting lines
predominantly impacted h@d or prescribed practice. (Although most practices

r

t

impact net income or sur rence to those lines should be avoided. The intent is
to capture the financj ateligat reflecting the practice which ultimately impacts net
income or statutor

e  The monetary effee

differs from NAIC stae

e If an insurancggenterprise’s risk-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event had it
not used a cribed or permitted practice, that fact should be disclosed in the financial
statemen

ome and statutory surplus of using an accounting practice that
counting practices and procedures; and

ing information about accounting practices when NAIC statutory accounting
ot address the accounting for the transaction:

A description of the transaction and of the accounting practice used; and

° ement that the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures do not address the
ccounting for the transaction.
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A table reconciling income and surplus between the state basis and NAIC SAP basis for the current
reporting period and the prior year-end shall be provided. The reconciliation table is required even if the
reporting entity does not have any permitted or prescribed practices to report.
The reconciliation shall include:
Brief description of the prescribed or permitted practice;
SSAP # Enter the SSAP numbers to which the permitted or prescribed practice primarily pertains.
For example use “43R” for SSAP No. 43R or “19” for SS 9. If multiple

A
SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, rate a comma
(19,43R).

For permitted practices from state regulations, use “00"¥% O
If multiple SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or%&ractice, separate with a

comma (19,43R,00).

Financial statement pages (F/S pages) primarily impacted by ermizted or prescribed practice.

Only the following pages should be reference%
2 — Assets \
3 — Liabilities, Capital and Surplus\
4 — Statement of Revenue and
L 4
6 — Cash Flow

Use “N/A” for permitig Cuibed practices that do not impact the financial statements pages
above.

If multiple pages argneeded T6¥the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma (3,4).

Financial statement re g lines (F/S lines) of the key financial statement page primarily impacted
by the permitted iD@ practice

S ancial statement reporting line for net income or statutory surplus should be
intent is to capture the financial statement line reflecting the practice which
cts net income or statutory surplus.)

timately im
“NAgvas used for the F/S page, use “N/A” for the F/S line.

Itiple lines are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma
.8).

Below are examples of permitted and prescribed practices the reporting entity may or may not be using
ich could be disclosed. The reporting entity may have others not shown below.

Differences in the accounting and reporting of:

e  Goodwill
e Admission of Fixed Assets

e Value of Home Office Property
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NOTE: Amounts reported in other notes to the financial statements shall reference Note 1 if
impacted by prescribed or permitted practices. The following is an example of inserting a
statement within applicable notes:

Example Illustration: Note 3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

Ilustration:
A Statutory Purchase Method
1) The Company purchased 100% interest of XYZ Insurance Com n 6/30/ .
XYZ Insurance Company is licensed in 49 states and sells individghl terrdife products
exclusively.
2 The transaction was accounted for as a statutory purchase. Q
(3) The cost was $ , resulting in goodwill in the n >
4) Goodwill amortization relating to the purchase nsurance Company was
$ for the year ended 12/31/ *
*  These amounts reflect prescribed or permitted practices that rt Trtom the NAIC Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, See Note 1, Summar Sig ant Accounting Policies for

additional information.

Include an explanation that the preparation of finafial S @ 5 is in conformity with the Annual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and P, Fanual requires the use of management’s
estimates. {
Disclose all accounting policies that materially a he a@ets, liabilities, capital and surplus or results of
operations.
Include: ¢

Q) Basis at whic vestments are stated.

2 Basis at whix
investments iden

7

ds mandatory convertible securities and SVO-ldentified
g#SSAP No. 26R are stated, and the amortization method.

Amortiza method” for bonds and mandatory convertible securities and if elected
by the rting entity, the approach for determining the systematic value for
SVQ securities per SSAP No. 26R. If utilizing the systematic value
ait method approach for SVO-Identified investments, the reporting entity must
ollowing information:

hether the reporting entity consistently utilizes the same measurement method for
SVO-Identified investments (e.g., fair value or systematic value). If different
measurement methods are used, information on why the reporting entity has elected
to use fair value for some SVO-Identified investments and systematic value for
others.

e  Whether SVO-Identified investments are being reported at a different measurement
method from what was used in an earlier current-year interim and/or in a prior
annual statement. (For example, if reported at systematic value prior to the sale, and
then reacquired and reported at fair value.) This disclosure is required in all interim
reporting periods and in the year-end financial statements for the year in which an
SVO-Identified investment has been reacquired and reported using a different
measurement method from what was previously used for the investment. (This
disclosure is required regardless of the length of time between the sale/reacquisition
of the investments, but is only required in the year in which the investment is
reacquired.)

e ldentification of securities still held that no longer qualify for the systematic value
method. This should separately identify those securities that are still within scope of
SSAP No. 26R and those that are being reported under a different SSAP.
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3) Basis at which the common stocks are stated.
4) Basis at which the preferred stocks are stated.
(5) Description of the valuation basis of the mortgage loans.

(6) Basis at which the loan-backed securities are stated and the adjustment methodology used
for each type of security (prospective or retrospective).

(7)  The accounting policies of the reporting entity with respect to investments in subsidiaries,
controlled and affiliated entities.

(8)  The accounting policies of the reporting entity with respect to, fnve nts in joint

ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies.
\ come as a factor in

ios timating the liabilities for

(9) A description of the accounting policy for derivatives.

(10)  Whether or not the reporting entity utilizes anticipated i
the premium deficiency calculation.

(11) A summary of management’s policies and methodo
losses and loss/claim adjustment expenses.

(12) If the capitalization policy and the res
period, the reason for the change. ’S

resholds changed from the prior

(13)  The method used to estimate pharma e receivables.

D. Going Concern

cern disclosures after management’s evaluation

The reporting entity shall provide the followj
of the reporting entity’s ability to contigue a concern and consideration of management’s plans to
to continue as a going concern.

alleviate any substantial doubt about the ex i
Note: The disclosures be cauired for annual and interim reporting periods effective

Dec. 31, 2016. Early@goplicatighy of the going concern guidance in SSAP No. 1—Accounting
Policies, Risks & Uncertaitie d Other Disclosures is permitted.

(1)  If after consideri anagement’s plans, substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as
a going concern 1 eviated, the reporting entity shall disclose in the notes to the financial
statements t inginformation:

a. ci itions and events that raised substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to

co e as a going concern (before consideration of management’s plans).

Management’s evaluation of the significance of those conditions or events in relation to the
entity’s ability to meet its obligations.

anagement’s plans that alleviated substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

If after considering management’s plans, substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as
a going concern is not alleviated, the entity shall include a statement in the notes to the financial
statements indicating that there is substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued. Additionally, the
reporting entity shall disclose the information in paragraphs 1D(1)a and 1D(1)b, as well as the
management plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions or events that raise substantial
doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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(3) The going concern evaluation and going concern disclosures discussed in Accounting Policies,
Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures, are required for both interim and annual financial
statements. If substantial doubt was determined, and the conditions or events continue to raise
substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in subsequent annual or
interim reporting periods, the entity shall continue to provide the disclosures in each subsequent
reporting period. In these subsequent periods, the disclosures should become more extensive as
additional information becomes available about the relevant conditions or events and about
management’s plans. The entity shall provide appropriate context and continuity in explaining
how conditions or events have changed between reporting periods.

(4) For the period in which substantial doubt no longer exists (before or a sideration of
management plans), an entity shall disclose how the relevant condition everidy that raised
substantial doubt were resolved.

[llustration: L 2

A Accounting Practices x\
The financial statements of XYZ Company are presented on the basis 0 ounting practices prescribed or

permitted by the ABC Insurance Department.

The ABC Insurance Department recognizes only statug Ve % i practices prescribed or permitted by
the State of ABC for determining and reporting the Yinan tion and results of operations of an
insurance company, for determining its solvency unde asurance Law. The National Association
of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Pragiices aigpProcedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been
ices by the state of ABC. The state has adopted
certain prescribed accounting practices that differ r found in NAIC SAP. Specifically, 1) goodwill

iliated entity is written off directly to surplus in
NAIC SAP, goodwill in amounts not to exceed 10%

the year it originates by ABC domiciledycom
of a reporting entity’s capital and surplu

periods not to exceed 10 years, and, 2) 100% of all fixed
panies. In NAIC SAP, fixed assets are not admitted. The
Commissioner of Insurance ha permit other specific practices that deviate from prescribed

practices.

If the home office b . carried at depreciated cost, home office property and statutory surplus
would be de and $ as of December 31, 20__ and 20__, respectively.
Additionally, n suld be increased by $ and $ respectively, for the years then

ended. Finally, it t
value, th mpany’s 1¥8k-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event.
A recopgitiat the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices

@ | permitted by the State of ABC is shown below:
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

THE RECONCILIATION TABLE BELOW IS REQUIRED REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE REPORTING
ENTITY HAS ANY STATE PRESCRIBED OR PERMITTED PRACTICES.

FIs FIs
SSAP # Page Line # 20 20
NET INCOME
(1) ABC Company state basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) XXX XXX

(2)  State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:

(3)  State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:

(4)  NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX
SURPLUS
(5) ABC Company state basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) XXX . X

(6)  State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:

(7)  State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP: ‘

XXX

©® |6 & &
©“

(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8)

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of W@ Financial Statements

The preparation of financidy statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires
management to make 48 d assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It
also requires
reported amou
estimates.

tingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
> and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those

recognized as income over the premium-paying period of the related policies. Annuity
are recognized as revenue when received. Health premiums are earned ratably over the
elated insurance and reinsurance contracts or policies. Expenses incurred in connection with

new insurance business, including acquisition costs such as sales commissions, are charged to
0 s as incurred.

amount of dividends to be paid to policyholders is determined annually by the Company’s Board of
Directors. The aggregate amount of policyholders’ dividends is related to actual interest, mortality,
morbidity, and expense experience for the year and judgment as to the appropriate level of statutory surplus
to be retained by the Company.
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In addition, the company uses the following accounting policies:

Q) Short-term investments are stated at amortized cost.

2 Bonds not backed by other loans are stated at amortized cost using the interest method.
The company holds three (3) SVO-Identified bond ETFs reported on Schedule D-1. Two of these
ETFs are reported at fair value, and the company has made an irrevocable decision to hold one of

the ETFs at systematic value. The company has elected to utilize different measurement methods
for the SVO-Identified bond ETFs for the following reasons:

The company previously utilized systematic value for the reporting of a

ETF reported on Schedule D-1. On June 1, XX, the company sold i
Identified bond ETF (entire CUSIP). On October 30, XX, the reportingfe
Identified bond ETF (same CUSIP) and did not elect to utilize e syS@
Identified bond ETF. Pursuant to the guidance in SSAP No. i

Identified bond ETF reported on Schedule D-1. As of D

was no longer included on the SVO listing an SYO- ifj
no longer captured within the scope of SSAP ;
D-1. Pursuant to the statutory accounting gﬁ Ct
SSAP No. 30, and is reported at fair value on

permitted to be reported on Schedule
F is now captured within scope of

The company previously utilized syst
ETF reported on Schedule D-1. As of , the SVO-Identified bond ETF had an NAIC
j P No. 26R, a non-AVR reporting entity is only
-ldentified bond ETFs with an NAIC designation of

stematic value, but is still on the SVO-Identified list,

3) et except that investments in stocks of uncombined subsidiaries

4 Preferred stocks are@ated in accordance with the guidance provided in SSAP No. 32.
(5) Mort al estate are stated at the aggregate carrying value less accrued interest.
(6) Loan-bac ecurities are stated at either amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair

e. The reti®spective adjustment method is used to value all securities, except for interest only
ities or securities where the yield had become negative, that are valued using the prospective

' t
& ompany carries ABC Non-insurance company at GAAP equity plus the remaining Goodwill

ance of $

(8) The company has minor ownership interests in joint ventures. The company carries these interests
based on the underlying audited GAAP equity of the investee.

9) All derivatives are stated at fair value.

(10) The Company anticipates investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation, in
accordance with SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts.
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(11) Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined from individual case
estimates and loss reports and an amount, based on past experience, for losses incurred but not
reported. Such liabilities are necessarily based on assumptions and estimates and while
management believes the amount is adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less
than the amount provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the
resulting liabilities are continually reviewed and any adjustments are reflected in the period
determined.

(12) The Company has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior period.

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors
Instruction:

Describe material changes in accounting principles and/or correction of errors. Incfrde: O

e A brief description of the change, encompassing a general disclosure of ea nd justification for the
change or correction.

e The impact of the change or correction on net income, surplus, total a andiGtal liabilities for the two years
presented in the financial statements (i.e., the balance sheet a wcome).

e The effect on net income of the current period for a changgi S at affects several future periods, such
as a change in the service lives of depreciable assets or ac M ons affecting pensions costs. Disclosure
of the effect on those income statement amounts is ngt ne&&sary stimates made each period in the ordinary
course of accounts for items such as uncollectible ac ts. Sggwever, disclosure is recommended if the effect
of a change in the estimate is material.

of an amended financial statement, the renorti all disclose that the prior period has been restated and
the nature and amount of such restate

e When subsequent financial statements are iued inibg comparative restated results as a result of the filing
&tl

Illustration:

During the current year’s financial ggtement préparation, the Company discovered an error in the compiling and
reporting of investment income fr n affiliate for the prior year. In the prior year, common stocks (Assets Page,
Line ) and investment ipgan rned from affiliates (included in Statement of Revenue and Expenses,
Line ) were undergtatedfoy $ . Line ___ on the Assets Page and Line ___ on the Gains and Losses
section of the Statementaf Re & d Expenses have been adjusted in the current year to correct for this error.

3. Business Combinations an odwill

Instruction:
A Stat m@ ase Method
F S combinations accounted for under the statutory purchase method, disclose the following for as
namortized goodwill is reported as a component of the investment:
The name and brief description of the acquired entity;
2 Method of accounting, that is, the statutory purchase method;
3) Cost of the acquired entity and the amount of goodwill; and
4 The amount of amortization of goodwill recorded for the period.
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B. Statutory Merger

For business combinations taking the form of a statutory merger, disclose:

Q) The names and brief description of the combined entities;

2 Method of accounting, that is, the statutory merger method,;

3) Description of the shares of stock issued in the transaction;

4 Details of the results of operations of the previously separate entities for iod before the
combination is consummated that are included in the current combined inconge, including

revenue, net income, and other changes in surplus; and

previously did not
prepare statutory statements.

C. Assumption Reinsurance \
Disclose the following information regarding goodwill resulting f@\ion reinsurance:
1) The name of the ceding entity; ’Q
2 The type of business assumed,; \
3) The cost of the acquired business and tl &goodwill; and

(@) The amount of amortization of good recoraed for the period.
L 4
D. Impairment Loss \

If an impairment loss was recogs

(5) A description of any adjustments recorded directly to surplus foﬁ ,

e the following in the period of the impairment write-down:

@ A description of the imp cts and the facts and circumstances leading to the impairment,

and
2 The amount of the Tpairment charged to realized capital gains and losses and how fair value was
determined.
Ilustration:
A Statutor chase Met#od
Q) >&)zﬂny purchased 100% interest of XYZ Insurance Company on 6/30/ . XYZ
nce Company is licensed in 49 states and sells individual term life products exclusively.
( transaction was accounted for as a statutory purchase.
(3) The cost was $ , resulting in goodwill in the amount of $
( Goodwill amortization relating to the purchase of XYZ Insurance Company was $ for

the year ended 12/31/ .
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B. Statutory Merger

Q) The Company merged with ABC Service Company on June 30,

2 The transaction was accounted for as a statutory merger.

3) The Company issued voting shares of common stock in exchange for all common stock of
ABC Service Company.

4 Pre merger separate company revenue, net income, and other surplus adjustments for the six
months ended 6/30/ were $ , $ , $ , ively for the
Company and $ , $ . $ , respectively for ABC Ser§gie Coriigany.

merger. L 4

C. Assumption Reinsurance N
Q) The Company completed an assumption reinsurance agreememfawith ABC Insurance Company

during the current year.

2 The Company assumed the entire small gro @

Insurance Company.
3) The Company paid $ forthe b sin@ in goodwill of $ .
4 For the year ended 12/31/20 . Goova tion for this transaction was $

D. Impairment Loss ®

(5) No adjustments were made directly to the surplus of ABC Service W a result of the

service block of business of ABC

The Company did not recognize Nss on the transactions described above.
4. Discontinued Operations
Instruction:

A Discontinued Operation Disp@ged of or Classified as Held for Sale

The following @all b
or is classified el
Items:

1) eporting entity shall assign a unique number for each discontinued operation and provide in a
ble ique number assigned with a brief description of the discontinued operation.

=d in the period in which a discontinued operation either has been disposed of
e under SSAP No. 24—Discontinued Operations and Unusual or Infrequent

@ . The unique number assigned for each discontinued operation will be used to identify the
discontinued operation when referencing the discontinued operation in other parts of the
disclosure.

Description of the facts and circumstances leading to the disposal or expected disposal and a
description of the expected manner and timing of that disposal.

3) The loss recognized on the discontinued operation. The recognized loss shall be reported for the
reporting period, and as a cumulative total since classified as held for sale.

4) The carrying amount immediately prior to the classification as held for sale, and the current fair

value less costs to sell, including the balance sheet lines where the item is reported. Also report
income received from the discontinued operation prior to the disposal transaction.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 117 Health 2017



B. Change in Plan of Sale of Discontinued Operation
If the entity decides to change its plan of sale for the discontinued operation, disclose a description of the
facts and circumstances leading to the decision to change the plan and the effect on the assets reported in
the financial statements.

Adjustments to amounts reported related to discontinued operations as a result of:

e The resolution of contingencies that arise pursuant to the terms of the disposal transaction, such as the
resolution of purchase price contingencies and indemnification issues with the purchaser.

e  The resolution of contingencies that arise from and are directly related to the di

operation of the component in a period prior to its disposal, such as e tal and product
warranty obligations retained by the seller. .

e The settlement of employee benefit plan obligations (pension, benefits other than
pensions, and other postemployment benefits), provided the se en directly related to the
disposal transaction. (A settlement is directly related to the@glisp ransaction if there is a
demonstrated direct cause-and-effect relationship and the settlemefgoccurs no later than one year

or

following the disposal transaction, unless it is delayed by ev umstances beyond an entity’s
control.)

C. Nature of Any Significant Continuing Involvement witﬁx Operations After Disposal
nt wi

If the entity will retain significant continuing inyolv:
transaction, the entity shall complete the disc
significant continuing involvement include a s

option to repurchase and an equity meth.od ingest i

discontinued operation after the disposal

the bullet items shown below. Examples of

istribution arrangement, a financial guarantee, an
e discontinued operation.

€S

e Description of the activities that ai to ontinuing involvement.

e The period of time the inva expected to continue.

e  The expected cash inflows/outflG 5 a result of continuing involvement.

D. Equity Interest Retained i Discontinued Operation After Disposal
If the entity wi it an equity interest in the discontinued operations after the disposal date, disclose the
ownership int ewre ang) after the disposal transaction and the entity’s share of the income or loss of
the investee as comid reporting date after the disposal transaction.

Illustration:

THIS EXACT FORMA xE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES BELOW
EXCLUDING THE % TIVE FOR LINE 2. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM
PROVIDING C 1 GYDISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIONS.

A ued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale

List of Discontinued Operations Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale

Discontinued Description of Discontinued Operation
Operation
Identifier
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2 The Company entered into a definitive agreement dated | 20 to sell its Group Health
Operations (Identifier XXX) to ABC Company for $ in cash, subject to various closing
adjustments. The net loss from disposal is expected to be $ . The sale is expected to be
completed no later than midyear 20__. The sale is subject to state regulatory approval and other
customary conditions. Results of the Discontinued Operations will be included in the Company’s
Statement of Revenue and Expenses until the closing and be consistently with the company’s
reporting of continuing operations.

?3) Loss Recognized on Discontinued Operations
Discontinued Operation Amount for Reporting Period
Identifier

........................................... B

........................................... B

........................................... B

........................................... B
4 Carrying Amount and Fair Value of Discontinued Operationgggnd ect on Assets, Liabilities,

Surplus and Income

a. Carrying Amount of Discontinued Operations

Discontinued Operation | Carrying Amo ly Prior | Current Fair Value Less

Identifier to Classifi for Sale Costs to Sell
S
S
S
S
b. Effect of Discontinued Qperadg sets, Liabilities, Surplus and Income
Line Line Description Amount
Number Attributable to
Discontinued
Operations
1. Assets
........................................................................... S o
.............................................................................. S o
.............................................................................. S o
ia
.............................................................................. S,
\5 .............................................................................. $ s
.............................................................................. S,
urplus
.............................................................................. S,
.............................................................................. S
.............................................................................. S
4. Income
.............................................................................. S o,
.............................................................................. S o,
.............................................................................. S o
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5. Investments

Instruction:

A Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

For mortgage loans, disclose the following information:

o))
O]
©)
(4)

The minimum and maximum rates of interest received for new loans made by category.
The maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time an.

Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and not included in mortgage total.

Age analysis of mortgage loans and identification of mortgag® loa h the insurer is a

participant or co-lender in a mortgage loan agreement. \
An age analysis of mortgage loans, aggregated by type (Far e ial Insured, Residential All

Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine turing:

Recorded investment of current mortgage loans

Recorded investment of mortgage loans st dG

+«+ 30-59 days past due \
«+ 60-89 days past due

« 90-179 days past due \

« 180+ days past due V'S %

Recorded investment @ N past due still accruing interest:

Interest accrued,for mortgege loans past due:
s 90-179 past due
ys

<& ded investment

% Number of loans
“ rcent Reduced (weighted-average % of the aggregated reduced recorded investments).

entification of mortgage loans in which the insurer is a participant or Co-lender in a
ortgage loan agreement.

Disclose for investment in impaired loans aggregated by type (Farm, Residential Insured,
Residential All Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine) the following:

e The amount for which there is a related allowance for credit losses determined in accordance
with this SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

e  The amount for which there is no related allowance for credit losses determined in accordance
with this SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

e The total recorded investment in impaired loans subject to a participant or co-lender mortgage
loan agreement for which the reporting entity is restricted from unilaterally foreclosing on the
mortgage loan.
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(6) For impaired loans disclose the amounts, aggregated by type (Farm, Residential Insured,
Residential All Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine), related to the
following:

e  Average recorded investment.
e Interest income recognized.

e Recorded investments on nonaccrual status pursuant to SSAP No. 34—Investment Income Due
and Accrued.

e Unless not practicable, the amount of interest income recognized using a cagh-basis method of

accounting during the time within that period that the loans were impair

@) For each period for which results of operations are presented, the actj allowance for

credit losses account, including:

The balance in the allowance for credit losses account at t N

a.
b. Additions charged to operations.

134

Direct write-downs charged against the allowance.

d. Recoveries of amounts previously charged off.

e. The balance in the allowance for credit logses the end of each period.

(8) For mortgage loans derecognized as a result N
e

Aggregate amount of mortgage loal e ed as a result of foreclosure.

a.
b. Real estate collateral recognize
c. Other collateral recognizet x

, provide the following:

d. Receivables recogni 2 a Gernment guarantee of the foreclosed mortgage loan.

9) The policy for recogni
cash receipts.

ncome on impaired loans, including the method for recording

B. Debt Restructuring

For restructured debt i ti@reporting entity is a creditor, disclose the following:

Q) The regide ent in the loans for which impairment has been recognized in accordance
with SS . 36—Troubled Debt Restructuring.

2 related realized capital loss.

3) t of commitments, if any, to lend additional funds to debtors owing receivables whose

have been modified in troubled debt restructuring.

reditor’s income recognition policy for interest income on an impaired loan.

C. ortgages

reverse mortgages, disclose the following:

Q) A description of the reporting entity’s accounting policies and methods, including the statistical
methods and assumptions used in calculating the reserve.

2 General information regarding the reporting entity’s commitment under the agreement.

3) The reserve amount that is netted against the asset.

4) Investment income or loss recognized in the period as a result of the re-estimated cash flows.
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D.

Loan-Backed Securities

For loan-backed securities, disclose the following:

()
O]

©)

(4)

1)

Descriptions of sources used to determine prepayment assumptions.

All securities within the scope of SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities with a
recognized other-than-temporary impairment, disclosed in the aggregate, classified on the basis for
the other-than-temporary impairment:

e Intent to sell.

e Inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the security for, f time sufficient

to recover the amortized cost basis.

nized in the current
expected to be collected

For each security, by CUSIP, with an other-than-temporary i
reporting period by the reporting entity, as the present value of
is less than the amortized cost basis of the securities:

e  The amortized cost basis, prior to any current-period r-th&“temporary impairment.

e  The other-than-temporary impairment recgg @

e The fair value of the security. \

e The amortized cost basis after the ¢ t-p other-than-temporary impairment.

ings as a realized loss.

ss than cost or amortized cost) for which an
nof/been recognized in earnings as a realized loss

other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest
nize§interest related impairment remains):

All impaired securities (fair val
other-than-temporary impair
(including securities  wit

a. The aggregate a ealized losses (that is, the amount by which cost or amortized

b. The aggre related fair value of securities with unrealized losses.

ional information should be included describing the general categories of information that
i or considered in reaching the conclusion that the impairments are not other-than-
orary.

Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

For repurchase agreements and securities lending transactions, disclose the policy for requiring
collateral or other security as required in SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial
Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. This would also apply to separate accounts.
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(2) If the entity has pledged any of its assets as collateral that are not reclassified and separately
reported in the statement of financial position pursuant to SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, disclose the carrying amount and
classification of both those assets and associated liabilities as of the date of the latest statement of
financial position presented, including qualitative information about the relationship(s) between
those assets and associated liabilities. For example, if assets are restricted solely to satisfy a
specific obligation, the carrying amounts of those assets and associated liabilities, including a
description of the nature of restrictions placed on the assets, shall be disclosed.

3) If the entity or its agent has accepted collateral that it is permitted by contract or custom to sell or
repledge, disclose the following information by type of program (securiti ing or dollar
repurchase agreement) as of the date of each statement of financial position:

a. The aggregate amount of contractually obligated open collateral gbsitio
of securities at current fair value or cash received for whith thé
return of on demand) and the aggregate amount of contr
under 30-day, 60-day, 90-day, and greater than 90-day ter

(aggregate amount
2r may request the
d collateral positions

b. The fair value as of the date of each statement of financia ition presented of that collateral
and of the portion of that collateral that it has sold or'gledgeiyand

4)

the aggregate value of the reinvested
reinvested collateral which is reported i
the items which are one-line report
treatment has changed from th@pri

that are investment schedule reported and if the

(5) The reporting entity shal s t Ilowing information by type of program (securities lending
or dollar repurchase a ith Tespect to the reinvestment of the cash collateral and any
securities that it or its agQgt receivgs as collateral that can be sold or repledged.

a. The aggregategamount GWthe reinvested cash collateral (amortized cost and fair value).

Reinvested collateral should be broken down by the maturity date of the invested asset —
under 30-day, ay, 90-day, 120-day, 180-day, less than 1 year, 1-2 years, 2-3 years and
greater a

b. T e t the maturity dates of the liability (collateral to be returned) does not match
the'i ed assets, the reporting entity should explain the additional sources of liquidity to

manage {1Wse mismatches.
(6) th ity has accepted collateral that it is not permitted by contract or custom to sell or
dge, provide detail on these transactions, including the terms of the contract, and the current
alue of the collateral.

For all securities lending transactions, disclose collateral for transactions that extend beyond one
year from the reporting date.
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NOTE:

F.

The paragraph below pertains to completion of the disclosures for repurchase/reverse repurchase
accounted for as a sale or secured borrowing in Notes 5F through 5I.

Reporting entities should complete the disclosures that are relevant to the repurchase/reverse repurchase
activity they engaged within the annual reporting period. For example, if the reporting entity only
participated in repurchase transactions accounted for as secured borrowings, only those disclosures shall
be included in the financial statement. Those disclosures that are not applicable shall just be noted as
“none.” (The use of the “sale” accounting method to account for repurchase/reverse repurchase
agreements is anticipated to be very limited. Therefore, those disclosures are not anticipated to be
applicable to most reporting entities.)

For initial application (year-end 2017), information about the fourth quarter (year ) bardnces should
be included, without retrospective application of the quarterly detail. In 2018, ure shall build
each quarterly reporting period. This disclosure is required in all reporting pe e and annual)
for all reporting entities that participate in repurchase or reverse repuf®hase ions. A reporting
entity that discontinues repurchase/reverse repurchase transactions guri shall continue the
disclosure (showing zero balances) in the reporting periods after dis activity (retaining the
quarterly detail that occurred prior to discontinuing the activity) throggh ual reporting period. A
reporting entity that begins participating in repurchase/reverse repurc activity shall include the full
disclosure in the quarterly reporting period for which activiti egalnoting zero activity in the
quarters prior to engaging in the activity).

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for a®sacu @
If the entity has entered into repurchase agreeme %
transactions, disclose the following:

1) Information regarding the company r Seategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for

requiring collateral. ®
ntial risks associated with the agreements and related
eaimpact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral

and how those risks are managed.

ed for as secured borrowings or as sale

To the extent that maturityedates of the liability (collateral to be returned) does not match the
invested assets, reporting entity shall explain the additional sources of liquidity to manage
those mismatches.

ong with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
d annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 11 below.

reements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.
ime frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for

no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.

(5) Fair value of securities sold in the aggregate, with identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book
adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.)
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(6) Fair value of securities sold by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with
identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end
balance only.) Although legally sold as a secured borrowing, these assets are still reported by the
insurer and shall be coded as restricted pursuant to the annual statement instructions, disclosed in
accordance with SSAP No. 1—Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures
(SSAP No. 1), reported in the general interrogatories, and included in any other statutory
schedules or disclosure requirements requesting information for restricted assets.

@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received in the aggregate.
(8) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral received by type of se d categorized

by NAIC designation with identification of collateral securities received 42at do qualify as
admitted assets.

9) For collateral received, aggregate allocation of the collateral by e re
of the repurchase agreements (gross): overnight and continuo
than 90 days.

ontractual maturity
5, 30-90 days, greater

(10) For cash collateral received that has been reinvested, the total'WginveSted cash and the aggregate
amortized cost and fair value of the invested asset ith the cash collateral. This
disclosure shall be reported by the maturity date, of i set: under 30 days, 60 days, 90
days, 120 days, 180 days, less than 1 year, 1—2&/ s and greater than 3 years.

(11) Liability recognized to return cash collater theQhability recognized to return securities
received as collateral as required pursuagnt t ter f the secured borrowing transaction.
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Ac d

as Secured Borrowing

If the entity has entered into repurcligse elss, accounted for as secured borrowings or as sale
transactions, disclose the following:

1) Information regarding
requiring collateral.

policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for

Include the terms gf reverseS€purchase agreements whose amounts are included in borrowing

money.
Also includg n of the potential risks associated with the agreements and related
collat € cluding the impact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral

aforovided security and how those risks are managed.
The ave daily bala#ce (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
reporting $egiod (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7, 9 and 10 below.

2 her repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

( rity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

4 Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.
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(5) Fair value of securities acquired in the aggregate.

(6) Fair value of securities acquired by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with
identification of whether acquired assets would not qualify as admitted assets.

@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
identify the book adjusted carrying value of any nonadmitted securities provided as collateral.

(8) For collateral pledged, the aggregate allocation of the collateral by the remaining contractual
maturity of the repurchase agreements (gross): overnight and continuous, days, 30-90
days, greater than 90 days.

9) Recognized receivable for the return of collateral. (Generally ca
securities provided as collateral as applicable under the t@ms
transaction. Receivables are not recognized for securities propid
are still reported as assets of the reporting entity.)

erar, but including
ecured borrowing
| if those securities

(10) Liability recognized to return cash collateral and the liabi ecognized to return securities
received as collateral as required pursuant to the terms of W§g.secul=d borrowing transaction.

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a

L J

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreementsga ntey for as secured borrowings or as sale
transactions, disclose the following:

1) Disclose information regarding the compa 0 or strategies for engaging in repo programs,
policy for requiring collateral.
L 4
The average daily balance (along with imu maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each

reporting period (quarterly and angfa u provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 9 below.

2 Whether repo agreeme al and/or tri-party trades.

3) Maturity time framg, divided & the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturitg¥late is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 hs, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

4) Agor ¢of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not int agflre “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a It of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which

ing party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to

ation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
cbunterparty jurisdiction.
Fair value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial statements) in the aggregate, with
information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets sold. (Book adjusted
carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only reflecting the amount derecognized from
the sale transaction.)

(6) Fair value and book adjusted carrying value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial
statements) by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with identification of
nonadmitted assets, with information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets
sold.
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@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements in the aggregate with identification of received assets
nonadmitted.

(8) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation
with identification of received assets nonadmitted. All securities received shall be coded as
restricted pursuant to the annual statement instructions, disclosed in accordance with SSAP No. 1,
reported in the general interrogatories, and included in any other statutory schedules or disclosure
requirements requesting information for restricted assets.

9) The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or securligss receWged. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurchase tr ti

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale @

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreements, accounted fo% borrowings or as sale

transactions, disclose the following:

1) Disclose information regarding the company policy or gieshi¥r engaging in repo programs,

policy for requiring collateral.
% unts) and the end balance as of each

3 Weough 5, 7 and 8 below.

The average daily balance (along with minimum and%
reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be provi

2 Whether repo agreements are bilateral rt rty trades.
3) Maturity time frame divided by th owing*ategories: open or continuous term contracts for

which no maturity date is sped§fied, , 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, great n ths to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

(4)

the non-defaulting garty exer@ised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

e of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
diction, and

(5) i securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements in the aggregate.
carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) The disclosure also
rgemires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

\

(7) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
also identify whether any nonadmitted assets were provided as collateral (derecognized from the
financial statements).

alue of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements by type of security and
orized by NAIC designation. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided.) The
osure also requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

(6)

(8) The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or securities received. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurchase transaction.
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J. Real Estate
For investments in real estate, disclose the following information:

Q) If an entity recognizes an impairment loss, the entity shall disclose all of the following in financial
statements that include the period of the impairment write-down:

a. A description of the impaired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the
impairment;

b. The amount of the impairment loss and how fair value was determined; a

c. The caption in the statement of operations in which the impairment lgss.is @giregated.

tity shall disclose

2 If an entity has sold or classified real estate investments as held@for @
which the sale was

the following in the notes to the financial statements coveri S

completed or the assets were classified as held for sale:

a. A description of the facts and circumstances leading to Xpec
manner and timing of that disposal; and

b. If applicable, the gain or loss recognize%a parately presented on the face of the
statement of revenue and expenses, the ement of revenue and expenses that
includes that gain or loss.

ted disposal, the expected

i

3) If an entity has experienced changes t lal sale for an investment in real estate, the entity
shall disclose a description of the facts ircurnstances leading to the decision to change the
plan to sell the asset, including the cision was made, and its effect on the results of
operations for the period and apy pr presented.

4) If an entity engages in re erations, the entity shall disclose the following:

a. Maturities of accou
statements;

es for each of the five years following the date of the financial

b. Delinquent agghunts receivable and the method(s) for determining delinquency;

c. The wei e and range of stated interest rate of receivables;

d. Esgate osts and estimated dates of expenditures for improvement for major areas
from Wiich sales are being made over each year of the five years following the date of the
financial Statements; and

ed obligations for improvements.

entity holds real estate investments with participating mortgage loan features, the entity
Id disclose the following:

a. Aggregate amount of participating mortgage obligations at the balance-sheet date, with
separate disclosure of the aggregate participation liabilities and related debt discounts; and

b. Terms of participations by the lender in either the appreciation in the fair value of the

mortgaged real estate project or the results of operations of the mortgaged real estate project,
or both.
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K. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)

For investments in low-income housing tax credits (LIHTC), disclose the following:

)

)
©)

(4)

®)

(6)

U]

The number of remaining years of unexpired tax credits and the required holding period for the
LIHTC investments.

The amount of LIHTC and other tax benefits recognized during the years presented.

The balance of the investment recognized in the statement of financial position for the reporting
period(s) presented.

If the LIHTC property is currently subject to any regulatory reviews an s of such review
(e.g., investigations by the housing authority).

ion and results of
es e financial position and
, the LIHTC investments
owing disclosures shall be

The significance of an investment to the reporting entity
operations shall be considered in evaluating the extent of disc
results of operations of an investment in an LIHTC. If, in thg,ag
exceed 10% of the total admitted assets of the reporting entity;

made:
a. (1) The name of each partnership or limite entity and percentage of ownership;
(2) the accounting policies of the report& t espect to investments in partnerships

n
and limited liability entities; (3) the di , igany, between the amount at which the
investment is carried and the amqunt qfiundefifgng equity in net assets (i.e., nonadmitted

goodwill or other nonadmitted asse the accounting treatment of the difference.

b. For partnerships, and limited li
aggregate value of each partnerfi

for which a quoted fair value is available, the
imited liability entity investment based on the quoted

fair value.
c. Summarized informgz 5 , liabilities, and results of operations for partnerships, and
limited liability e dividually or in groups.

afan impairment loss shall disclose the following in the financial

statements that inclgde the peri&d of the impairment write-down:

the impaired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the

e impairment and how fair value was determined.

The amoun nature of the write-downs or reclassifications made during the year resulting from
forfeiture or ineligibility of tax credits, etc. These write-downs may be based on actual
-level foreclosure, loss of qualification due to occupancy levels, compliance issues with
rovisions within an LIHTC investment or other issues.
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L. Restricted Assets

(€D)] Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Disclose the total gross (admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets by category, with
separate identification of the admitted and nonadmitted restricted assets by category and nature of
any assets pledged to others as collateral or otherwise restricted (e.g., not under the exclusive
control, assets subject to a put option contract, etc.) by the reporting entity. Provide the total gross
amount of restricted assets (current year, prior year and the change between years), the total
admitted of restricted assets and the percentage the restricted asset amount (gross and admitted) is
of the reporting entity’s total assets amount reported on Line 28 of the a
admitted respectively) by the following categories:

a.

b.

m.

n.

Subject to contractual obligation for which liability is not shown
Collateral held under security lending agreements ’\
Subject to repurchase agreements \
Subject to reverse repurchase agreements 0
Subject to dollar repurchase agreements ’Q

Subject to dollar reverse repurchase agre \

Placed under option contracts \

Letter stock or securities restric s to saw— excluding FHLB capital stock
L 4
FHLB capital stock

On deposit with s

On deposit with other y bodies

Pledged collggtral to FHLB (including assets backing funding agreements)
Pledge terdt not captured in other categories

(0] re ssets

%&alres ted assets
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2 Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories

For assets pledged as collateral not captured in other categories reported in aggregate in
Note 5L (1) above, provide the total gross (admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets
(current year, prior year and the change between years), the total admitted of restricted assets and
the percentage the restricted asset amount (gross and admitted) is of the reporting entity’s total
assets amount reported on Line 28 of the asset page (gross and admitted respectively) with a
narrative summary of each collateral agreement included in the aggregate number in Note 5L(1)
above. Contracts that share similar characteristics, such as reinsurance and derivatives, are to be
reported in the aggregate. (Note: This would be the detail for what was reported as “Pledged as
Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories” for 5L(1) above.)

For other restricted assets reported in aggregate in Note 5L(4) abc @ de the total gross
(admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets (curign v ear and the change
between years), the total admitted of restricted assets and e age the restricted asset
amount (gross and admitted) is of the reporting entity’s total gsset nt reported on Line 28 of
the asset page (gross and admitted respectively) with a descri of each of the other restricted
assets included in the aggregate number in Note 5L ¥ Contracts that share similar

characteristics, such as reinsurance and derivativ, ed in the aggregate. (Note: This
d Assets” for 51(1) above.)

3) Detail of Other Restricted Assets

4 Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets W4 pporting Entity’s Financial Statements

Disclose the following for the general a

e Nature of any assets received reflected as assets within the reporting entity’s
financial statements L 2

NOTE: The informa§an captured within this disclosure is intended to aggregate the information reported
e Annual Statement Investment Schedules in accordance with the coding of investments that
t under the exclusive control of the reporting entity, including assets loaned to others, and

in ation reported in the General Interrogatories.

icted assets in the separate account are not intended to capture amounts “restricted” only
Uecause they are insulated from the general account or because they are attributed to specific
olicyholders. Separate account assets shall be captured in this disclosure only if they are
restricted outside of these characteristics.
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M. Working Capital Finance Investments

Q) Disclose the following in aggregate regarding the book/adjusted carrying value of working capital
finance investments (WCFI) by NAIC designation:

e  (Gross assets amounts
e Nonadmitted assets amounts

e Net admitted assets amounts

NOTE: Programs designated 3 through 6 are nonadmitted.

2 Disclose the aggregate book/adjusted carrying value maturity distri the underlying
Working Capital Finance Programs by the following categories: ma p to 180 days and
181 days to 365 days. L 4
3) Disclose any events of default of working capital finance inve\m\g the reporting period.
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

The following quantitative information shall be discldged
derivative, repurchase and reverse repurchase, and sequritie

liabilities are offset and reported net in accordance wit li
and Netting of Assets and Liabilities:
iz

e  The gross amounts of recognized assets and

for assets and liabilities) when
ing and securities lending assets and

iabilities;

e The amounts offset in accordance with aévalidgsight™to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting

of Assets and Liabilities; and L 2
Inancial positions.

t to offset, but are not netted as they are prohibited under
ifAssets and Liabilities are not required to be captured in the

e The net amounts presented in

Assets and liabilities that have
SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Ne
disclosures.

0. Structured Notes

lose if the Structured Note is a Mortgage—Referenced Security, also as defined in the Purposes
and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office.
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P. 5* Securities
For each annual reporting period, a comparable disclosure to the prior annual reporting period of the
number of 5* securities, by investment type, and the book adjusted carrying value and fair value for those
securities.

Q. Short Sales

For reporting entities that have sold securities short within the reporting period, provide the following
disclosures:

Q) Unsettled Short Sale Transactions (Outstanding as of Reporting Date)

For Unsettled Short Sale Transactions (outstanding at reporting date
received and the fair value of the securities to deliver, with curi@nt un
and the expected settlement timeframe (# of days). This disclosur
current transactions that were not settled within three days al
expected to be satisfied by a securities borrowing transactiomggTh
by security type. (For example, short sales of common stoc
together.)

amount of proceeds
alizedains and/or losses,
de the fair value of
he value of the short sales
isglosure shall be aggregated
e aggregated and reported

al

2 Settled Short Sale Transactions .

For Settled Short Sale Transactions (settled digi esoporting period) — The aggregate amount
of proceeds received and the fair value of securigy as of the settlement date with recognized
gains and/or losses. This disclosure sh ntig.the aggregated fair value of settled transactions
a

that were not settled within three days an alue of transactions that were settled through a
securities borrowing transaction.

R. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fee\
For securities sold, redeemed g ewlispased as a result of a callable feature (including make whole

call provisions), disclose the n SIPs sold, disposed or otherwise redeemed and the aggregate
amount of investment income geners a result of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee.

INustration:
A Mortgage Loans, incl ezanine Real Estate Loans
D The m u inimum lending rates for mortgage loans during 20__ were:

loans I¥5% and 9%, City loans 11.5% and 9.5%, Purchase money mortgages 10.5%

.5%.
2 enaximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time of the loan, exclusive
psured or guaranteed or purchase money mortgages was: %
THIS EX MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES (LINES 3
THROUG BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING
DISCLOSUR ORE OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIONS.
Current Year Prior Year
?3) Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and
not included in the mortgage loan total: $ $
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4 Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in Which the Insurer is a
Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage Loan Agreement:

Residential Commercial
Farm | Insured [ All Other | Insured [All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $ o B S, $ o $ o $ o $ o
(b) 30-59 Days Past Due s e e e
(c) 60-89 DaysPast DUe s e e s
(d) 90-179 Days Past DUE s v e e
(e) 180+ DaysPast Due i e e s

2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past .
Due

(a) Recorded Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past
Due

(a) Recorded Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment
(b) Number of Loans
(c) Percent Reduced

5. Participant or Co-lender in a ‘
Mortgage Loan Agreement

(a) Recorded Investment

b. Prior Year
1. Recorded Investment
(a) Current
(b) 30-59 Days PETDUE s et e e e e e
(c) 60-89 Days UE i e e e e s e

(a) Recorded Investment $ o S $ o $ o $ o $ o $ o
rest Accrued

ccruing Interest 180+ Days Past
ue

(a) Recorded Investment $ s $ i S, $ s $ s S $ o

(b) INtereSt ACCIUBA it i i s e e e
4. Interest Reduced

(a) Recorded Investment $ o $ o B $ o $ o $ o $ o

(b) NUMber 0f LOANS s e e e e e e

(c) PercentReduced ... % e % e % e % L R % e %

5. Participant or Co-lender in a
Mortgage Loan Agreement

(a) Recorded Investment $ o S B, $ o $ o $ o $ o
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(5) Investment in Impaired Loans With or Without Allowance for Credit Losses and Impaired Loans
Subject to a Participant or Co-lender Mortgage Loan Agreement for Which the Reporting Entity is
Restricted from Unilaterally Foreclosing on the Mortgage Loan:

Residential Commercial
Farm | Insured [All Other | Insured [All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses  $ .............. F e S, LT $ o $ e $ e,

. No Allowance for Credit Losses

2
3. Total (1+2)
4

. Subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which
the reporting entity is restricted
from unilaterally foreclosing on the
mortgage loan

b. Prior Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses $

2. No Allowance for Credit Losses

3. Total (1+2)

4. Subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which
the reporting entity is restricted
from unilaterally foreclosing on the
mortgage loan

(6) Investment in Impaired Loans — Avagage rded Investment, Interest Income Recognized,
Recorded Investment on Nonaccrual’St nd Amount of Interest Income Recognized Using a
Cash-Basis Method of Accou :

Residential Commercial
Insured [ All Other [ Insured | All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year

1. Average Recorded Investment @& $ .............. $ o $ $ o $ o $ o $ o

N

ior Year
1. Recorded Investment o I S, LT $ o $ e $ e,
terest INcOMe RECOGNIZEA it i e s e

ecorded Investments on
Nonaccrual STatUS e e e e e e v

4. Amount of Interest Income
Recognized Using a Cash-
Basis Method of ACCOUNTING i s i e s e
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@) Allowance for Credit Losses:

Current Year Prior Year
a. Balance at beginning of period $ $
b. Additions charged to operations $ $
c. Direct write-downs charged against the allowances $ $
d. Recoveries of amounts previously charged off $ $
e. Balance at end of period $ $

(8) Mortgage Loans Derecognized as a Result of Foreclosure:

T o

Real estate collateral recognized

. Other collateral recognized \ $
d. Receivables recognized from a government guarante@gof the Wpeclosed

mortgage loan $
% S upon receipt.

NOTE FOR THE TABLE (LINES 1

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATI NI
THROUGH 3) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NO&UD D FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING

Current Year
Aggregate amount of mortgage loans derecognized L 4 \ $
$

o

9) The company recognizes interest income on i@®impe

DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

B. Debt Restructuring
L 4 \% Current Year Prior Year

(D) The total recorded inves S ured
loans, as of year-end $
2 The realized capital losses o these loans $

3) Total contractual mitments to extend credit to
debtors owing taceiviiales whose terms have been
i restructurings $

4) The C es interest income on impaired loans to the extent it is deemed collectible
(delinquentgss than 90 days) and the loan continues to perform under its original or restructured
s. Interest income on non-performing loans is generally recognized on a cash
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C. Reverse Mortgages

Q) The company accounts for its investment in reverse mortgages in accordance with SSAP No. 39—
Reverse Mortgages that requires the individual reverse mortgages to be combined into groups for
purposes of providing an actuarially and statistically credible basis for estimating life expectancy
to project future cash flows. The Company included actuarial estimates of contract terminations
using mortality tables published by the Office of the Actuary of the United States Bureau of
Census adjusted for expected prepayments and relocations and changes in the collateral value of
the residence.

2 Reverse mortgage loans are contracts that require the lender to make monthly es throughout
the borrower’s life or until the borrower relocates, prepays or sells the h jch time the
loan becomes due and payable. Since the reverse mortgages are non recg igations, the loan

mortgage balance consists of cash advanced and interest compoinded ¢ life of the loan and
a premium that represents a portion of the shared appreciationyi : i .
3) At December 31, 20__, the actuarial reserve of $ redgice et value of the group of

reverse mortgages.

repayments are generally limited to the sale proceeds of the bor % ence, and the

4) The Company recorded an unrealized loss of $ t of the re-estimate of the cash
flows
D. Loan-Backed Securities
1) Prepayment assumptions for mortgage-
from broker-dealer survey values or inte

L 4
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

@

OTTI recognized 1% Quarter

a. Intentto sell

b. Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

c. Total 1 Quarter

OTTI recognized 2" Quarter

d. Intentto sell

e. Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to rdpover
the amortized cost basis

f.  Total 2" Quarter

OTTI recognized 3"larter

g. Intent to sg

intent to retain
the the security for a
perio ime sufficient to recover

the amort cost basis
i. al,3" Quarter
6 recognized 4™ Quarter

j. Intent to sell

k  Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

I.  Total 4" Quarter

m. Annual Aggregate Total
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Amortized Cost
Basis Before

Other-than- Other-than- Tempora
Temporary Impairment Recognj alr Value
Impairment in Loss
’ ’@
s Q
$
\$
$
$
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

©)

REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROV

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Book/Adjusted Date of
Carrying Value Recognized | Amortized Cost Financial
Amortized Cost | Present Value | Other-Than- After Other-  |Fair Value at| Statement
Before Current | of Projected Temporary | Than-Temporary i Where
CUSIP Period OTTI | Cash Flows Impairment Impairment Reported
Total XXX XXX $ XXX XXX

NOTE: Each CUSIP should be listed separately each time an&\

For Securities with amortized cost or adjusted amortized cost®
Column 2 minus Column 3 should equal Colum

Column 2 minus Column 4 should equaC

RIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATIO*IK OTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
I C

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE BEGINNING )
4) All impaired securities (faﬁ al s Bss than cost or amortized cost) for which an
i n

other-than-temporary impaissaent en recognized in earnings as a realized loss (including
securities with a recogyg -temporary impairment for non-interest related declines
when a non-recognize€interest relf¥ed impairment remains):

7

a. The aggregate amount G calized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $
2. 12 Months or Longer $
b. Th® age ated fair value of securities
0SSes:
1. Less than 12 Months $

x 2. 12 Months or Longer $
E. Dollar, ha@¥"Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

Lending Activities. For securities lending agreements, the Company requires a minimum of

% and 105% of the fair value of the domestic and foreign securities loaned at the outset of the

ontract as collateral. Cash collateral received is invested in short-term investments and the

offsetting collateral liability is included in Collateral From Lending Activities. The fair value of
the collateral is $XXX.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.
(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)
3) Collateral Received

a. Aggregate Amount Collateral Received

1. Securities Lending
@) Open
(b) 30 Days or Less
(c) 31 to 60 Days
(d) 61 to 90 Days
(e) Greater Than 90 Days
f Sub-Total

(0) Securities Received

@) Open

Fair
Value

>

(h) Total Collateral Received
L 4
2. Dollar Repurchase Agreement \

(b) 30 Days or Less
(c) 31 to 60 Days

(d) 61 to 90 Days
(e) Greater Thawo E@
U]

(9)
(h)

portion of thaigollateral&iat it has sold or

repledged

N\

$
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qtityPreceives primarily cash collateral in an amount in excess of the fair value
lent. The reporting entity reinvests the cash collateral into higher-yielding
e securities which the reporting entity has lent to other entities under the
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

®)

Collateral Reinvestment

a.

b:

Aggregate Amount Collateral Reinvested

1. Securities Lending
(a) Open
(b) 30 Days or Less
(c) 31 to 60 Days
(d) 61 to 90 Days
(e) 91 to 120 Days
(f 121 to 180 Days
(9) 181 to 365 Days
(h) 1to 2 Years
(1) 2to 3 Years
0 Greater Than 3 Years
(9] Sub-Total

0] Securities Received K
(m) Total Collateral Reinv $

L 4

Amortized
Cost

$ @

S

*\Q:

$

2. Dollar Repurchase Agreem
@) Open 4 $ $
(b) 30 Days g es\

(c) 31to 6
(d) 61 te
(e) 91to

) 121 to 18Cas

(9) to 365 Ddys

(h) 2 Years

) Years

0 ater Than 3 Years
) -Total

ecurities Received

(m Total Collateral Reinvested

$

$

$

$

Fair
lue

e reporting entity’s sources of cash that it uses to return the cash collateral is dependent

u the liquidity of the current market conditions. Under current conditions, the reporting
ntity has $1 billion of par value bonds (fair value of $920 million) that are currently tradable

ecurities that could be sold and used to pay for the $850 million in collateral calls that could

come due under a worst-case scenario.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

@) Collateral for securities lending transactions that extend beyond one year from the reporting date

Description of Collateral

Amount

Total Collateral Extending beyond one year of the reporting date

F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowim
&

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS N
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLA

S&w

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3
FIRST SECOND THIRD
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)

b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

C

HE TABLE BELOW.
ISCLOSURE BEFORE

WING TRANSACTIONS

FIRST QUA! SECOND QUARTER
1 2 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e. >1Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Year

THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER

) 11 12 13 14 15 16

AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
M1 MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity .
b.  Overnight
c. 2DaystolW
d. >1WeektolM
e. >1Monthto 3 Mon
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Y
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(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)

1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty
1 2 THIRD QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 18
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as use@ove
(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Secured Borrowing
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANC MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUART! FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMU BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX e XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
c. FairValue L
(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Secured Rorrowing by NAIC nation
ENDING BALANCE
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds
b.  Bonds
C. LB & SS-BACV
d LB&
e.  Prefer
BACV
f. Preferred St

Sa
(@]
<}
3
3
°
1
9]
=
IS]
S
=,

Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate - BACV

Real Estate - FV

Derivatives — BACV

Derivatives — FV

B

Other Invested Assets —
BACV

Other Invested Assets —
FV

©

p.  Total Assets - BACV
q.  Total Assets — FV
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(7) Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing

FIRST QUARTER

SECOND QUARTER

1 2 3
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

4

ENDING
BALANCE

MINIMUM

6

MAXIMUM

7

AVERAGE

DAILY

BALANCE

8

ENDING
BALANCE

Cash

T e

Securities (FV)

THIRD QUARTER

FOURTH QUARTER

9 10 11
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

12

ENDING
BALANCE

13

MINIMUM

14

MAXIMUM

16

ENDING
BALANCE

Cash

o

Securities (FV)

(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2

8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
ADMITTED

Cash

Bonds - FV

LB &SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV/

Common Stock

~PoooTw

Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV

Derivatives - FV

Other Invested Assets —
FV

- ze

=

Total Collateral Assets —
FVv

(9) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral by Remaining Contractual Maturity

VALUE
a.  Overnight and
Continuous
b. 30 Days or Less
c.  31to90 Days
d. >90 Days

(10) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Reinvested b

AMORTIZED
COST

30 Days or Less
31 to 60 Days
61 to 90 Days
91 to 120 Days
121 to 180 Days
181 to 365 Day;
1to2 Years
2to 3 Years
>3 Years

—~se@meoooe
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(11) Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Cash (Collateral — All)
b.  Securities Collateral
V)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM B, NCE BALANCE
A Cash (Collateral — All) s et e e e e tersensee A e erseseserst e
b.  Securities Collateral
(FV) ‘ AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secur \g

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF TH
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING C
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

@

(©)]

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEWg®

BORROWING TRANSACTIONS

Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3
FIRST SECOND THIRD
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)

b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

x

ISN
IF

THE TABLE BELOW.
DISCLOSURE BEFORE

SECOND QUARTER

1 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e. >1Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Year
HIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Ma
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d. >1We
e. >1M
f. >3 Monti
g >1Year
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(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)

1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty
1 2 THIRD QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 18
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as use@ove
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE INIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing
THIRD QUAR FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing
(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by N, ion
ENDING BALANCE
3 5 6 7 8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 ADMITTED
a. Bonds-FV
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
e.
f.
g.
h.
i
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(7) Collateral Pledged — Secured Borrowing

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. Cash
b SECUMIES (FV) i et et et e el e s
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX Q(x
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX XXX XXX i XXX \ AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
(8) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Pledged by Remaining Contractual Maturity
AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE
a.  Overnight and
Continuous
b. 30 Days or Less
c.  61to90 Days
d.  >90 Days
(9) Recognized Receivable for Return of Collateral — Secured Borrowing
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAI ND DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM B. NCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash i e S
b.  Securities (FV)
(10) Recognized Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borr (Total)
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
\ MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Repo Securitie
Sold/Acquired wi
Cash Collateral
b.  Repo iti
Sold/.
Securities
(FV)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Cash Collateral
b.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Securities Collateral
(FV)
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H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST QUARTER RTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1lMonth
e. >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.  >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 F QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction M AXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XX
b..  Counterparty
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 2 through 10.
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(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Sale

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX e XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX R X XA
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX

c.  Fair Value

(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - BACV

Bonds - FV

LB & SS-BACV

8
NONADMITTED

LB &SS-FV

ooo0 o

Preferred Stock —
BACV

=

Preferred Stock — FV

Common Stock

Qe

Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate - BACV

Real Estate - FV

Derivatives — BACV

Derivatives — FV

B

Other Invested Assets —
BACV

Other Invested Assets —
FV

°©

p.  Total Assets - BACV

q.  Total Assets — FV

(7) Proceeds Received — Sale

MINIMUM

Cash
Securities (FV)

o ®

c.  Nonadmitted .

SECOND QUARTER

AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

4

ENDING
BALANCE

MINIMUM

6

MAXIMUM

7
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

8

ENDING
BALANCE

THIRD QUARTER

FOURTH QUARTER

10

MAXIMUM

11
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

12

ENDING
BALANCE

13

MINIMUM

14

MAXIMUM

15
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

16

ENDING
BALANCE

oo
[
@
e}
=4
=
=4
@,
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(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds-FV
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
e.  Mortgage Loans —
BACV
f.  Mortgage Loans - FV
g. Real Estate - FV
h.  Derivatives - FV
i.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
j. Total Assets — FV
FIRST QUARTER SECONDEY
1 2 3 4 5 8
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
(9) Recognized Forward Resale
COMMITMENE s s e s e e
THIRD QUARTER TH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE UM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

(9) Recognized Forward Resale
Commitment

REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED 4RO
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions A%&?
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREP@)

as a Sale

F THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
IDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - g~ OVWIDER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS
(2) Type of Repo Trades Used
1 4
FIRST FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER
a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Mat
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1 Week
d  >1W
e. >1Mo
f. >3 Month:
g >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e. >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
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(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)

1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty
1 2 THIRD QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 18
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as use@ove
(5) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANC MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUART! FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMU BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
c. FairValue L
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(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds-BACV
b. Bonds-FV
c. LB&SS-BACV
d LB&SS-FV
e.  Preferred Stock —
BACV
f.  Preferred Stock — FV
g.  Common Stock
h.  Mortgage Loans —
BACV
i.  Mortgage Loans — FV
j. Real Estate - BACV
k. Real Estate - FV
l. Derivatives — BACV
m.  Derivatives - FV
n.  Other Invested Assets —
BACV
0.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
p.  Total Assets - BACV
q.  Total Assets — FV
(] Proceeds Provided — Sale
FIRST QUARTER OND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE ’ MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
d.  Nonadmitted Subset XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGQ AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALAN MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash i s e, Qe e
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX
d.  Nonadmitted Subset XXX XXX XXX XXX
SECOND QUARTER
1 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM ALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(8) Recognized Forward Resale
Commitment L
IRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(8) Recognized Forward Resale
Commitment
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L.

Restricted Assets

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

)

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUS] B
REPORTING ENTITIES AR
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRA

O]

Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Restricted Asset Category

Restricted from

1
Total Gross
(Admitted &
Nonadmited)

Current Year

2

Total Gross
(Admitted &
Nonadmited)

Restricted From

Prior Year

Increase/
(Decrease)
(1 minus 2)

Total Current
Year
Nonadmited
Restricted

Total Current
Year Admitted
Restricted
(1 minus 4)

6

Gross
(Admitted

7

Admitted
Restricted to
Total
Admitted

a. Subject to contractual
obligation for which
liability is not shown

b. Collateral held under
security lending agreements

c. Subject to repurchase
agreements

d. Subject to reverse
repurchase agreements

e. Subject to dollar repurchase
agreements

f. Subject to dollar reverse
repurchase agreements

g. Placed under option
contracts

h. Letter stock or securities
restricted as to sale —
excluding FHLB capital
stock

i. FHLB capital stock

j. On deposit with states

k. On deposit with other
regulatory bodkies

l. Pledged as collateral to
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements)

m. Pledged as collateral not
captured in other categories

n. Other restricted assets

0. Total Restricted Assets

Column 1 divi
Column 5 div

(a)
(b)

y Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

1 2 3 4 5 6
Total Gross
Total Gross (Admitted & Gross Admitted
(Admitted & | Nonadmited) (Admitted & | Restricted to
Nonadmited) Restricted Increase/ Total Current | Nonadmited) Total
Restricted from | From Prior (Decrease) | Year Admitted | Restricted to | Admitted
Description of Assets Current Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted Total Asset) Assets
........................................... $ $ $ $ el i
Total (a) $ $ $ [ 3 % | e %
(a) Total Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal 5L(1)m Columns 1 through 3 respectively and Total Line for

Column 4 should equal 5L(1)m Column 5
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

®)

Reinsurance and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)

1 2 3 4 5 6
Total Gross
Total Gross (Admitted & Gross Admitted
(Admitted & | Nonadmited) (Admitted & | Restricted to
Nonadmited) Restricted Increase/ Total Current | Nonadmited) Total
Restricted from | From Prior (Decrease) | Year Admitted | Restricted to | Admitte
Description of Assets Current Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted Total Assets e
$ $ $ L J R (R,
Total (a) $ $ $ $ ’ ..........
(a) Total Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal 5L(1)n Columns 1 through 3 respegtively

Column 4should equal 5L(1)n Column 5

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS N@T
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARI

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(4)

Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets %

Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as

HE TABLE BELOW.
DISCLOSURE BEFORE

warting Entity’s Financial Statements

Collateral Assets

Book/

Carrying

(B

1

d

V) Fair Value

I

Cash, Cash Equivalents and
Short-Term Investments

Schedule D, Part 1
Schedule D, Part 2, Sectj
Schedule D, Part 2, Sq
Schedule B

Schedule A

Schedule BA, Partg
Schedule DL, Page'l

e e a0 o

3 4

% of BACV to
Total Assets % of BACV to
(Admitted and Total Admitted

Nonadmitted * Assets **

% | e %

%
................. % rrrerereeenen %0
................. % cerrereeeneeen %0

%
%
%
%

%
o %
. %
%

ecognized Obligation to
Return Collateral Asset

% %
$ $ % %
divided by Asset Page, Line 26 (Column 1)
slivided by Asset Page, Line 26 (Column 3)
1 2
% of Liability to
Amount Total Liabilities *
B o e %
*  Column 1 divided by Liability Page, Line 24 (Column 3)
Health 2017
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M. Working Capital Finance Investments

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

Q Aggregate Working Capital Finance Investments (WCFI) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value by
NAIC Designation:

Non-admitted Net Admitted
Gross Asset CY Asset CY

WCFI Designation 1 $ $
WCFI Designation 2~
WCFI Designation3
WCFI Designation 4 s e
WCFI Designation 5 s e
WCFI Designation 6~

Total $ s $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATIONOF FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVAD IFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

@ ~® o0 o

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2 Aggregate Maturity Distribution on the Und&ging king Capital Finance Programs:

a. Up to 180 Days L 2
b. 181 Days to 365 D3
c. Total

N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets a

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USEQ@N THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT P UDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

Net Amount
Presented on
Gross Amount Financial
Recognized Amount Offset* Statements
S S o S
S [ S S

*  For derivative assets and derivative liabilities, the amount offset shall agree to Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

0.

Structured Notes

Mortgage-
Referenced
CUsIP Book/Adjusted Security
Identification Actual Cost Fair Value Carrying Value (YES/NQ)
........................... $ e 8 i [ i [ e
Total P o $ o $ ot

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS N OF
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLA I
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

P. 5* Securities

Investment Number of 5* Securities

Aqggregate Fair Value
Current Year
$ $

Current Year Prior Year

Prior Year

(1) Bonds-AC

(2) Bonds-FV

(3) LB&SS-AC

(4) LB&SS-FV

(5) Preferred Stock — AC
(6) Preferred Stock - FV
(7) Total (1+2+3+4+5+6)

AC - Amortized Cost

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUD
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

ARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES BELOW.
OM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

Q. Short Sales
Unset @ ransactions (Outstanding as of Reporting Date)
Fair Value of | Fair Value of
Short Sales Short Sales
Current Fair Exceeding (or | Expected to be
Value of Expected expected to Settled by
Proceeds Securities Sold | Unrealized Gain | Settlement exceed) 3 Secured
Received Short or Loss (# of Days) | Settlement Days| Borrowing
onds B | v | e | e | v | e
referred STOCK | oo | i | i | e | i | e
c. Common Stock
d. Totals (a+h+c) |$ $ $ XXX |$ $

Settled Short Sale Transactions

Fair Value of

Current Fair Fair Value of Short Sales
Value of Realized Gain or| Short Sales that Settled by
Proceeds Securities Sold Loss on Exceeded 3 Secured
Received Short Transaction | Settlement Days| Borrowing
Bonds $ o $ o $ o $ o $ o
Preferred Stock | .o

Common Stock
Totals (a+b+c)

oo T

©“
©“
©“
©“
©“
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

R. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees
General Account
1) Number of CUSIPs

2) Aggregate Amount of Investment Income

6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

Instruction:

A For Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability G#mpa @ exceed 10% of the
admitted assets of the reporting entity, disclose the following informatign: \
e The name of each Joint Venture, Partnership and Limited Li Mpany and percentage of

ownership;
e The accounting policies of the reporting entity with rgspe nts in these entities; and

tment is carried and the amount of
I, other nonadmitted assets) and the

e The difference, if any, between the amount at
underlying equity in net assets, (i.e., nonadmi
accounting treatment of the difference.

e For each Joint Venture, Partnership and Li
available, the aggregate value of ezih in

y Company for which a quoted market price is
based on the quoted market price; and

e Summarized information as
Partnerships and Limited Li3

ies, and results of operations for Joint Ventures,
npass, either individually or in groups.

B. For impaired investments in Joi

Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies disclose in the
year of an impairment write-down the§g i

ing:
e A description of the if§Rired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the impairment, and
e The amouniof t @ ent and how fair value was determined.

Illustration:

A The Co y has no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies that
exceed 10%'Qits admitted assets.

B. The

@ did not recognize any impairment write down for its investments in Joint Ventures,
hipsgind Limited Liability Companies during the statement periods.
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7. Investment Income
Instruction:

Disclose the following for investment income due and accrued in the financial statements:

A The bases, by category of investment income, for excluding (nonadmitting) any investment income due and
accrued,
B. The total amount excluded.

Illustration: Q
A Due and accrued income was excluded from surplus on the following bases:

L 4
All investment income due and accrued with amounts that are over 9 ith the exception of
mortgage loans in default.

B. The total amount excluded was $ .
8. Derivative Instruments
L 2

Instruction:
cial rument:

Disclose the following information by category of derivatjve fi

A A discussion of the market risk, credit risk and ca irevients of the derivative.
B. A description of the reporting entity’s@bje olusing derivatives, i.e. hedging income generation or
replication, as well as a description of th te ded to understand those objectives, and its strategies

for achieving those objectives, in
hedges, or foreign currency hed

tification of the category, e.g. fair value hedges, cash flow
all oDjectives, the type of instrument(s) used.

C. A description of the accounting po recognizing (or reasons for not recognizing) and measuring the
derivatives used, and whengrecognize®” and where those instruments and related gains and losses are
reported.

D. The net gain or loss e unrealized gains or losses during the reporting period representing the

component of e d
effectiveness.

instruments’ gain or loss, if any, excluded from the assessment of hedge

E. The net gain or loss rétognized in unrealized gains or losses during the reporting period resulting from
derivativ t no longer qualify for hedge accounting.

F. For d accounted for as cash flow hedges of a forecasted transaction, disclose:
( maximum length of time over which the entity is hedging its exposure to the variability in

future cash flows for forecasted transactions excluding those forecasted transactions related to the
payment of variable interest on existing financial instruments; and

(2 The amount of gains and losses classified in unrealized gains/losses related to cash flow hedges
that have been discontinued because it was no longer probable that the original forecasted
transactions would occur by the end of the originally specified time period or within 2 months of
that date.
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9. Income Taxes
Instruction:

A Disclose the components of the net deferred income tax asset (DTA) or deferred tax liability (DTL)
recognized in the reporting entity’s financial statements as follows:

Q) Disclose for the current year, the prior year and the change between years by tax character
(ordinary and capital) the following:

a. The total of all gross deferred tax assets.
b. The total of all statutory valuation allowance adjustments.
c. The total of all adjusted gross deferred tax assets. L 4 O

d. The total of all deferred tax assets nonadmitted as &of the application of
SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes.
e. The total of all net adjusted gross admitted deferred @
f.  The total of all deferred tax liabilities. .
g. The total of all net adjusted gross deferre etsgnet deferred tax liabilities).
2 Admission Calculation Components pe P 101—Income Taxes.
For the current year, prior year and etween years, disclose the amount of each result
or component of the deferreaptax ission calculation as provided in SSAP No. 101—

Income Taxes. \
a. The amount of fe i 2 taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss
carrybacks, by tax €@aracter (¢hdinary and capital).

b. The amount of adjusted gwsss DTAs expected to be realized (excluding the amount of DTAS
reported in 2)a) after application of the threshold limitations, by tax character (ordinary

and capital). amount determined in 9A(2)b1 limited by the amount determined in
9A(2)b
1. e of adjusted gross DTASs, expected to be realized within the applicable period

ing the balance sheet date, by tax character (ordinary and capital). Refer to the
applitable Realization Threshold Limitation Table in SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes to
determine the applicable period.

The amount of the applicable percentage of statutory capital and surplus as required to be
shown on the statutory balance sheet of the reporting entity for the current reporting
period’s statement filed with the domiciliary state commissioner adjusted to exclude any
net DTAs, EDP equipment and operating system software and any net positive goodwill.
Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes to determine the applicable percentage to be
applied.
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®)

(4)

B. To the extent that DTLs are not recCGn
following:

@

O]
®)

~

¢. The amount of adjusted gross DTAs (excluding the amount of DTAs reported in 9A(2)a and
9A(2)b) that can be offset against existing gross DTLs, by tax character (ordinary and
capital).

d. The amount of DTAs admitted as the result of the application of SSAP No. 101 by tax
character (ordinary and capital). (The sum of 9A(2)a, 9A(2)b and 9A(2)c.)

Disclose the ratio used to determine applicable period used in 9A(2)b1 for determining the amount

of adjusted gross DTAs, expected to be realized and the amount of adjusted capital and surplus
used to determine the percentage threshold limitation in 9A(2)b2.

Disclose the impact of tax-planning strategies: Q
a. On the determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets ang agnitied deferred tax

assets, by tax character as a percentage of total. The disclofure s % vide the following
information for current year, prior year and change betwe,

1. Adjusted gross DTASs by tax character Note 9A(1)c.

2. Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax chadgcter butable to the impact of tax
planning strategies.

3. Net admitted adjusted gross DTAS b’t

4. Percentage of net admitted adjustedfgross s by tax character admitted because of the
impact of tax planning strategi

b. State whether the tax-planning egies WiClude the use of reinsurance-related tax-planning
strategies. ®

& , Exhibit A — Implementation Questions and Answers,
-planning strategies..

or amounts described in paragraph 31 of FAS 109, disclose the

Refer to SSAP No. 10
Question No. 13, for g

A description of th es of temporary differences for which a DTL has not been recognized and
the types of atWould cause those temporary differences to become taxable;

Thec atl nt of each type of temporary difference;

amount 0Wthe unrecognized DTL for temporary differences related to investments in foreign
idiaries and foreign corporate joint ventures that are essentially permanent in duration, if
geie

ingtion of that liability is practicable, or a statement that determination is not practicable;

amount of the DTL for temporary differences other than those in item (3) above that is not
recognized.
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C. Disclose the significant components of income taxes incurred (i.e., current income tax expenses) and the
changes in DTAs and DTLs. These components would include, for example:

e  Current tax expense or benefit;

The change in DTAs and DTLs (exclusive of the effects of other components listed below);

e Investment tax credits;
e  The benefits of operating loss carry forwards;
e Adjustments of a DTA or DTL for enacted changes in tax laws or rates or a charigg,in the¥ax status of

the reporting entity; and

judgment about the realizability of the related deferred tax asset, r the adjustment and

e Adjustments to gross deferred tax assets because of a change in circ’n& causes a change in
e
change in judgment.

NOTE: The illustration below for this disclosure reflects the setap for data capture of the electronic

notes. Reporting entities should disclose those items inc Other” (Lines 2al3, 2e4, 3a5
and 3b3) as additional lines for those items grea in‘te printed/PDF filing document.
. R, O -
D. To the extent that the sum of a reporting entity’s income # i and the change in its DTAs and DTLs
is different from the result obtained by applying th¢'fe statutory rate to its pretax net income, a
ntre

reporting entity should disclose the nature of thejgi ciling items.
E. A reporting entity should also disclose the foll K

atigh dates of operating loss and tax credit carry forwards

Q The amounts, origination date®s
available for tax purposes;

2 5 incurred in the current year and each preceding year that are
t of future net losses; and
3) t of depdsits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Service
F If the reporting | ihcome tax return is consolidated with those of any other entity or entities,

Q) i s of the entities with which the reporting entity’s federal income tax return is
olidated for the current year, and

2 S nce of the written agreement approved by the reporting entity’s Board of Directors that
orth the manner in which the total consolidated federal income tax for all entities is allocated
aglich entity that is a party to the consolidation. (If no written agreement has been executed,
explain why such an agreement has not been executed.) Describe the method of allocation, setting
forth the manner in which the entity has an enforceable right to recoup federal income taxes in the
event of future net losses that it may incur or to recoup its net losses carried forward as an offset to
future net income subject to federal income taxes.
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For any federal or foreign income tax loss contingencies as determined in accordance with SSAP No. 5R—
Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Assets with the modifications provided in SSAP No. 101—
Income Taxes for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within 12
months of the reporting date, the reporting entity shall disclose an estimate of the range of the reasonably
possible increase or a statement that an estimate of the range cannot be made.

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance on disclosure requirements, and INT 06-12 for more
detail on protective tax deposits.

Illustration:

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR E LES (9A1,
9A2, 9A3 AND 9A4) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED, PROVIDING
CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

NOTE:

A

L 4
DUE TO THE SIZE OF THIS TABLE, REPORTING ENTITIES ITED IN THEIR
ABILITY TO PRESENT THIS DISCLOSURE IN THE EXACT FO T SHOWN DUE TO FONT
LIMITATIONS AND THE SIZE OF THE AMOUNTS BEI SED. IT WILL BE
CONSIDERED ACCEPTABLE AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS IF THIS
TABLE IS SPLIT INTO THREE SEPARATE TABLES (CURR YEAVYCOLUMNS, PRIOR YEAR
COLUMNS AND CHANGE COLUMNS).

The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liabilityﬁt e Q are as follows:

1. 12/31/2017 12/31/2016 Change
(3] (5) (6) @) ®) 9)
(Col 4+5) | (Col 1-4) | (Col 2-5) | (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

(@)  Gross Deferred Tax Assets $

(b)  Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustments $

(¢)  Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(la-1b)

(d)  Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted

(e) Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Ag
(lc-1d)

(f)  Deferred Tax Liabilities

$
$

@ P

$
$
$
$

©® B

$ $
$ $
9) Net Admitted Deferred